Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT
Regular Board Meeting March 5, 2013
Coopers Education Center, Bldg. 8 5:30 p.m.

TENTATIVE AGENDA

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance

2. Privilege of the Floor
3. Acceptance of the Agenda

4. Consensus ltems

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Regular Board Meeting — February 5, 2013

B. Treasurer's Reports — January 2013

1. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES

C. Internal Claims Auditor’s Reports — January 2013 as attached

5. Finance
A-E. Approval of the attached report regarding finance recommendations.
6. Personnel
A-1. Approval of the attached report regarding personnel recommendations.
J. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel.
7. Programs
A. Efficiency Study review.

B. Approval of a field trip for the Coopers Education Center Heavy Equipment
program as attached.

C. Approval of a field trip for the Wildwood Education Center SkillsUSA program as
attached.

D. Approval of a field trip for the Bush Education Center Nurse Assisting program as
attached.




Regular Board Meeting, March 5, 2013

page 2

E. Approval of a field trip for the Wildwood Education Center Building Trades program

as attached.

F. Approval of a field trip for the Wildwood Education Center New Vision Medical

program as attached.

G. Approval of a field trip for the Wildwood Education Center Alternative Education

program as attached.

8. Board President’s Report

A. Acceptance of a Board Member’s resignation.

B. Approval to change the May 7, 2013 Board meeting to a date in May on/or before

May 15, 2013.

9. Superintendent’s Report

A. SED update.

10. Adjournment

Next Meetings

Meeting Date/Time Location
Regular 04/09/13, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 7
Annual Budget 04/09/13, 6:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bidg. 7
Regular 05/07/13, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8

HGG:dlh

2/28/13




Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany 4-A-1

Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT
Regular Board Meeting February 5, 2013
Coopers Education Center, Bldg. 8 5:30 p.m.
PRESENT: Apgar, Bulkley, Dickson, Keddell, Learn (A: 5:35 p.m.), Moss,

Peoples and Scott (A: 5:48 p.m.).
ABSENT: Everett, Gorman and McConnell.

ALSO PRESENT: District Superintendent Graefe; Cabinet: Bentley, Drake, Johnson,
Munson, Pierce, Spencer and Weinman; and Board Clerk: Hughson

* 0k ok k Kk Kk K Kk * % * % % * k % % % % % * * % * % * % * * %k K * *k

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

District Superintendent, Horst Graefe, called the meeting to order and led the pledge of
allegiance at 5:30 p.m.

2. PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR
13-070
Acting President of Board of Education

Upon motion by Keddell, seconded by Bulkley, the Board appointed Board Member,
Rose Apgar, as Acting President of the Board of Education, due to the absence of the
President and Vice President, for the purpose of running the meeting on February 5,
2013 and executing documents in the absence of the President. This appointment will
expire at the close of business on March 1, 2013 or the return of the officers, whichever is
sooner.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

3. ACCEPTANCE OF THE AGENDA

13-071
Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Moss, it is resolved to accept the agenda.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

4. CONSENSUS ITEMS

13-072
Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved to approve the following
consensus items:

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Regular Board Meeting — January 8, 2013

B. Treasurer's Reports — December 2012

1. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES

2. Student Activities — Bush Education Center - 10/01/12-12/31/12

3. Student Activities — Coopers Education Center — 10/01/12-12/31/12
4. Student Activities — Wildwood Education Center — 10/01/12-12/31/12




Reqular Board Meeting, February 5, 2013

C. Internal Claims Auditor's Reports — December 2012 as attached

5. FINANCE

page 2

CARRIED UNANIMOQUSLY

13-073

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Dickson,
seconded by Keddell, it is resolved that the following finance actions are hereby taken:

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Budget Establishments for 2012-13:

ltem# CoSer# Title

107-13
108-13
109-13
110-13

These establishments will be supported as follows:

107-13
108-13
109-13
110-13

251.493
308.000
327.000
634.495

251.493
308.000
327.000
634.495

Staffing 1:6:1 w/ Genesee Valley BOCES

Itinerant Physical Education
Itinerant Teacher of Deaf

Staff Development Bus Driver Safety w/ WFL BOCES

Avoca-$79,840
Hornell-$18,122

Elmira-$41,303 and Hammondsport-$32,608

Avoca-$273

2. Budget Increases for 2012-13:

ltem # CoSer # Title

111-13
112-13
113-13
114-13
115-13
116-13
11713
118-13
119-13
120-13
121-13
122-13
123-13
12413
125-13
126-13
127-13
128-13
128-13
130-13
131-13
132-13
133-13

These increases will be supported as follows:

11113
112413
11313
11413
11513
116-13
117-13
118-13
119-13
120-13
121-13
122413
12313
124-13

203.220
209.000
217.000
219.000
224.000
302.494
303.000
304.001
305.000
309.000
316.000
330.000
331.000
401.000
409.000
409.001/02
505.494
506.000
521.597
527.000
536.000
627.495
643.499

203.220
209.000
217.000
219.000
224.000
302.494
303.000
304.001
305.000
309.000
316.000
330.000
331.000
401.000

Special Class 12:1:1
Special Class 8:1:1
Special Class 6:1:1 ASD
Special Class 6:1:1 MD
Special Class 6:1:1 PDT

Htinerant Handicapped: Other w/ Mon #1 BOCES

Itinerant Art

Itinerant Visually Impaired Prep
Itinerant Physical Therapy
ltinerant —~Speech improvement
Itinerant- Home & Career Skills
itinerant Nurse/Nurse Teacher
Itinerant Consultant Teacher
Arts In Education

Special Facilities Academic Program-Detention
Special Facilities Academic Program- St James
Music Library w/ Monroe #1 BOCES

Curriculum Development

Planning, Instruction w/ Madison-Oneida BOCES
Instructional Materials (Science Center)

Model Schools

Staff Development: Clerical w/ WFL BOCES
Negotiations w/ Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES

Based on District Participation
Based on District Participation
Based on District Participation
Based on District Participation
Based on District Participation

Canisteo-Greenwood-$1,438 and Hornell-$114

Based on District Participation
Based on District Participation
Based on District Participation
Based on District Participation
Based on District Participation
Based on District Participation
Based on District Participation
Canisteo Greenwood-$300

In the Amount of

$ 79,840

$ 18,122

$ 73,911

$ 273
Increase From
$ 199,578 $ 887,062
$ 87,957 $ 4,461,184
$ 152,675 $ 1,950,670
$ 117,505 $ 1,768,859
$ 47,703 $ 1,416,177
$ 1,552 $ 5,015
$ 62,834 $ 35,016
$ 3038 $ 20532
$ 66,472 $ 310,648
$ 31,824 $ 404,396
$ 831 § 107,234
$ 35724 $ 25,578
$ 137,959 $ 246,998
$ 300 § 379,678
$ 2,265 $ 154,710
$ 2205 §$ 148764
$ 600 $ 1,600
$ 15916 $ 924,062
$ 18885 § 1,432
$ 10000 §$ 502,253
$ 60 $ 104,544
$ 756 $ 1,413
$ 375 $ 1,040

To

$ 1,086,640
$ 4,549,141
$ 2,103,345
$ 1,886,364
$ 1,463,880

6,567
97,850
23,570
377,120
436,220
108,065
61,302
384,957
379,978
156,975
150,969

2,200
939,978
20,317
512,253
104,604

2,169

1,415

PO ODPAPAANNPAPAPANAAANANS



Regular Board Meeting, February 5, 2013 page 3

125-13  409.000 Based on District Participation
126-13 409.001/02  Based on District Participation
127-13  505.494 Prattsburgh-$600

128-13 506.000 Prattsburgh-$15,916

129-13 521.597 Horseheads-$18,885

130-13  527.000 Horseheads-$10,000

131-13  536.000 Elmira-$60

132-13 627.495 Avoca-$441 and Hornell-$315
133-13 643.499 Hornell-$375

3. Budget Decreases for 2012-13:

Item # CoSer # Title Decrease  From To

134-13  205.206 Special Class 15:1 CJC $ 21513 $ 183,246 $ 161,733
135-13 304.000 Itinerant Visually Impaired $ 105682 $ 198,952 $ 93,270
136-13  312.000 Itinerant- School Psychologist $ 82945 $ 219,010 $ 136,065
137-13  326.000 Itinerant Hard of Hearing $ 30545 $ 229,859 $ 199,314
138-13 332.000 Itinerant School Social Worker $ 61226 $ 268376 $ 207,150

These decreases will be supported as follows:

134-13 205.206 Based on District Participation
135-13  304.000 Based on District Participation
136-13  312.000 Based on District Participation
137-13  326.000 Based on District Participation
138-13 332.000 Based on District Participation

4. Transfers within programs for 2012-13:
a. Report of all fund transfers for the period 10/01/12-12/31/12 as attached.

b. Transfers in excess of $10,000.

COSER PROGRAM BUDGET CODE TRANSFE TRANSFER
NO. RIN out
525 Staff Dev.-Certified & Admin.  A525-6261-150-4-00 Certified Salaries $17,604

A525-6261-206-4-00 Vehicle Purchase $17,604

TOTAL $17,604 $17,604
701 Operations & Maintenance A701-8010-417-0-99 Natural Gas $20,000

A701-8010-412-0-99 Electric & Gas $20,000

A701-8010-210-0-99 Large Equipment $40,000

TOTAL $40,000 $40,000

B. Federal Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Budget Increases for 2012-13:

a. Comprehensive Health and Wellness budget is increased by $1,225.00 from
$10,191.55 to $11,416.55. This is due to additional revenues from Project
SAVE Certifications.

b. The Summer Learning Experience budget is increased by $12,752.67 from
$159,000.00 to $171,752.67. This is due to roll over funds from 2011-12.

2. Grant Acceptances and Budget Establishments for 2012-13:

a. Local Government Records Management Improvement Grant is accepted
and the budget established in the amount of $69,265 for the period July 1,
2012 through June 30, 2013 as attached.



Regular Board Meeting, February 5, 2013 page 4

b. School Based Vocational/MWork Incentive Program Grant is accepted and the
budget established in the amount of $38,435 for the period July 1, 2012
through June 30, 2013 as attached.

C. Purchasing.

1. Request permission to bid the following items:

a. Permission to bid the 2013-14 Capital Project work pending SED approval.
The project consists of work at the following buildings and sites.

Pauline G. Bush Campus (Elmira)

1. Building #4 — VAT/Carpet removal by abatement and replacement;
upgrade toilet rooms; upgrade cooling tower; vestibule upgrades.

Coopers Campus (Painted Post)

1. Building #7 — Kitchen/Classroom and lobby addition.

Wildwood Campus (Hornell)

1. Building #2 — Entire roof replacement; slurry coat campus.

2. Approval of Resolution, as attached, to participate in cooperative bidding
conducted by the Onondaga-Cortland-Madison BOCES. Bidding is conducted
for Computer Forms, Desktops/Servers, Computer Peripherals, Data
Communications Equipment, related supplies and software for the Regional
Information Centers.

D. Authorization to Pay the Following Membership Dues.

1. The Chemung County Chamber of Commerce in the amount of $601.00 for the
2013 year for the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES.

2. The Hornell Area Chamber of Commerce in the amount of $200.00 for the 2013
year for the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES.

E. Activities Club.
1. Establish the following new club at the Wildwood Campus and open an account:

a. Welding Club (Advisor: Tim Cheresnowsky).
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

6. PERSONNEL

13-074
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Moss, seconded
by Keddell, it is resolved that the following personnel actions are hereby taken:

A. Retirement

1. Charlotte Giglio, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: June 30, 2013, Date of Hire:
September 5, 1989.




Regular Board Meeting, February 5, 2013 page 5

B. Resignations

1.

2.

3.

Jillian Kreitzer, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: January 21, 2013, Date of
Hire: February 13, 2012.

Samuel Sanfratello, Position: Teacher, Special Education, Effective: end of day
February 5, 2013, Date of Hire: September 6, 2011.

Mary Kettell, Position: Senior Account Clerk, Central Business Office, Effective:
end of day February 15, 2013, Date of Hire: July 9, 2007.

C. Elimination of Position

1.

Teacher, Special Education, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school calendar
position, effective January 1, 2013.

D. Creation of Position

1.

Teaching Assistant, one part-time (.8 FTE), 10 month, school calendar position,
effective January 1, 2013.

E. Changes in Appointments

1.

Robert Stanley, Network Technology Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, increase in salary from $38,622.00 per year to $42,000.00 per year,
prorated, effective December 1, 2012.

. Sarah Cory, Network Technology Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month

position, increase in salary from $38,153.00 per year to $42,000.00 per year,
prorated, effective February 1, 2013.

Deborah Fisk, Computer Operations Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Non-Competitive Civil Service appointment, from Provisional to
Probationary, effective January 8, 2013, Probationary Period January 8, 2013
through April 2, 2013, no change in salary.

. Timothy Nolan, Health and Safety Compliance Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12

month position, Competitive Civil Service appointment, from Probationary to
Permanent, effective January 11, 2013, no change in salary.

Sarah Pragle, Physical Therapist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school calendar
position, Competitive Civil Service appointment, from Probationary to
Permanent, effective February 14, 2013, no change in salary.

Adam Monell, Network Technology Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Competitive Civil Service appointment, from Probationary to
Permanent, effective February 14, 2013, no change in salary.

Bernadette Sramek, voluntary retreat from School Business Executive position
to former position of Accountant (School), full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month,
Permanent, Competitive Civil Service appointment, effective February 1, 2013,
salary $54,787.00, per year, prorated.

Ann Pirozzolo, Accountant (School), promoted to School Business Executive,
full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month, Probationary, Competitive Civil Service
appointment, Civil Service List #69915, effective February 1, 2013, Probationary
Period of February 1, 2013 through January 31, 2014, salary $75,000.00, per
year, prorated.




Regular Board Meeting, February 5, 2013 page 6

9. Kate Bradley, Adult Program Counselor, promoted to Adult Education

Coordinator, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, effective January 1, 2013,
salary $48,314.00, per year, prorated.

10. Nicole Elston, Adult Program Counselor, promoted to Adult Literacy

Coordinator, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, effective January 1, 2013,
salary $47,018.00, per year, prorated.

F. Rescind Appointments, from the January 8, 2013 Board of Education minutes, to

correct salary.

1.

Franklin Seeley, Position: Teacher Aide, part-time (.5 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Non-Competitive Civil Service, Probationary appointment,
Effective: December 4, 2012, Probationary Period: December 4, 2012 through
February 11, 2014, Salary: $9.08 per hour (3.0 hours per day).

Raelynn Klerks, Position: Teacher Aide, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Non-Competitive Civil Service, Probationary appointment,
Effective: December 7, 2012, Probationary Period: December 7, 2012 through
February 14, 2014, Salary: $9.08 per hour (6.0 hours per day).

G. Appointments

1.

Franklin Seeley, Position: Teacher Aide, part-time (.5 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Non-Competitive Civil Service, Probationary appointment,
Effective: December 4, 2012, Probationary Period: December 4, 2012 through
February 11, 2014, Salary: $8.82 per hour.

Raelynn Klerks, Position: Teacher Aide, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Non-Competitive Civil Service, Probationary appointment,
Effective: December 7, 2012, Probationary Period: December 7, 2012 through
February 14, 2014, Salary: $8.82 per hour.

Maeghan Sherwood, Position: Teacher Aide, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position, Civil Service, Probationary appointment, Effective:
January 25, 2013, Probationary Period: January 25, 2013 through April 4, 2014,
Salary: $8.82 per hour.

Michelle Draxler, Position: Teacher Aide, part-time (.54 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Civil Service, Probationary appointment, Effective: January
28, 2013, Probationary Period: January 28, 2013 through April 7, 2014, Salary:
$8.82 per hour.

H. Temporary Appointment

1.

Lisa Sanford, Position: Staff Development Coordinator, Temporary, time-sheet
basis, Effective: January 2, 2013 through June 30, 2013, Salary: $325 per day,
time-sheet basis.

. Annual Appointments
1. Team Leader, CBO Accounting, Stipend of $2,500.00, prorated, effective

February 1, 2013 through June 30, 2013:

a. Bernadette Sramek




Reqular Board Meeting, February 5, 2013 page 7

2. Transition Stipend, one time stipend of $2,000.00, effective February 14, 2013:

a. Kathleen Graves, Supervisor of Printing Services.

3. Certified Lead Evaluators, effective July 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013; no
additional salary:

a. Katie McDonough
b. Kasi Washburn

c. Kristina Earl

d. Danielle Major

J. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel as attached.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

7. PROGRAMS

Field Trips
13-075

Upon the motion of Peoples, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved to approve the following
field trips:

A. A field trip for the Bush Education Center Senior Cosmetology program as
attached.

A field trip for the Coopers Education Center Culinary Arts program as attached.
A field trip for the Coopers Education Center Cosmetology program as attached.

A field trip for the Coopers Education Center Auto Tech |l program as attached.

m O O W

A field trip for the Wildwood Education Center Heavy Equipment program as
attached.

F. A field trip for the Bush Education Center Broad Horizon Academy program as
attached.

8. BOARD PRESIDENT’S REPORT
A. None.

9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

A. GST BOCES budget for 2013-2014.

District Superintendent Graefe presented the proposed GST BOCES administrative
budget for 2013-2014.



Regular Board Meeting, February 5, 2013 page 8

B. GST BOCES Efficiency Study
13-076
Upon the motion of Scott, seconded by Dickson, the Board does hereby approve the
Efficiency Study Contract with Castallo & Silky and grants authorization to Acting Board
President Apgar to sign same.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Additional Items:

1. GST School Boards Association Legislative meeting, February 25, 2013, 6:00 p.m.
at the Campbell-Savona Central High School.

2. Rick Timbs will share information on District budgets at the Superintendents
Council's meeting on February 12, 2013.

3. Outreach to the New York Times regarding our Summer of Innovation programs.

4. GST BOCES foundation.

5. Commissioner King and Deputy Commissioner Slentz’s visit to our region in March
for the regional Stocktake evaluation.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

13-077
Upon the motion of Moss, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved to move to executive
session at 6:22 p.m. to discuss two employment matters and four legal matters

concerning particular persons.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

OPEN SESSION

13-078
Upon the motion of Keddell, seconded by Peoples, it is resolved to move to open session
at 6:53 p.m.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

10. ADJOURNMENT

13-079
Upon the motion of Dickson, seconded by Peoples, it is resolved to adjourn the meeting
at 6:54 p.m.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Next Meetings

Meeting Date/Time Location
Regular 03/05/13, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8
Regular 04/09/13, 5:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 7
Annual Budget 04/09/13, 6:30 p.m. | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 7

Respectfully Submitted,

dih Doretta L. Hughson
February 6, 2013 Board Clerk



5-B-1

66'STT'888°ES v6'859°LTY'8CS £6'v88°S1ECES 61°L00°€Y9°1TS YL'LLSTLIOTS STVLOL
(86'vLE$) v0°067°85S€°CS 90°S16°LSEES 10°TI8°LSE'ES S0°€01$ L - 3upjosy) [[01ked
00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ BIIW[H MOIOSH BIeFRIN ISII]
66 €£9°SST1$ 09°ThSTYL 9S 65°9L1°866°LS 96°690°VEL9S £9°901v9T°1$ LW -840 Aoualy 9 isnu],
£8'186°060°1$ €1°091°59$ 96'I¥1°9S1°1$ 00'8¥C°88T$ 96'€68°L98$ 1unoooY Xa[J eIedeIN Isiid
S6'V9T8YS$ 9€'TTI‘9YS$ 1€ L8868 18v¥9°6v$ 0S'TYT'S¥$ jueq diooueg
€9°5L0°C$ 00'009‘v$ €9°6L99 90°0$ LS'SLI9$ diysrejoyog uonepuno epsayjog
00°0$ 0008 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 33D diyste[oyog Suo [ uoike[D
€0'09%°L$ 00°0$ €0°09v°LS 9T'1$ LL'SSYLS diysrejoyog Suoy, *f uorke[)
81°7T8°6C$ 00°0$ 81°7T86T$ 90°S$ TILI8'6TS asey) diysrejoyos SO
L1'166°TTS$ 00°0$ LT'166°CC$ 9L'1$ 11'686°CCS$ L spung diysrejoyog 1O
00°0$ YT 0TS ZAAAZS YT EV8°TS 00'6SE°TS usqnajg§ - 0AS uoned MM
88'vTHs 69°9L8°T$ LS'10€°CS 10°L1¥$ 95'188°1$ 3unway) - 0Ag uosred sid)
89°TL6 1HS 00°000°002$ 89°TL6 THTS 9y 6v1°8€S TTETYE0TS jueyoldN P4 PV LSO
8€018VIS 00°0% 8E0I8VIS ST0$ ET0I8 VIS eIegeIN 1811
88°T1°TEES 00°000°008°8$ 88°TH1°TEI6S 12°9%0°T00°T$ L9'960°0€1°8$ 100V Islulald aseyd
LTTIL'SIS I7'615°5€$ 89'18T°vS$ 8L0€8°LIS 06°0S¥°9€$ aSeYD - 100V UOISIA [e1ua(g
79'L91°896$ TEVES'LIS V6 1SL°586$ T1'800°586$ 8'EVLS asey) - HD pund [ende)
$0°978°€TTS STTL6'EILS 0£'86L°L86$ 6€'ST8EE8S 16TL6'ESTS aseyD - YD puny [e1aps]
(LS'SEL'89TS) 06'887°L3€°8S €E°€SSBIT8S 18 €01°CEESS (8¥°05SV118) LN - 3D puny [elsuan
YIuoW jo puzg YIUOW Sutnq J[qoindy ol 2ouvog JUDN]
2UDIDY YSv) Stuawasanqsi(q YSv) [DJO] JoJ sidiaooy Sutuuidag Junoddy

E1-uop-r¢

SAINVIVE HSVD A0 AYVIWHNS S HTINSVIYL

SAD09 ¥AIL NYTHINOS YTLVIYD



M & T BANK
GST General Fund Account
Treasurer’'s Monthly Report
for the period
From January 1, 2013 to
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Transfer(s) and wire(s)
Void Checks

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 51567 To Check No. 52236
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
Transfer(s) to T&A (5036)
Payroll Wire(s)
Transfers to Capital Fund

(Total amount of checks issued and debits charged)
Total Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
NSF Darryl Dunning ck# 1896
NSF Jeremy Wheeler ck# 1003
Partial repay NSF Darryl Dunning

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held March 5, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

January 31, 2013

$  (114,550.48)

Amount
499 478.63
7,800,000.00
33,625.18

- & 4 L

8,333,103.81
$ 8218,553.33

1,1565,574.98
1,196,516.00
5,050,197.92

985,000.00

H P P PP

2]

8,387,288.90
$ (168,735.57)

$  497,825.57
$  (666,673.14)
$ 200.00
$ 2.00
$ (90.00)

$  (168,735.57)
$  (168,735.57)

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

W

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




7LHLZ0°EY EA HEIE

8//1S0  00°090'L$ ON 9200 "ONI INFWIDVYNYIW 13SSY V3 £10Z/0L/10 812150
111150  16'22$ ON 9200 '@ AMTNINADINYY £1L0Z/01/10 «L11150
€./160  00°000'9% OoN 900 271 ‘SALVIDOSSY ONILINSNOD HIININd €1L0Z/01/10 +€22160
19160  §6°Z201$ Y 9200 ‘T INYAAITIVINO €1L02/01/10 «192150
HIUNSYIHL
¥9/160  00'SE$ ON 9200 V¥O3M ‘NOST1AN 3NVIA YOIM SAN €1L0Z/01/1L0 792160
391440 X04d ¥31S04 Hvy083a
09160  00°0S5$ ON 9200 HILINID S1HV 39I 110D H1TUVZYN £10Z/01/1L0 «09/150
SYLIS0  £1'0Z$ ON 9200 "W NIAILS\ONINNYW €1L0Z/01/10 .S¥2160
6EL1S0  66'6Z% ON 9200 ‘T AINVHAILS\TIVANIN €10Z/0}/10 +6€2150
$EL160  00°589'€S ON 9200 STO4LNOD NOSNHOr £10Z/01/10 PEL1S0
€2L160  $0'9£Z$ ON 9200 '3 NOSYMNOWYVH €10Z/01/10 +£Z2150
124160 91°19% ON 9200 AYYIANATIVH £10Z/01/10 «2L150
S30IAY3S VoI
LLLIS0  06'v68'0$ ON 9200 NVNGIIES d NATOHYI\DST ‘NYINGTIYS £1L0Z/01/10 «L12160
Lb9lS0  £8'86% OoN 9200 ‘W 3SINIA\S3LvE £102/01/10 Y9160
v¥9l60  00°050'9%$ Y 9200 WNISNN LYY LONYY €1L0Z/01/10 79150
119160  §2°/2$ ON 200 W TAYIHOAIDIL €10Z/€0/10 119150
LYSLS0  66'62% ON 0200 H NVOAVIEWINL z102/0z/ZL 5150
(9SBHALS) dNOYD ALIJVS ANV
¥ZGIS0  00°00L$ ON 0,00  HLIVIH TVINIWNOHIAND 311 NYIHLNOS z102/02/2L ~PZ5150
JO0HOS
v0SLG0  009Z1$ ON 0200 HOIH ONITYIAVH ‘NOSAYSE T1IN YIWSSAN z10Z/0z/1ZL F06150
687LS0  00°008$ Y 0200 H138vZINIANOHYNOW z102/02/1ZL 687150
9ZriS0  09°/86'Z$ ON 0200 H3ILIN3D SNIWI1D z10z/02/12Z) £92ZP150
98€160  02°€L$ ON 8900 ¥ ANIYIHLYVNSTHOLYM ZL0Z/IELIZL +98€150
GEEIS0  SIvLS ON 8900 ‘W HYYVYS\319Ved z1L0zZ/IELZ)L «SEELSO
GZEISO  Lv'2€28$ ON 8900 "4 ANTTIYHOWNIAO ZL0Z/IELZL .SZELS0
06Z1S0  96'I¥$ ON 8900 ¥V MO THONOIN FAN A A4l 062150
19Z160  98'v8$ ON 8900 AYYIANATIVH Z1L0zZ/IE Lz «L9Z150
9€ZIS0  /6'G¥IS ON 8900 ‘d TAVHOINWNYDIIND ZL0Z/ELZ)L +9EZ1L50
LIZIS0  66%FS ON 8900 H NVIW3003D ZL0Z/ELIZ)L «L12Z1S0
¥6LIS0  €6°1L$ ON 8900 annruinoogave ZL0Z/ELZ)L 61150
8YLLSO  00'PLIS ON 2900 VIG3IW JAT SANIN NYAIYIHS 1443HS Z10Z/90/Z1 871150
Z90150  05'205'Z$ ON 2900 271 dNOYD SIYINID Z102/90/Z1 «290150
G/60S0  §9°221$ ON £900 M NIFHNVIMOLYIFIN z10z/6Z/11 626050
LV60S0  60°1Z$ ON £900 ¥ VINIDHIANYTHOVTIVD z10z/62/11L «L¥6050
HIUNSYIYL ‘HIWTVD AOT
v1/0S0  29°916'279Z$ ON 1500 'NLLY 1DI41SIG TO0HDS TvHINID H1vE ZL0Z/9LLL 22050
0£.050  96%F$ Y 9500 'S V13NVA\3Da3 11Ny ZL0ZISL/LL .0€2050
GZ/050  60°Z€l$ ON 9500 "1 NIOo\3A0¥3Id ZLOZISHLL +6Z2050
LV90S0  91'8/1$ oN 9500 ‘d TIVHOIWNYDIIHO Z10Z/SL/LL «L79050
0€90S0  OL'Z€1$ ON 9500 T71ANYOH 40 1S3INDYHYD ZL0Z/SH L +0£9050
025050 1€°22$ ON £500 ‘2 vogIaqNYT Z102/80/} 1 025050
£EE0S0  8Z'SS$ ON 0500 ‘W VHYSYVEWNOANOD ZL0Z/L0/LL £€£050
JaquinnN unowy Qe Juswajelg P8polay pungd JueLiBp O] sy ajeq Joquinn
A9YD  yoeyH . %o8yH PELTh)
pun4 |Bjauas) - 1PN -  1INIBIaUSD) JUNoodY dueg
Buysi yoeysH Buipueysing W 07
. afied 3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥3LYIHO €107 ‘61 Aensgey



Z29LPLZ0EL uan Wy

296150 00'GL8'e$ ON 8400 SYITHO ANIMIAVYHL €102/LL/10 «C961G0
166160 0z'61$ ON 8400 O 'SAIADITIMYIL €L0Z/LLV0 166150
966150 00°058'c$ ON 8200 ONI STSIYdYIINT S.dd3L €102/LL/10 9596150
56150 00°00€$ ON 8200 ANYAWOD AddNS "HOIadNS €102/LH/10 66150
296150 0L'951$ ON 8400 ‘3 AODNVNANOLLVYYHLS €102/LL/10 266160
166160 09°'05v$ ON 8400 ONI 01NV SN3IHJALS €102/LL/10 «1G6160
6¥6150 00°0c$ ON 8400 Y 1H3GOWATINYLS €Lo0e/LLIL0 676150
9¥6150 00°'v¥2$ ON 8200 LNININD3I NO VNS €L0e/LLIL0 9¥6150
S¥6160 S.'€9% ON 8400 "0 ANNVZNS\HLINS €L02/L1/10 S¥6160
y¥61G60 81'666$ ON 8200 FI-{NYT NLLY T1IIMAHO0H SNOWNIS €102/LL/10 v¥6150
£¥6160 8p'6€$ ON 8200 T ADVILTIIHS €02/LL/L0 £¥6150
Zv6150 | ZN°T44A ON 8400 NOILVIOdHOD H1TVv3H TO0HOS €102/L4/10 Zv61S80
L¥61S0 68'052$ ON 8200 ONI "INFWTN4INS 31N34vS €102/LL/10 #6160
o¥6150 66'62$ ON 8400 ‘3 NOHJAWWISWNY €102/L4/10 «0P6150
9€6160 00°06S'v$ ON 8200 "ONI AINFWIOVYNVYW LISSY TvaN €102/LL/L0 9€6150
GE6160 009¢.'L$ SaA 8400 00 ONILHOIT AHdYHE9010Hd €102/LLIL0 +§€61G0
2e6150 92'02% ON 8400 'V YNALYYWAZOIMONYI4dvd €Lo2/LL/L0 2€6150
LE61S0 80°65¢$ ON 8400 ‘W VSIMVY113HVYZNVYd €Loe/LL/L0 «}€6160
626150 €9°002$ ON 8200 4 ANFTHVYHOWEIAO €102/21/10 «626150
126160 00'€S.'}L$ ON 8200 YH3ILINID YIHOVIL M3IN €102/2L/10 126150
926160 12°2y9% ON 8200 T13NYOH YdVN €L02/LL/10 926150
626150 v162% ON 8200 T SILYNMANITINN €102/LL1V0 +G26160
€261G0 88'¢cc$ ON 8400 ‘L WWYAWITT1INOW €102/LL/10 €261S0
226150 £6.9% ON 8200 ‘W HIHINNIMIMSNAZOI N €102/LL/10 226150
126150 JR AR A ON 8200 ONI ‘SW3LSAS TvOIRYLOTIT HOINMDIW €102/LL/10 «1261S0
816160 00°0c$ ON 8200 ‘d MIHLLYIW\TIVHSYHVYIN €Loz/LLV0 816150
116150 LE°061$ ON 8200 ' ANIFHOVIWNHILSTHONYIN €L02/L1/10 116150
916160 GL'zes ON 8200 '3 JINNOD\WVIONT €L02/LL/10 «916150
016150 1,9'282$ ON 8400 "1 H3JINNINNOYYZVY1 €L02/LLIL0 016150
06150 oL'6vL$ ON 8200 "3 NNWAHVYMOH €L02/LLI10 06150
668150 00'Sv1$ ON 8200 H313IN0IaNY SNINAOH €102/2L/10 +668150
968150 95°/6$ ON 8200 T AYEDAYILHVYH €102/LL/10 «968150
288160 99'}1$ ON 8200 " HLIgVZNI\Y3aININId €102/ 0 +C88160
898150 00°'62z$ ON 8200 A VOISSAMNATIZOA3 €L0¢/LLIL0 +8981G0
298160 K AYAR ] ON 8400 'd T3VHIINNYD3ITHO €LoZ/LLV0 xC98160
JDIAY3S
168150 Y5 2101 $ ON 8400 XVL ALY3d0dd v3aY ALNNOD ONNWIHD €L0Z/LLIL0 ».G81G0
2498160 00°0¢c$ ON 8400 ¥ NYIW3D2030 €L0Z/LLLO «C98160
3OIAYTS LNTWIDVYNVIN XS

068150 00°05v$ ON 8400 AL134VS HLTV3H S$3008 NOI93Y TV.1IdVD €L02/LLIL0 068150
6£8150 0z'ze$ ON 8400 ‘W ANNVYXOH\A3INvE €L02/LL/L0 «6€81S0
9£8160 €8°/6$ ON 8400 JNNMXM0008ve €1L02/LH10 «9€8160
208160 66'6¢$ ON 9400 o NVYOAVISWIYHL €102/0L/10 «208150
082150 00'99¢$ ON 9400 NNISNIN T1IIMHO0H £102/0L/10 +0821G0
JaquinN junouwiy 8)e(] Juawalels papoday punj Jueliepn ol Jwaey ajeq saquinn
¥o8yo b=l e} 3o8yo Ao8Yyo

pund |esauag - BN -  LINIBISUSS) :JUNoooY yueg

Buysi yoey)H Burpusising e £0i27 0L

¢ efieg $30049 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIHD 107 ‘61 Aienugog



ZeLPLZOCL A TRy

8¥02S0 ¥9°0c$ ON 0800 ‘9 vda3aQ\Avr €102/¥2/10 «8¥02S0
9¥02S0 66'2¢$ ON 0800 HIIN3ID AY31ivE 11V 3LVLISHALNI €1L0e/ve/l0 9v02S0
§¥02S0 16'658°L$ ON 0800 ONIHLOOg a | €1L02/¥2/10 S¥02S0
0250 0z'ees ON 0800 1 VLLIIHOANOSHONH €102/¥2/10 ¥¥02s0
€¥02S0 N 4% ON 0800 'O vO03934\NOLHOH €1L02/ve/10 £v02s0
Z¥02so 05°6¢% ON 0800 SALITIH €102/2/10 «CP02S0
6€£0250 00605'G$ ON 0800 aNNd Tvyd3a3d $3209 1S9 €102/v2/10 6€£02S0
8€0250  00°00L'Z$ ON 0800 ¥G9€€ LNIWLMVAIA "ONI 319009 £L02/¥2/10 80250
1£02S0 99'62¢$ ON 0800 ONI XHOA M3N 40 T1IMAT09 €102/¥2/10 180250
9€0250 9¢€'92$ ON 0800 NNV AHVYIIGHVYHIO €102/v2/10 «9€0250
2€02s0 TATAS ON 0800 SHIAdVdSMIN AN TVHLNID LLINNYDO €102/v2/10 2€02s0
1£0250 62°10}$ ON 0800 ‘W VINIONNOOSNA €£102/¥2/10 1£02S0
0€02s0 12°or6'cs ON 0800 $324NOSIY A¥vHEIT L1304 €102/v2/10 +0€0250
820250 €8'Lv$ ON 0800 VI3 SNV YIONIH €102/¥2/10 820250
£202S0 00'0e$ ON 0800 NWY31l 01NV Oldvyy3d €102/¥2/10 «L202S0
£202S0 €1°189'9$ ON 0800 NOILvYONQ3 vi13a €102/¥2/10 £€202S0
2202s0 €9'6eZ'LLS ON 0800 d1vSN 1134 O/0 41 ONILIMYVYIA 1130 €102/v2/L0 2202s0
120250 120L1L$ ON 0800 ST04.LNOD NEa €102i¥2/10 120250
0202s0 LEPE0'LS ON 0800 MHvd JNIHL IMVYT NIIH¥vYa €L0eve/1o 020¢s0
6102S0 €6'681$ ON 0800 "L ANIONIVIAD €102/v2/10 610250
810250 8.'801% ON 0800 'V IEVMNISNOYD €102/v2/10 8102S0
110250 6¥'S1$ ON 0800 v 3NNMX0D €102/¥2/10 210250
HIYNSYIYL INLLY
910250 09'9L1'1$ ON 0800 12141S1Q TOOHIS LSOd GILNIVd ONINYHOD €£102/¥2/10 9102s0
610250 00'889% ON 0800 SILINS LYO4N0D €L02/ve/10 §102S0
10250 S.°182$ ON 0800 "ONI ‘OUVYSAN HILdVHO JdV ONNWIHD €1L02/ve/l0 *7102S0
2102s0 yoehLs ON 0800 '3 AIVNOY\Y31LNg €£102/¥2/10 2102s0
110250 28°6.1% ON 0800 ¥ HL3gYZIMNAIIHIMONG €Loeve/Lo 110250
010250 o¢’e8l$ ON 0800 ONI AddNnS A31avdg €1L02/ve/10 010250
600250 99'L1$ ON 0800 v ATASHIMOg €102/¥2/10 600250
800250 o0o'oc$ ON 0800 'V HLI\SVYHOS8 €1L02/ve/10 800250
1002s0 L¥'299'G1L$ ON 0800 VOOIL-YOINIS-SNINJWOL S3008 €L02ve/Lo 200250
093SLONOSIAYW-OONVYNIHD-IHYMV1IA
9002S0 2.°626'9% ON 0800 $3009 €102/¥2/10 900250
G002S0 8€°208°12$ ON 0800 ANYOITTIV SNONVHYLLYD S3008 €L0eve/Lo 600250
00250 98'6EL$ ON 0800 M YNVIQ\SHIAY €L0eve/Lo +002s0
£002S0 S8'9Lv$ ON 0800 "ONI ANYAWOD LNIWNIVLLY €102/¥2/10 x£002G0
100250 6.°299% ON 0800 ONI 00 A1ddNS ONIQT1IM 110898V €102/¥2/10 »}002G0
G66150 21°100'¢$ ON 8200 NOILVYHOdY OO XO¥3X €102/LLIL0 666150
66150 e Pe0' 228 ON 8200 NOILYHOdHOD X0d3aX €102/LL/IL0 66150
£66150 €0°¢2$ ON 8200 '8 AWTHIAMNYIIFTIHM €L0e/LLIL0 +£66150
166160 00'92v$ ON 8200 H3IINIO INJWAVC LSIMN €102/2L/10 «1661G0
686160 G2'6.% ON 8200 T VIOHLYAQHYM €102/LH/10 «686150
£46150 00°085$ ON 8200 Y3ll "'OS FHL 40 INJNJINDT IHI1d GILINN £10¢/LL/L0 «£261G0
JOQqUINN unowy e juawaierg Papo28Yy pung Juelsepn O] Nuwoy ajeq JOQUINN
¥284yo ¥o8Yyd 328UD qoayH
pung [esjaua9 - RN - LNIEIBUSD) :JUNOIDY ueg
Bunsi yosy)H bulpuRysing p—
¢ abegd S$3004d ¥3IL NNIHLNOS ¥3ALVIIO £10Z ‘61 Asenugag



ZOLPLEOCL A R,

€01290 Ot'98% ON €800 VIA 1S10 ¥IvXVHd OOT1IM-S19-2/96 €lLoz/ler/lo €01250
¢01eso 0z'9eL$ ON €800 OJT1IM-S19-196 €102/1€/10 2012so
101250 oe'ves ON €800 OJ1AM-S19-296 €102/1E/10 101250
00}2s0 00'98¥$ ON 0800 S3HIL SONNOA €102/¥2/10 001250
660250 21°01L'2$ ON 0800 NOILYHOdHOD XOd3aX €1L02/¥2/10 660250
860250 ¥0'1LL$ ON 0800 ‘d YSSIMIMINSMOLHOIM €L02/ve/L0 +8602S0
960250 89'/6% ON 0800 ‘0 YIHLVIHATIIANYM €L02/¥2/10 960250
WOD'S31gVLVYSYHIA
§602S0 00'¥¥eS ON 0800 vaad "ONI SLONAOYd YSH3IA €L02/ve/10 +G60¢S0
£60250 66°€E0°1$ ON 0800 "ONI ‘SHIVdIY JIHdVYO 31V1SdN €102/¥2/10 +£602S0
980250 G8'ges ON 0800 071 'SHIDINMIMYAL €102/¥2/10 980250
§802S0 R4k ON 0800 1 AHLOWIL\HIHSIMS €102/v2/10 +5802S0
€80250 12°00Z'1$ ON 0800 JOVINVAQY SSIANISNE STANdVLS €102/¥2/10 €80250
280250 05'8l$ ON 0800 "0 ANININDIVMYIONILS €102/¥2/10 280250
180250 8172128 ON 0800 'd INVd\WHVdS €102/v2/10 180250
080250 00°009$ ON 0800 00 YIHSINONILXA JFdI4 ¥3AIL N4IHLNOS €1L02/¥2/L0 080250
6.0250 ¥6'121$ ON 0800 F™ENYT INLLY TTIMHDO0H SNOWNIS €102/¥2/10 +620250
120250 80°€5$ ON 0800 00 SWVITIM NIMY3HS €102/¥2/10 +£20250
§.02S0 00°0Z1$ ON 0800 ONILOVHINOD AT¥YNOQON N 2 S €102/¥2/10 §20250
¥.,02S0 G.'861% ON 0800 NOILYHOdHOO 1INOAY €102/¥2/10 «¥£02S0
€.02S0 8y'G/$ ON 0800 'd IITNOSIHOI €102/¥2/10 €.0250
120250 Gz'ess ON 0800 1 VSFHIHLMNOVTIOL €102/¥¢/10 L0250
00250 G5'269% ON 0800 NOILYJNA3 NOSYHY3d €102/¥2/10 020250
690250 09'101$ ON 0800 QLT ONILINSNOJ ? SNOLLNIOS Od €102/¥2/10 690250
890250 G6'6v% ON 0800 T YAFHITVINOSHIL LY €102/v2/10 890250
02 AlddNns OJQ3IN
190250 Z1'66% ON 0800 V84 ONI ‘A1ddNS TvJIa3N NOSHALLvd €102/¥2/10 290250
990250 8p°16€$ ON 0800 YILNIWHVYC €102/¥2/10 990250
690250 T A ON 0800 TY3AINNINIOVd €102/v2/10 §902S0
90250 00°'622$ ON 0800 ‘4 ANTFTHIYHOWNIAO €102/¥2/10 90250
€902S0 oe'0es ON 0800 o NIIFTAETOVISO €102/¥2/10 £€90250
290¢s0 00°556'c$ ON 0800 YILINID 134UV OIV.INO €L02/ve/L0 €90250
190250 00°'19% ON 0800 SINIWNYLSNI TVI03dS INWO €102/v2/10 »1902S0
"ONI ‘STVIDI440 ONISYHOMNd
650250 00°001$ ON 0800 TVdIDINN 40 NOILYIOOSSY 31V1S AN €102/¥e/L0 650250
860250 00°005'v$ ON 0800 071 'SIINVANOD ONOraa A11vaN €L02/2/10 860250
450250 £€9'662$ ON 0800 00 AddNS TVIMLSNANI OSN €102/v2/10 +LG0¢S0
§502S0 £6'69% ON 0800 1 3ANNMTISHOLIN €102/¥2/Lo 560250
¥50250 S¥'¥S$ ON 0800 ‘W VYSIMHIISYW €102/v2/10 50250
€50250 oEvviS ON 0800 O NIASAAHEYIN €102/¥2/10 €50250
250¢s0 €£°00L$ ON 0800 "ONI ‘HLINS "H N340 €102/v2/10 250250
150250 08'222% ON 0800 STVIYILYW ONINYYIT FHOHSINV €102/¥2/10 150250
050250 £9'ves ON 0800 T NVSNS\YIWYIMA €102/v2/10 050250
6¥0250 06°66$ ON 0800 ‘H AIAVA\138VYA €102/¥2/10 6¥0250
JaquinN junowy ajeq Jjuswelg Papoday pund jueliepp 0 Jway ajeq JaquInN
3284Y 3283Yyd 3o8YH 328yd

pung jejsuas) - 19N -  1IAJBISUSS) [JUN0JdY yueg
Buisiy ¥osys Bupurysin
817 jo84y bujpuising We £0:42:41

v ebegd S$3004 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVINO €107 ‘61 Asenigey



28191 Z20°CL IBA

s 575 4
RLSTaT

Zvizso  LL'98c$ OoN £800 SWILSAS HILNANOD SINHVH €L0Z/LE/L0 Zv1250
IPIZS0  00°008°L$ OoN £800 ONI AL 37343VH €10Z/LE/10 L1250
oviZs0  L2/8L'1$ oN €800 YIONIVED €L0Z/LE/10 0v1250
6€1250  60'LLLS oN €800 ONI MHOA M3AN 40 T1IMa109 £10Z/LE/10 61250
8€1250  €1'68L'L$ oN €800 ONI ‘1S3ND3AVYHL VA0 1O £L0Z/LE/L0 8€1250
L£1250  00°S6V$ OoN €800 IVLIdYD 39 £102Z/1€/10 ££1250
9£1250  vl'eTvs oN €800 ANVJWNOD TYNILSYA €102Z/LE/L0 9€1250
J1NLILSNI ONINIVYL TYNOISSTI0Nd
GEIZS0  00'66$ OoN £800 ONI ALID0S JOINYIS ATNVS €10Z/LE/10 €1250
PELZSO  00'¥8S$ OoN £800 STIVINILYW J143 €L0Z/1E/10 ¥£1250
€€1260  €6'18% OoN £800 “ONI ANYANOD LI10HAIHD W13 €L0Z/LE/10 ££1250
Ze1zs0 8y OoN €800 ‘d VIGANIOaNaT3 €L0Z/1E/10 Ze1z50
LEIZS0  00°0.$ oN €800 ONI 'S3I¥OLYHO8Y 103 £10Z/1€/10 1€1250
0£1250  €£'609¢ oN €800 NHOMLIN LNINd GIOVNYIN NYILSY3 €L0Z/1E/10 0£1250
621250  6V'12L'0$ oN €800 S19NA0Yd AdOD N¥3LSV3 £102Z/1€/10 621250
821250  08'0Z¥$ ON €800 SNOILYDINNIANOD X TYMHLYV3 €10Z/LE/10 821250
121250  16'¥6$ OoN £800 W YNILS I\ THYI €L0Z/LE/L0 121250
9z1250  v6'5ee$ OoN £800 "3 NYSNS\IONVHEOA €10Z/LE/L0 921250
§21250  S6'66$ OoN £800 d1VSN 1130 0/9 d1 ONILIXNEYW 1133 €LOZ/LENO 521250
¥Z1250  06'126'2$ oN €800 ADOTONHOIL AIONVAQY SHO €L0Z/LE/L0 21250
YIUNSYIYL INLLY
€21250  00°0SL'¥T$ OoN €800 1OI1Y.1SIA TOOHOS 1SOd A3LNIVd ONINHOD €L0Z/LE/L0 £21250
Zz1250  00'822'%$ OoN €800 uo €L0Z/1E/10 221250
121250 OLtLS ON €800 ONI ‘09 HILYM ONINDS ONNWIHD €L0Z/LENO 121250
021250  60'99L$ oN €800 UIASNVHEL ALNNOD ONNWIHD £102Z/1€/10 021250
611250  000LL'MS$ oN €800 971 dNOYO SIMINTD £102Z/1€/10 611250
811250  05'Zpl$ ON £800 JHLUNVENVLSTY TVHINTD €L0Z/LE/L0 811250
111250  00°000'0v$ OoN £800 IVMINTH WNTINDIYEND HOS ¥ILNID €10Z/LE/10 111250
VOO0
1VHVS-AQVLO3INTHOS-IIHYHOHIS-ANVETY
911250  00°0¥$ OoN £800 $3508 NOI93Y TVLIdVD €L0Z/LE/10 911250
SLIZS0  L9'6€T'1$ OoN £800 ONI ‘ANVAWNOD XYIWENG £10Z/LE/L0 511250
pLIZS0  €2°959'1$ OoN £800 SHHYOMLIN MIINQYOUE €102Z/1€/10 11250
€11250  bIShPS OoN £800 “ONI STIDOTONHOIL OJIHE €1L0Z/LE/L0 £11250
ZHZS0 2671128 oN €800 "ONI ‘S3IHOLYHOEY1 INONOL ¥IANOTE £102/1E/10 Z11250
LLLZSO  S5'8.% OoN €800 "ONI ‘SLHIHS YNV €10Z/1E/10 111250
011250  00'GOMS$ OoN £800 "3 NHOMNOSN38 €102Z/1€/10 041250
601250  16°962$ oN €800 "ONI 360N 2 SINYVE £102Z/1€/10 601250
HILNID ONISSIDOUd
801250  0Z'ObE$ oN £800 JONVLLIWIY OIAIN-OLOHd H B 8 €102Z/1€/10 801250
101250  SL'0g$ oN €800 2711 ‘30IAYIS A3ZIVIDIJS OLNY £L0Z/LE/L0 101250
901250  8€'/p$ ON €800 ONI H3LXINY £10Z/1E/10 901250
NOILVIOOSSY
S01250  00'€9L$ oN £800 AYVHEIN NVOINIWY INITNO LSITHO08 / VIV €10Z/1E/10 501250
p0LZS0  00°S/L'Z$ oN £800 SOINIAYIY AIONVAQY €L0Z/LE/L0 01250
Jequinn unowy EBERITENEES pepoday pund JUBJIEM 0} Jwoy 8jeq 18quinN
WBYS  Woeyo X98yo $98YD
pungj [EJAUSD - 1PN -  LINIEISUSD JUNcOdY yueg
Buysi ¥osys Buipumsing e £007 0L
g abeyd S$3004d ¥3IL NMIHLNOS ¥3ALVYIAYD €102 ‘61 Asenugay



791 pLZ0CL Men ARy

£81250 86'GLL$ ON £800 ONI 304NOS LNININD3 301440 €L02/1e/10 £81¢S0
281250 06'5€6'c$ ON €800 O3SAN €102/1€/10 Z2812s0
181250 98'¢c18$ ON £800 WILSAS INJN3HILTH SHIHOVAL SAN €102/1€/10 1812s0
LINN NOILVILSIOIY AINYHOLLY
081250 00'6.¢$ ON £800 NOILVYLSININGY LHNOD 40 321440 SAN €102/1€/10 081250
621250 00'vv1L$ ON £800 ILOON €102/1e/10 621250
841250 00°€0c$ ON €800 ONI 3HOIN ¢Loz/Le/o 821250
121250 00°'691$ ON €800 VYdiN €L0z/LeN0 121250
O711 SNOILNI0S
9/12S0 95°250'C$ ON €800 NOILVIDOSSY INVINY.LSIY TYNOILYN €L02/1¢/10 9/12s0
521250 $0'G$ ON £800 S1¥vd 01NV VdVN €102/1€/10 G/212S0
41250 00°65$ ON €800 S3008 SNV3ITHO - 2 30YNOW €£102/1€/10 ¥.12S0
€21250 05°20.$ ON £800 JIOIAY3AS TVOINVHOIW ¥YINAON €102/1€/10 €21250
221250 00°L¥$ ON €800 WOL\ININW €102/1€/10 211250
121250 19'19% ON £800 JJIAHIS NINOD IO I1IDIN €102/1€/10 121250
041250 LV'LG$ ON £800 T ATHIAIGNHILYIN €102/1€/10 021250
691250 0S5 Ivi$ ON £800 HJ VY ‘ONIYYWN €102/1€/10 691250
891250 6.'5$ ON £800 ‘W NIAILS\ONINNVIN €L0Z/1€/10 891250
1912580 6€°0e$ ON £800 1T AAGNID\NVIWIaIN €1L02/1/10 191250
991250 99°'}1$ ON €800 ‘W YAININWHON €L02/1€/10 991250
§91250 0082}$ ON €800 SHOO0Q IOVHYO SIMIT €L02/1€/10 G§912S0
91250 20'669'G$ ON £800 O TYNOILYNYILNI STONTIOS ONINYVIT €102/1¢/10 91250
£91250 00°0¢e$ ON €800 '3 13VHIINSO™ €102/1€/10 €91250
291250 66'62$ ON €800 T INVHAILS\TTVANIA €102/1€/10 291250
191250 08°'625$ ON €800 HINVXIAS 'V T €102/1€/10 191250
091250 86'8€€$ ON €800 ONI ‘'SAILOWOLNY L2r €102/1€/10 091250
661250 96°'801$ ON £800 SHILNID A1ddNS HHl €102/1€/10 661250
Y311 NY3HLNOS
861250 06°cerd ON £800 JHL 40 WILSAS AY3LLvE JLVLISHILINI €102/1€/10 861260
451250 29'1.6$ ON £800 "ONI ‘HLOO8 ‘I €102/1€/10 151250
961250 MWezrs ON £800 ONIH1008 al €102/1€/10 9512s0
GG12S0 S'09$ ON £800 H3IN3D 11 0Q SAVIHISHOH ¢loc/ie/lo 661250
61250 05°v€2$ ON €800  LOI¥1SIA TOOHOS TVHLNID SAVIHIASYOH €102/1E/10 ¥61250
331440 SSANISNg
£51250 09'8.% ON £800 ‘NLLY 12141813 TO0HOS ALID TINHOH €102/1€/10 £61250
2512s0 00'000°L$ ON €800 ONIMVILS ATIVOIHOLSIH €£102/1€/10 261280
1G12S0 FAZ: 1 4% ON €800 ONI SV 2 TIH €L02/1€/10 161250
061250 S991$ ON €800 d MIHLLYW\QHYEaIH €102/1€/10 051250
6¥1250 09'v65'8L$ ON €800 ANVAINOD QHWYIOVd-LLITMIH €102/1€/10 61250
8¥12G0 GZ'160'1$ ON €800 SSVYIO MOIYLIH €102/1€/10 8¥12so
JA4¥AY] 29'0.2$ ON €800 M ANVIIILAYMNIH €£102/1€/10 PAA XA
91250 6G'86€$ ON £800 ONI NIFHOS AYN3H €102/1€/10 91250
S¥12Ss0 L6°VLvS ON £800 "ONI LO3HId OT3H €102/1€/10 S¥1250
¥¥12so 0z'2e$ ON £800 1 V13NVYAINHOHLMYH €102/1€/10 ¥1eso
£¥1250 TXA ] ON £800 ‘O NIHWHINLHYH €102/1€/10 £¥1250
Joquinn junowy 8jeq Juawsielg Papoday punj jueliepp 0] jlwey ajeq JaquIinN
%98y  yoeyo NEETE) FLET )

pung jejsuan) - RN - LNIBISUID JUN0DOY yueg
Bunsi ®osys Burpurisin
1817 ¥dayQ bujpueising We £0:22: 01

9 ebeyd S$30049 ¥3IL N¥IHLNOS ¥3ALYIUD £107 ‘61 Aienugay



7L vl Z0CL USA Ay

922250  vL'68E'CLS OoN £800 LINN SNISSID0Hd NOLLIIOXT NOZI¥AA £102Z/1€/10 922250
§22250  ¥6'LL$ oN £800 NOZIN3A €LOZ/LE/NO §22250
v2Z250  ¥6'LES oN €800 NOZIY3A £10Z/LE/10 ¥22250
€22250  pL'6WLS OoN €800 NOZIN3A £102Z/LE/10 €22250
222250  LOOPLS OoN €800 NOZIN3A £102/1E/10 z2z2s0
122250  00°6e$ OoN £800 NOZI¥3A £10Z/1E/10 122250
022250  LE'LhL$ OoN £800 NOZI¥3A €LOZ/LE/LO 022250
612250  S9'90€$ ON €800 NOZIN3A €LOZ/LENO 612250
812260  +8'5SS$ oN €800 NOZIN3A €L0Z/LE/L0 812250
112250  6L'€6.$ ON €800 NOZIN3A £L0Z/LE/N0 112250
912280  S0'2/1$ OoN £800 'S INVIQ\ONVA £10Z/1E/10 912250
§12250  00°S9¥$ oN €800 971 ‘AL34YS ANV JHId 31V1Sdn £10Z/LE/L0 12250
¥12250  81°6/2¢ OoN £800 3OIAY3S 130HVd Q3 LINN £10Z/LE/10 12250
€12260  00'S/L$ oN £800 JONVNI4 ININJINDI YNVE 'S'N €L0Z/LE/L0 €12250
Z1Z250  00'viE'L$ OoN £800 SIWILSAS ONIOVINI ¥3IL NIML €1L02/LE/10 212250
112250  86°€8L$ OoN €800 'V T1assny\saanL €1L0Z/LE/10 112250
012250  8£'6SE$ OoN €800 Q3LVHOJHOINI ISL €L0Z/LE/L0 012250
602250  66'62$ OoN €800 "o IVOMVIENINL £10Z/1E/10 602250
802250  0Z'0Z.$ OoN €800 "ONI "S'N INVYL £10Z/1E/10 802250
NETNEREY
102260  8E/6¥'S$ OoN £800 ‘3QHOY ‘N SAVIHISYOH 40 NMOL €102Z/1E/10 102250
902250  66'65$ OoN £800  ONI ‘ANVJWOD SIOUNOSTY DILNIdVHIHL €10Z/1E/10 902250
502250  86'6E$ ON £800 SIWNNOVA ¥3dNS €L0Z/LE/L0 502250
v0ZZS0  S6'69% oN £800 SNOLLYOINENd ¥3dNA ¥3dNS €L0Z/LE/10 $02250
£02250  v¥'O¥8'6$ oN £800 3OVINVAQY SSANISNE ST1dVLS €L0Z/LE/L0 £02250
Z0Z250  9i'8es oN €800 1 JAVI\QHOANVLS €10Z/1E/10 202250
102260  ZZ'9.28$ OoN €800 "d INYAWVHVLS £10Z/1E/L0 102250
002250  85'9$ oN €800 FHUYMAHVH AYINIS Y311 N¥3IHLNOS £10Z/LE/L0 002250
661250  00°SZL$ oN €800 SNOILNTOS IOVNONYT NOIS €102Z/1E/10 661250
861250  00°000'6$ OoN £800 ONINYYIT DIJILNTIOS €10Z/1E/10 861250
161250  9L'€El$ OoN £800 ALTVIOZdS TOOHIS £10Z/1E/10 161250
961250  9.'62$ OoN £800 S1V14 918 - OJINVS €L0Z/LE/0 961250
§61250  00°000'c$ oN €800 SANYYS €L0Z/LE/L0 61250
¥61250  00°0SL$ OoN £800 "ONI ‘9¥38a109 38Ny €L0Z/LE/L0 61250
€61250  8YOLYS OoN €800 "H INITUVHONOSNISOY €L0Z/LE/L0 €61250
261250  8°0¥¥$ OoN €800 'V IIVA\IIG0Y £10Z/LE/10 261250
164260  S8'06$ ON €800 271 30IAN3S INVHNYLSIY NOSLHIE0Y £10Z/1E/10 161250
061250  00°05Z$ oN £800 ONIN¥OD 13LOH NOSSIavy €10Z/1E/L0 061250
681250  00°0000$ oN €800  O7T1'SALVIDOSSY ONILINSNOD ¥IAIWINd £102Z/1€/10 681250
881250  0G'/6¥$ OoN £800 ONI SNWINd €102Z/1€/10 881250
181250  66'681$ OoN €800 IS3d £10Z/1€/10 181250
981250  00°505$ oN €800 NN3d £L0Z/LE/L0 981250
681250  00°056$ oN £800 VHINII 40 ANVANOD HOOA aVaHY3A0 €L0Z/LE/L0 81250
¥81250  00°bLL$ ON £800 1 VHLHVIWINRIANO £L0Z/LE/L0 81250
JquInN unowy aje( Juawalels papoday pung JuelIBAA O] Jwoy ajeq JaquinnN
W8y  yoeyo ¥9845 ¥98yD
pung |eiaus - I'BIN- LWIEJBUaD) :Junosoy yueg
Buysi yooyo Bulpumsing w0 170
£ abeg $3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥ALVYIYD 10z ‘61 Aienugay



uabuueamg Apuapp Ag pajuud
J8quInN 328y) :Aq Hog
€102/1€/10 ‘nIUL PBpPIOA/PAIEIID SHOBYD

€102/1€/10 Ny s! ajep x08yd
LiNlesauag ;Junodoy yueg

28y vl

20'ey sep ey

ele)u) UopIsies

¥1°629'999% 1eN

¥1°£29'999¢% |ejo). puels

¥1°€29'999% 18N
¥1°6,9'999% [ej01 puess pund jessue - L3N -  LIN[BISUSD :JuNOIJY yueg 10} [e30IqNS
9€2250  00°0€$ ON £800 S1SIHOT4 ¥319132 €10Z/1LE/1L0 92250
6£2250 Zrole'Ls ON £800 Xa3adx €L0Z/LE/L0 6£2250
¥£2250  GE'GL6'.$ ON £800 NOILYHOdHOD XOHIX €L0Z/LE/L0 ¥£2250
€62260  S8/6V'V$ ON £800 NOILYHOJHOD XO¥3X €L0Z/LE/L0 ££2250
282260  9vr'zelS ON £800 ININCINDI INVINY.LSTH SNOSTIM £L0Z/1E/10 2€2250
1£2250 12'62$ oN £800 VANOH SWYITIM €102/1LE/1L0 1£2250
0£22650  00°651$ ON £800 AYANNY1 dOLS F1LSIHM £L02Z/LE/L0 0£2250
622250  00°G19$ OoN £800 YIINID INTFWAYC LSTIM £L0Z/1E/L0 622250
822250  69°€Evs ON £800 SHOID/ALINNWINOD LHVINTVM £L0Z/1E/1L0 822250
122250  SO'L19$ ON £800 S$SIT1IHIM NOZINIA €102/1E/1L0 122250
JaquinN junowy aje(] Juswajeyg Papolay pung Juelsepp O} juwiay ajeQq JaquinN
/Yy Roayn %o8ys PEL )

pung |ejausn - 19N - LINIBISUSD :JUnoooY yueg
Buiisim ooy Buipuels

1St %9949 Buipuelsing W 0T L
g efieg $30049 ¥3I1L N¥IHLNOS H3ALVYIYD £10C ‘61 Aleniyay



ZBUPLZOCL oA ElHaLy

00°L- 000 00°}- 8e'€6}'C 29'16L'e 00'v8E'Y 000 | 3OUNOW/M a3dIVdNI HO33dS €€
00'€69'}- 000 00°¢69'}- 00'206'62 000 00'602'82 00'602'82 L# S0JUOW/M JoB1UOD $SO1D J)BIdIa| 9EE
000 000 000 005610 000 00°564°9¢ 00'661°9¢ Nd 3e1U0Q X aAnduosald g onsoubelq gee
9Z'v06'69 000 92 ¥06'69 66'€99'GL G1°208'28 00'9.2€'89¢ 00'9.2£'892 J8X}IOM |BI00S |00YOS Z2EE
8€'81€£'28- 000 ge'81e'Z8- 18'868'v1LC IS LIP'PLL 00°866'9¥¢ 008669t Jayio ‘senigesiq Lee
€0'29L'€2- 000 €0'29.°¢€Z- LrevL'ez 96°965'0¢ 00'8.5'6¢ 00'8.5'G¢ Jayoes] aSINN/eSINN OEE
000 000 000 00°050°'LL 00°050°L 1L 00°00}22 00°005'6} JaBeueyy ssauisng 62¢
2evs8'LL- 000 eV68' L) €1°29L°L6 61'€va'e8 00°LS5'9Z1 00'082'0C} Joypny |ewsaju) gZ¢
88°098'62- 000 88'098'62- #0'808'S¥L v8°LL6'0LL 00'658'622 00'658'622 Buueai-jo-pieH 9z¢
LE'SPB'0L 000 LE'GP8'0L £5°2h6'LET 91'0Lv'08) 00'852'68Y 00°85Z'68Y Adesay) jeuonednaoQ vZ¢
0sCle 000 05°Clo- 000 05219 000 000 aoinag anjdudsald puy dnsoubelq £Z¢
¥6°2L10'C 000 ¥6°L10'C 61°280°LG 19'8ZL'8Y 00'v€Z' L0} 00'v€2'201 SIS Jesied/swoH 9L¢
9€'609'8¢E 1 00°00S 9€'S0L'6€L 16'6€€'602 €1°GE8'LPL 00°082'96V 00°08Z'96Y Jeaq sy Jod Jejesdiajul €1
68618yl 000 6£'861'8¥1 ¥9'0v6'oY 16'0/8'€Z 00'0L0'612 00°0l0'6LC 1siBojoyoAsd jooyos Zig
000 000 000 00°006'¢ 00°006'¢ 00'008'L 000 3S3ANIHO L 1€
#9'8€8'6 000 ¥9'8¢8'6 Lrevliog G6'8¢.°29 00'€zL'ee) 00'€zZL'8EL pasedw) yoaads 0}
£€9'682°1S 000 £€9'682°1S 06°12¢'26) L¥'882'GGL 00°96¢€' POV 00'96€ 0V awsaAoldw) Yyoaads 60€
T4 74 000 Seve Seve- 000 000 000 uoneonp3 |eaisAyd gog
G9'v.ie'6Z 000 s9'vie'6z eLl'eel 88°0v6°'L.L 00'626'9¥C 006269t IOVNONYT ANODIS HSITONI LNVHINILI L0€
80°€00'6¢- 000 80°€00'6€- 00222002 80'vZy'evl 00'8¥9'01€ 00'8¥9°0lE Adesay ] jedishud GO
Zhesy'iol 000 zLesy'iol 61882, 69°28L'sY 00v8Y¥'61C 00'¥8¥'612 pasedwy AjjensiA #0¢
££'85P'Gt- 000 £e'8SP G- 0£'92L'SY €0'8Y.L've 00'910'GE 00'910'G€ HY €0¢
00'686'}- 000 00'686'}- ££°008'y 19'661'Z 00'GL0'S 000 Jayio ‘sanljiqesig 20¢
$5°26.'01 000 ¥5°26L°01 ££'82v'29 €1L°06Y'LS 00'LiL'YZL 00'LbL'YC) QISNN L0E
00'9€5'c8- 000 00'9¢5'c8- 00'955°€L 00°086'6 000 000 S$30049 AITIVA F3SINID/M L:9:L ONIJ4VLS 162
000 000 000 28°'121'96 81°229'¢. 00'6¥.'89L 000 $3004 IATV-LLYO /M 1:9:L ONIJ4VLS 052
16°19€°2€C 68°/8¢ zgevL'zee €2°202'65L G6'6LLLYS 00°220'ceS’} 00°220°ces’l
2e'669'SLY 8G6'G.E 06'¥20'9Ly L8V LoV 9€'809'06€ 00'29L'pL2'L 00'294'v.L2')
98'€€9'9./2'L 9e'8€l gTeLL'ele’y v.'6v2'696 $0°061°902 00'2Zle'es6's 00'212'286'
00'998' /G- 000 00'998' LG~ 1£'859'85 69'991°L1 00'656'LL 000 ITIV-LLVO /M €CL° L ONI44VLS 812
15'6€9°212') 0lL'061 19'628'21LZ'1 cLiieeLe’L TA AT 00'690°.52'¢ 00'690°262'¢ 1:9'} ONIJ4VIS L1C
£2'8€9'10V 000 €2°8€9°10V 1£°929'065 96'881 vV 00'+05'e8Y'L 00'¥05'98%'|L 1:9:} Buyels g1z
65'69v'2L9 000 65°69P'Z1L9 7' v20'65L L6'€56'61G 00'¥60'168°L 00'v6L L8l 1:9'L ONId4VLS Vi
Zh'seL'050' 01’061 TT616'050°C Lr'OvS'SLL'e 1€°81G6'¥6G'L 00'v.6'09.'S 00'¥26'09.°G 181 Buyels 60z
£C'¥66'LE 000 £E'v66' L€ TL'e68'0LL 66'85¢E've oo'gvz'esl oo'ovzest
¥8'G6.'8GY 000 ¥8'G6.L'8GY ' v0Z'26e TL'510'60C 00910096 00'91L0°096 611} Buiyes g0z
29268162 00'9€6'vL 29'88L'7.2 0€£'96¥'22S’L 80°/9¢'G8E"| 00'Z19'08L'c 00'219'08L'¢
T6'65€° 19V LL¥98'LL 60'022'€LY €9'GLY'89Y'C 82'150'6L1L'C 00°L¥L'0CL'S 00'282°001'S uoneonp3 |euonednaoQ Aiepuooss Zo|
og'Lev' 12y 8¢'89.'8 86'50Z'0EL'Y 60'290°LGt'L €Eevs'Lee) 00°118'808'9 00'899'v08'9 uonesnp3 |esluyoal pue Jsaied Lo}
£8'085'8¢ 000 88°085'8¢ 08'Zi6'L9Y ze'e08'ezL'l 00°262'0€2'C 00°262'0€2'C pajnquisipun 48Yio Zo0o
86'696'Z€L €9'221' LZEYL'6EL 69°/8€°028'c oL'ev8Lve'e 00'v.€'108'9 00'v2€°108'9 uohensiuiwpy L00
asuejeg aosueIquINoug aosuejeg Buipuesino sain)ipuadxy 19b6png jabpng uonduosag JUNOY2Y 186png
a|gefieAy Bujpuag paisgunousun  SeduBIqUINOU] 2]e(Q-0})-4EBA uaung e
AaNN4 TIVH3IN3IO Vv pung
£10Z ea) |edsiq
CLOTILEA0 30O SV uodey smes 1efipng
we gziieiid
| 8beg $3008 ¥3llL NHIHLNOS ¥3LV3YO

£40Z ‘1 Aensgay



Z8L YL ZOEL wen Yy

05°859'v.2 000 06'8659'v.2 €0°L18'0LY L¥'0.6'0V9 00°o¥¥'Z6e’ ) 00'929°LEY'L Buluuejd Juawanoidwi WN|NJLIND/I00YOS LES
20'v9L'LL 000 20'v9L'L1 e Li8'sy 99'896'9Y 005 0L 00'¥€9°'¢0L S|00YOS |19POW 9€G
000 000 000 00' LY 000 00'LLY 000 DX Jleday uswdinb3 geg
000 000 000 081 oe'sl 00°2¢€ 000 ox Bunuud 625
G.'2Z6'8Y 00°008' TN AANY] 68'0.0'822 0¥'650°2L) 00'€58'95t 00'¥58'€0S "PI00Y) SeIAROY uoleonp3-Aisnpuj 8265
16'€98°1L9- ¥Z'8.6'6l 19°692'Zr- 8evLy'6Ll 62'vel'eoe 00°€52'20S 00°L£9'98¢€ JuswdojanaQ s|eudley jeuoonisy] 2z
00°}- 000 00°}- 2e8¢e8'Cl 89'9¢8'Cl 00'v.,9'6e 00'€¥8'0¢ X uoneulp;o0) SHodg JNSe|oyIs-1d)u| 92
(A4 N4 00°00S rAAA 1N % 1} £€9°019'0¥S G1'€.G'9€S 00°9¥£'992'| 00982'G¥Z'| "UUpY B payileg uawdojaAsq Jels 526
000 000 000 00'568' 00568 00°06.'S 00°06.'G X uoneuIpPI00) sUodg JNISB|oYIS-1MU| £26
GE'2.6'0€ [4: 0% 4 LI'vEY'LE 16°12T'vpL 98228'6S 1 00'6.¥°1€€ 00'6.¢'I€E Jreday Juswdinb3 zzg
00'688'8L- 000 00'688'g}- 06'€Sv'9l 06'€98'c 00°zer't 000 VAIINO-QVYIW/M NOILONYLSNI ‘ONINNYd 126
G6°G8L'L- 000 G6'68L°}- 26'8¥1'L€ 86'951°/Z 00021'€9 00'0Z1'c9 8o1n9g poddng anisuayaidwo) 0z
22'9¢5'0l 000 TT'9e5'0l L9°Z¥S'vl L1'126'8L 00°000't 00°000't¥ uonoN.ISU| SWOoH Jo Jojeulploo) gLs
8y'106'22lL- 00'8€€°90} 8 '€95'9L- 10°280°'22 PR A TANA 00068'.¢ 00'068'.¢ (lenuad) Jaylo ‘uoneuIPIoo) /1§
S0'6€L'€L) 0v'G88's SYv29'T8l 12'88L'ZLE LW AL 00'95°2¢€8 00" L¥¥'S08 uononuysu) ‘Butuueld 91§
AT A 000 S'62L' 2L7251'G 8.°Z51's 00°GeY'CL 00'SEY'ZL UONJBUIPJO07) AJAOY JRINDLINJEIXT 16
Lo'Lig'6e 000 10°212'62 12°501'98 8.°Ce9'srL 00°652'192 00°658'092 uojewoIny Ateigr] €16
G6'126'Cie 000 S6°'126'CLe 91°2€9'.€S 68°€ElL'vS6’lL 00°€69'+0.'2 00¥22°129'C jeuononujsu| ‘aoueg sendwo) Z1LG
$6'226'95- 000 $6°226'95- 0.°616'192 $8°.66'.8¢€ 00°165'Z6G 00°165'265 Bunuud L1S
seole'sy 00'G9L°} SE' L8’y ¥'ZL0'6S 8L°112'68L 00'692'v62 00'028'982 elpapy/eoIneS Alelqi 805
11699’ 000 12'699' 19°00¥'c 89'€62'C 00'09¢'6 00°09¢'6 UOIJBUIPIO0T) SHOdS JISB|oYDS-Ia L0S
6v°0ce'vee 000 6v°0€€'vee 88'192'61L€ £9'69Y'08¢ 00'290'v26 00'9£9'6€L juawdojaAsg wnNaWnNg 90g
00°009- 000 00°009- ge'eTe') ¥9'9.6 00°009°L 00'88.'} DX J9juan) suonedIuNWWo jeuonesnp3 G0s
€0eLe'y 000 €0'ELC'y 28°2.€'0¢ 51°288 Ly 00°€Lp'9. 00°€.¥'9L UOISIAS|S| [BuOneINpl Z0S
¥5°00L'c8 000 ¥5°001°€8 zThig'es vZ'€L9'¥61 00'685'9¢€ 00°0e¥'LE€ 191U SUONEDIUNWIWIOY [EUOIEINPT LOS
000 000 000 16°825'2¢ €V'€0L'C 00'2¢2'se 000 $3004 WOO /M ONINYVY3T IONVLSIA 8cY
00'688'G- 000 00'688'S- 00°299°'L) 00'8L2'}} 00°955°€Z 00'955'€Z X Buiwea aoueisiq veY
00°GEL- 000 00'sElL- 69°.¥8'C 1€'229'L 00 0¥E'Y 00°1SZ't X Buiuea souesiq eey
98'201'0€2 000 98°/01'0€2 S6°€15'0L2 6l°9¥2'912 00'898'959 00'615'v6S Buiies souelsiq ocy
000 000 000 9€'061'S Yo'v8.L'L 00'6.6'CL 00'v8.'C) X Wuswyosuuz Lojesoldx3 gzy
zevie'ool 00°G6S 2£'698'00) ¥9°06.'8} ¥0'0P0°2) 00°002°LEL 00°00.'9Z) juswyouug Aojesojdx3 gzy
00°000'G- 000 00°000'G- LL'S.S'Y TA 7A4 000 000 DX senioed [e1adg ‘swelbold oapesy gLy
00'v99'¢- 000 00'¥99'¢- 09'L2v'y ov'zLS 00'9¢€’L 000 X sanyioe |eoadg ‘sweibold dlwspesy 9Ly
S9'.0'08 00002} S9¥.2'18 $9'220'2 1L°291'2€9 00°09%'022 00°000'802 |00Y2S J8WWNG G L
£5°¢8€'96 00002} €6°€85°L6 16°GE0'C) 06°051'29 00°02L°LLL 00'¥66'22) S9SIN0Y) JUBWSde|d PIOUBAPY ZL i
000 000 000 000 00092 00°09L 000 ITIV-LLYO /M THOS HNINS L LY
66'9St'9) 62'86 82'655'9l 22'626'0L) 05°€66'GL) 00'v.¥'€0E 00'¥.¥'€0€ sani1oe |ejoads ‘sweiboid alwapeoy 60¢
0€£'98¢'ZvZ 80°€68 8€°6.2'cre 11268958 16°199'199 00'8€8°19.'L 00°0£6'6.8'L AIBpu0oag-uonEINPT SANBLLIBYNY OV
05'90t'G 000 05°90t'S 29'02¢e'60L €8°20€'.L9 00°GE0'8LL 00°LES'EZL uof}eonp3 sduBpUBNY JusjeAInbl Zov
01'891'2G1 00'82¢c 01°96€"LG1 6€°09L'CEL 15°121'06 00'8.9'6.¢€ 00°251'9.€ uoyeanp3y U SUY Loy
000 000 000 GL'S61 G8'vSl 00°0lg 000 L 'NOW /M AdVH3HL TVOISAHd INVYINILI 2¥E
aouejeg 8surIqWNOUY aosuejeg Buipuesino sasnyipuadxy 39bpng jebpng uonduosaqg unoo2Yy j8bpng
ajqeleAy Bupuad pasequinousun  SadueIquUINdUZ  91BQ-O)-JEaj uauNng leiuy
ANN4 TYHIN3IO Vv :pund
€10C 1ed) |edsiy
CLOLILE/L0 30 sy uodey smeig 18bpng
we gg- 8
z 8Beg $3004 d3IL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVIYUO

£10Z ‘61 Aenigey



ZBLPLZOEL IBA YHIHILY

00'G.le- 000 00°G.¢- 9€'650°} ¥9'6G9¢ 00°0v0°} 000 $3009 M3IVI/M SNOILYILODAN €¥9
00°2€L- 000 00°2€L- 10°025'E 66'60.'C 006809 00'8L6'G X Bumnioay Ly9
000 000 000 00°000'8 000 00°000'8 00°000'8 X Buninioay 0y9
000 000 000 00000 000 00°000'¢ 00°000°¢ DX uonenjen g Buluueld 6 gSVO 6£9
00'L10'e- 000 00°L10'¢- 00°204'8} 000 00'960'G} 00'960°G} DX uoheulpoo) Buippig aAyeladood geg
000 000 000 00'G1e 000 00°G61C 00°G§le DX uoneulpioo) Buippig aanessdood €9
000 000 000 19'992'91 €ECEEL'S 00°00V'vZ 00'006'€Z DX suonenobaN oc9
000 000 000 98'069'L ) vL'z6e's 00°¢¥0°'02 00°€+0°0Z DX suonenobaN Ge9
00°00¢- 000 00°00¢- 0022 00°'€Le 000 000 DX s18AuQ sng Juawdojaasq yels ¥e9
00'6CL- 000 0062t~ 2£'698'0C €962.'0¢ 00°08¥' LY 00'680°Lt OX uoijeulpiood jauag ajed yjjesH €9
00°cee- 000 00°'ceec- ce'eec 89'992'¢ 00°292°¢ 00°Z9Z'c DX uswabeueyy :eo1n9g soIndwo) LEY
000 000 000 2£°€69'L 89'¥GL'9 00'8v8‘cl 00'¥9L L1 OX Juswiebeuey ‘019G JaINdwo) O£
0.°168'88¢ 000 0.'168'88¢ ¥, $8€°900°} 95°L¥Z'09¢e’ ) 00815'G52'2 00°0SZ'L9%'C DX Juawabeueyy :so1uag 19Indwo) 629
00°008- 000 00°008- 17 44 62891 00'ELY') 000 [eous;) Juswdojersq Yers 229
98'0v¥'s G8'2S5'C LL°€66'8 19'6€0°G 89°0.6'9 00000°L2 00°.€1'sT uoneonp3 4O pieog ‘uawdojaasq Heis 29
LG LEV'T) 92'69.°) £€8°00Z'v} 5'v69'L1 S9'V9.L'vY 00'099'02 00'€89°0L Bumnuosy €29
ovove'e 000 ovrove'e 59'660't G6'€5.'C 00°002°0L 00'89'6 Bunuudiabuly 619
29'Zv9'6- 000 A NAL N LL'2€S'6S 16°699°C}) 00°055'29 00°055'29 juawabeuey ‘somuseg bButuueld g1L9
G£'92Z1'98 Wwiov'L 9.'€65'.8 69°L00'66. GS'09€'9L. 00296'209'} 00'29Z'v.L8'L lenuan Juswabeuep pood [00ydS 219
00°0L¥'L- 000 00°0L¥'}- 0006402 00°09t'€lL 00°08L°2¢ 00°081°2¢ uojeupiood Buippig eayesadood 919
000 000 000 000 00°000'19 0000019 00°008'6S awsbeueyy ‘soimes Buluued 619
Le'eve'veL- 000 \szve'vel- 97'€82'691 62°'€60'80¢ 00'vel'ese 00'v€l'ese |efjua) 808G uojeulIolu] oliqnd 19
8y'62E VLS 99°6+0'GE AR TRA 4 Sy'88y'98s’| L'229'208° L 00'98'8¢6'C 00'Li8'vP8'e Hoddng 8o ssauisng z19
L¥'8€0°6€ 000 L¥'8€0'6€ 617169} v£'920't 00°95.'vS 00'€.8'vS sweiboid 18Yl0 :uoneuodsuel] |19
1S'¥06'6" 000 1S'¥06'6" vLLEL'0S 12°26€'6S 00029'S6 00°029's6 weiboid soue)sissy aakojdw3 019
91°266'98 29'60C 8.°19.'98 €5°6.)'cve 69880'242 00°0£0'909 00'22v'€29 Juswabeuepy ysid/A18JES 609
€0°G9Y'86 000 €0°G9Y'86 10'LGL°68 96'850'00L 006.9'€62 00'629'€62 suonenobaN 809
16°26) 000 1G°L61 GB'CIE $9'682°L 00008} 00°059°L SIaALQ sng :Judwdojaaaq Hels 209
Y dvL've 000 Y vvL've 01°000°'6€ L¥'89.'9¢ 00°€l6'60L 00€LL'60L uonjeulpiood sInsqns 909
$8'¥89'060'} 89°/62'C 25'2v6'260°L 20'6.£'68¢E'Y 9¥'60'995'9 00°LLEPP0O'2 00°266'71G'LL juswabeueyy ;201G J2INdwoD 509
00'65'22 000 00'¥65'2¢ 000 000 00'¥65'22 00'¥65'22 €68 J91dey) :uoneuodsuel €09
28'¥8E'GLL- 00°06S 18've8'vLL- 18°026'vL) 00°212'G22 00°€08'68¢ 00'€08's82 uoljeulplood Wauag aied YjesH 209
000 000 000 000 00°0S 0005 000 $S3004 VAIINO NOSIAVIN /M ONILNIYd €95
000 000 000 82°6E€E cLG8l 00°'62S 000 AITIVA 33S3INTD /M NV1d dWI TOOHDS 29§
00°086'c 000 00'086'¢c ¥€'591'02 99'¥59'GL 00°008'6€ 00°008'6€ OX Sjo0y9s |9PON 56
19'869'20¢ 000 19'869°20€ ov'102'00€ 18°182°0¥S 00°289'cy)’} 00'986'L 8 OX leuononisu| ‘sdineg Jaindwo) 055
000 000 000 00°}.18 00'26€'C 00'€9Z'c 00°L.8 X Buluueld juswanoiduwy wnNdLIND/|00YOS 8YS
00°90¢'0v 000 00°90€'0v 021908 08'vve'ze 00'zie'o8 00°90¢€'0t X Buluue|d Jusweaaoidwi wninowind/|ooyds Jys
00°06.- 000 00°06.- 12°961'0} c€Tevl's 00°051°Gl 00°0S}'S} X Buiuueld juawaaoidw} WNINSLINTDA00UIS G¥G
000 000 000 000 00°000'¢ 00°000°¢ 000 DX "UUpY g payIua) Juswdojanaqg HeIS 0vS
00'czle- 000 00CLe- 00°2ZiEe'9 000 00°000'9 00°000'9 Buuoog 1591 9£5
ajuejeg sourIqWNOUZ aouejeq BuipueisinQ sainjipuadx3y 196png 19Bpng uonduosaqg JUNooY J9bpng
a|qejeAy Buipuad PaJoquINduaLf}  SeoURIGWINOUT  9}e(-0)-JBaj JusLNg ey
ANN4 TYHINIO V pung
€10C 1ed) |edsid
CLOZ/LENO 30O sy uodey smess 1ebpng
we gzl
¢ obeg $3004 ¥3ll NEIHLNOS Y¥ILVYIHUO

£102Z ‘81 Aenugay



ZBLYLZOEL IOA LY

15'856'825°L 66°622'252 05°8€2°1£8°L TY'TSE'0Sy'se  80°182°629°6E 00'Z/8'0L6'G8  00'986'L16'c8 AGNN4 TYH3INIO €10l
z80LL'¢- 000 z8°0LL'e- 68'8.5'2 €6°1EL'L 000 000 1:2):) Buels ges
8571920t~ 000 8G°192'9v- 98'6£9'LE rAMFAN 000 000 80IAIag Pajejdy 9SINN U Uo 3UQ L€/
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 9Ag pajejay Adesay) oisnpy 9g2
91'Z296'0EE'L-  Lv'6ZL 69'2€8'0€€"1- 12928 V2L Z'906'665 000 000 OAS pajejay Bulasuno) ve2
2e'S/8'€0V'L- 000 2£'628'€0v' L- 6 9EY'ZE8 £€8°8SY'LLG 000 000 OAS pale|ay apiy 8uQ uo auQ zg/
8.'v¥5'26- 000 8. ¥v5'2s- GL8v.'82 €0'962'€2 000 000 OAS pajejay p3 shud paidepy g,
€1°199' L ¥6- 000 €2°199' 1 ¥6- V€222'€25 A WAL 000 000 JAg pejejay yoeads 622
£9'866'G- 000 £9'866'G- ¥1°289'c 6v'91€'C 000 000 OAS pajejdy UOISIA 82/
8v'L6¥'L92- 000 8v'L6v'192- Y L1Z'€9L 60'982'¥01 000 000 OAS pajejay Adessy) |edishuyd 9z2
GZ'606'0¥S- 000 62'606'0¥S- 2T'£06'22¢ £0°900'812 000 000 Hoddng [euononnsu) uoneonp3 [enads 6z
90°895' /8%~ 00°00L'y 90'898'281- 6L¥2¥ 212 LTEYY'SOT 000 000 (DS9D) wpy s9Ag dwo) 502
§€'9/6'822- 00°000'} 66'9/6'222- 02'256'L0L G1'610'9Z1L 000 000 (DOSI) Wpy $oAS LWbY 0,
G9'986'9)- 00'000'Z $9'986'v |- \Wees's ¥Z'e61's 000 000 (DS1) wpy 1ddng jeuondnisu) 0.
L' ¥99'081- 00°005'Z L ¥OL ‘8L S9'LPO'VLT 9/°221'v9z 000 000 wpy p3 jepads 2oL
LYyl L y9'e- v1°229'6 €€°2€1'269'e- 2L 9r9'vs8’| Vvl 000 000 soueusjulepy g suonesado 0L
91'9€6- 000 91'9¢€6- ov'Zze'y 9.'6L0'Z 00°908'01 00°2£5'0L S30IM9S Ajjloe 999
00'}- 000 00'L- 91'€18'1Z $8°'L18'12 00°¥29'sh 00°'606'¥S S3NddNS/ONIAAIg IAILYYIJ00D 699
62'G89'6 000 62'689'6 20°196'9 €L lzv'eL 00'%20'62 00'690'22 Juswabeuey ‘eoineg Buluueld 659
aouejeg aosueiquinoug aouejeq Buipueising sainyipuadxy jobpng jabpng uonduosag 1unoday Jabpng
ajgefteay Bujpusy pasequinousuy)  sedueiquinougy 8)e(Q-0}-41B0A juauny ey
aNNd Tvd3N3IO V :pund
€10Z 4eaA |eosiy
CLOZILEAG 4O sy Modey smelg 1ebpng
we €728
v 9Beg $3004 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIYUD

£102 ‘61 Aenigey



uabupeamg Apuapp AQ pajuud
18g09/pund :Aq Hos
Auo Arewwng wud
AuAnoe ou yim sepodjebpng ssaiddng
€L0Z/1E/1L0 :21eQ JO SV
JeaA Juauny :adAj 1@bpng
Vv :pung
uny Ise :sWeN eusiuD

ZBLPLZOEL WOA Ly

BU8IUD UoRIBeg

G obey

ANN4d IVH3IN3O V pung

€10C 1edA |edsty
£L0Z/LE/L0 40O SV Uoday smels 19bpng

$3004 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥IALVIUD

We £7:28 )
£10T ‘61 Aenigay



Z8LPLE0EL BA

198png e eourRg O} SRIBUNSS I8 959

828G 10U M JRA (ROSY Joud BY) WO SBOUBIGIUINOUY IBACALIRY) IO} BNUBAB) PRIBUNIST |

000 008€8°'192°}L 000 00'8€8'19.'}L 00°260'8L1- 00°0£6'628°} Kiepuosag-uoneonp3 eaneulslly coy
000 00'G€0'8.) 000 00'G€0'82) 00 ¥0S'vS 00°1€S'€CL uoneonp3 souepually juajeainb3 zoy
000 00'8/9'6.¢ 000 00'8.9'6.¢€ 00'925' 00251'9.€ uonedNnp3 uj spY Loy
000 0.°'60¢ 000 04°60¢€ 0.'60¢ 000 I 'NOW /M AdVH3HL TVOISAHd INVH3NILI ZvE
000 [RAL: 15 000 (BI04 AL 1 000 I JOUNOW/M A3HIVdNI HO33dS €€
000 00°602'82 000 00602'82 000 00'602'82 S0JUOA/M JOBNUOY SSO0ID) Jolaidialu) 98E
000 00°G61'9¢ 000 00'661'9¢ 000 00'561'9¢ penuod X aandudsald g ansoubeiq gee
000 00°051'202 000 00°0S1°20C 00922°19- 00'9.£'89¢ JOYIOAA |BID0G |00YOS 2EE
000 00°.G6't8¢€ 000 00°.56'v8¢E 00'656'.€1 00°866'9¥C JayiQ ‘senigesiq L€
000 00°20¢'19 000 00°20¢'1L9 00'v¥2Z.L'se 00°8.5'6¢ Jayoea] 3sINN/ISINN 0€E
000 00°001'2Z 000 00°00}'22 00009 00°005'61 Jobeueyy ssauisng 6Z¢
c€L'evL's €T Irs'oz) CL'EVL'S €T rs'oc) €2v92'9 00°082'02} J0)pny jeulaju) gze
000 00°LL6'EL 000 00°LL6'€L 00'LL6'cL 000 jeaQq ayj jo Jaydea] /Jge
000052 00'¥1E'66) 00°005°2 o00'vLE'66L 00°6¥5'0¢- 00'658'622 Bunes-jo-pieH 9ze
000 00'6¥9'vov 000 00°6+9'vop 00'609'v2- 00°'85Z'68Y Adesay |euonednoop yze
000 00°690'801 000 00°590'80} 00°L€8 00°¥€2'201 SIINS J8sied/oWOH 91¢
000 00008°18¢ 000 00°008'18¢ 00°08¥'vLL- 00°082'96Y jeaQg ay) Jo4 1ey@udiayy) €1€
000 00'690'9€ L 000 00°690'9E} 00°6¥6'28- 00°0L0'612 1s160joyoAsd |00YyoS ZLE
FASN XA 000082 FAYXA 00008’ 000082 000 3S3ANIHD LIE
000 00 0O¥L'vEL 000 00°0vL'vEL 00°€8G't~ 0o'ezL'sel pasiedw) yoeads oLg
000 00°02Z'9cy 000 00°0zzZ'9cy 00'¥28'Le 00°96¢ ‘0¥ juswanoidwi Yovaeds 60¢
000 00¢ceL'sl 000 0ozzl'el 0o'zzl'slt 000 uoneonp3 |eaisAyd go¢
000 00°228'1€2 000 00°.28'1€2 00°Z0L'GL- 00'626'a¥ JOVNONYT ANODIS HSITONT LNVH3NILI L0€
000 00021'L2€ 000 00021'2.2€ 00'2.¥'99 00°'8¥9'0L€ Adesay] |eo1sAyd so¢
000 00°0¥8'9L) 000 00°0v8'9l ) 00'¥9'204- 00'vev'sle pasiedw AjlensiA y0€
000 00'058'.6 000 00°058°26 00'¥€8'29 00'9}0'GE Uy €0¢
000 66°695'9 000 65°695'9 65°695'9 000 JBYi0 saniqesIq 20e
000 00°0.8'v2Z) 000 000.8'v2Z) 0065} 00°LLL'YCL JIsNiy LOE
000 00'9€£5'c8 000 00°9£5'c8 00°9€£5'c8 000 32049 AITIVA FISINID/M 1:9:1 ONIJ4VLS LGZ
000 05°8v2'991 000 05°8¥.'891 05'8.'89) 000 $3008 ITIV-LLYO /M 1:9:] ONI44VLS 052
000 €5°856'L1 000 £6'856'LL €6'8G6°L1 000 ITIV-LLYO /M €:2L°L ONIJ4VLS 812
¥E'6€€'0) 9L°6¥E'€EE’' L1 90°/8%'10Z 8y L6V'81S L1 8y Svi'siy 00°250°020°}} 1:9:} Bueis 91z
€6°66L 000 €6°GGL 000 000 000 191 ONIJ4VLS vi2
1Z'¢98') 000 12€98't 000 000 000 $3008 LSL/M 1:8:} ONIddVLS €12
18°00¢€'c €1°68G'GEE'9 18°00€°E €1°685'GEE'9 €1'GLe'v.G 00'v26'09.2'S 1:g:1 Buyers 60z
88°68¢ 05°020'€90°} 88°'68¢ 05°020°€90'} 0S°L¥2'08- 00°29Z'crL'L 61| Buyels goz
00025 69'619'85€E’L 00025 69619'85¢'L 69°LSY'v8 00°29L'vLZ') 1:Z4:) Buers €0z
¥€'809'2. 00'295'680'G1 $£'809'L2 00°295'G80°G | 000 00'295'G80°G1 uoneonp3 |edluyos | pue Jsaied Lol
000 00°262'0€2' 000 00°L62'0€2'2 000 00°262°0£2'C pajnquisipun 8yI0 200
00'6¥L'Svl 1€°€26'98.'9 69'6%5'65L 00'v.€108'9 000 00'¥.€108'9 uonessiuiwpy L0o
enuaasy aouejeg oje(-o)-1ea s djewnsy s)usugsnipy ajewnsy uonduasag a2in108 JUN029Y BnusAey

$S39x3 pajediopuy uauny leuibLO

ANN4 TVHENIO V pung
€10¢ 4ed ) |eosiy

€L0Z/LE/L0 3O Sy Hoday smeyg snuansy S
. ebeg $3008 Y3l NY3HLNOS ¥3LVYIYO £10 ‘6 Asenayay



PRZIES: B 10U M JESA [BDSH Joud BU} WO} $B0uRIY

281 L 2O U8 dejusy

188png el esuUBIRq O] S2IBUHISS B18 QSL]
U JBADALIRY JO) BNUBAG, POIBUNISY |

000 00€9Z'c 000 00°€92' 0026€°'C 00°1.8 luueld Juswanoidwi wnNOINY/00YIS 8PS
000 00219'08 000 00°219'08 00°'90¢'0Y 00°'90¢ 0OV luue|d Juswanosdwy wnNoIND/00YdS /¥S
000 €Zerl'st 000 €TEvl'St 1.9 00°05L'GL luue|d Juswanosdwi wniNoUIND/00YdS GG
000 00000 000 00000 00000 000 uiwpy R payiue) Juswdojaraq yelis ovs
000 00°000'9 000 00°000'9 000 00°000°'9 bunoog 1591 8¢e5
¥6'80€'E 05'692°CLy') ¥r6L0'L 00'9.6'GlLY'L 00°059°G}- 00'929°'LEY') luueld Juawaaoidwy WNNOLIND/I00YS /€5
00°GE0'L 00 ¥£9'c0L 00°GE0'L 00'¥€9'€0L 000 00°¥€£9°'€0L $|00Y2S |9PON 9ES
000 09'9¢ 000 09'g¢ 09'9¢ 000 OX Bunuud 625
00°€9¢'S 00°.12'28Y 0000022 00'¥58°'€0S 000 00'¥58'€0S "P400D SANIANOY uoneoNp3-Ansnpuj 8z
9z'89.°}L 00°2£6'G6Y 92'629'C1 00°€6.'90G 00°29l‘0zk 00°1£9'98¢ juswdojaaaq S|eusle |euolonisy| Lzs
102012 Ge'€.9'6e 102012 GE'€29'GZ 59'69}'G- 00°€¥8'0€ uoneutpoo?) spodg dIISejoyds-Ialu| 925
€L°LS 000Lz'c6e't €L'LS 00'0LZ'€6Z'L 00'vev'ly 00'982's¥e'L ulwpy g payiua) uswdojaasq Jeis 6z6
0L'06L 0006.°G 01062 00°06.'G 000 00°062'G uoneuIpiooy) syodg dSe|oys-Jalu] €26
00495 00'6.¥'1EE 00295 00°'6.¥'LEE 000 00'6.Y'LEE Jieday uswdinb3g zzg
000 00°2lg'02 000 00°.le'0C 00°21€'02 000 VAIINO-QYIW/M NOILONYLSNI ‘ONINNYd 125
000 00°68Z'c9 000 00'682'€9 00°69l 00°0Z1'€9 8oiM8g poddng aaisusyaldwiod 026
000 00°000'tv 000 00°000't¥ 000 00°000't uoijonisuj awWoH 4o Jojeulploo) gLG
00°008'¥| 90'€66'v} $¥6°969'/¢€ 00°068'.¢€ 000 00°058'2¢€ (lenuaD) Jaylo ‘uoneuIpIodd LIS
000 00°v9G'2€8 000 00°'¥9G°.€8 00€2L2e 00 L¥P'S08 uoponysuy) ‘Buluveld 915
000 00'GEY'ZI 000 00'SEV'ZL 000 00°GEY'CL oijeuipIoo) AAloY Jejinolinoenxy v1g
000 00°'662'192 000 00'662'192 00°00% 00°'658'092 uonewony Aeiqii €15
G/ /€£'60C 00'€90'€LS' G/ 19600t 00°€69'v0.'C 00'61628 00¥22'129'C jeuononAsy| ‘@0IAeg J9Indwo) Z1LG
0559122 05°251'602 05°'691'22 05°251'602 05995911 00°'165°26S bunuud 115
000 00'69Z'v6C 000 00'692Z'¥62 00°S¥i'L 00°028'982 elpajN/soInes Aleiqi 805
000 00°000'6 00°09¢ 00°09¢°6 000 00'09€'6 uoneulpi00) suods dnsejoyos-19lu| L0
000 05°200'898 0S°¥50°'95 00°290°'t26 00°92v'v81L 00°9¢9'6€. jJuawdojaAeg wn|NdWINg 905
000 80'661°C 000 806612 80°LIY 00'882°L OX J8jud) suoljedtunwiwo) jeuoiieonp3 GOG
000 00°'€¥'92 000 00'€.¥'9L 000 00°€.¥'9L uolsiAs|a | jeuolleonp3 Zos
02'698'} 00 0cv'2€€ 0Z'698'} 00°0¢Y'2€€ 000 000y L€ J2)ua) suoijedlunwwo) jeuonieonpy LOS
000 00°¢zee'se 000 00°zee'se 00°zez'se 000 $30049 OO0 /M ONINYVYIT 3ONVLSIA 8¢
000 00°965'€Z 000 00'956'¢€C 000 00'966'€Z X Buiwea aouejsiq vey
000 05°'6EE'Y 000 0G'6€E'Y 0588 00°'LSZ'v X Bulwea soursiq gey
000 00690885 00008'cC 00'698°'019 00°0SE‘9lL 00'6L5'v6G Buiwea souelsiqg Oy
000 ov'¥.6'Ct 000 orv.i6'Cl o061 00'$82'2L X uatuyouul Aiojesojdxy gz
000 00°002°LEL 000 00°002°LEL 00°000'S 00°00Z°9Z) awyouug Kojesoidx3 gzy
000 09°6ee’L 000 09'Gee’lL 09°GEE’L 00°0 aiyioe jeads ‘sweiboid oiuepedy 9Lp
000 LS9y 85°808'S 00°09%'022 00°09%'Cl 00000802 |00Yyog J8WwNgG GLy
000 05°2€€'02) 0scer'l 00°02L°bLL 00'922'€y 00°¥66°'22L S8SIN0Y JUdBWadE|d PSJUBAPY ZL¥
000 00092 000 00'09L 00°092 000 IANMV-LLYD /M THOS HNNS LY
00°08¢'lL 6¥'058'.8 1S LOL'LL 0022G'.6 00°206'502~ 00 ¥.¥'€0€ ajioe |eads ‘sweiboid dlwepedy 60v
anuaaay asouejeg sleg-o1-1ea sjewnsy syusugsnipy ajewys3 uonduaseg 8210488 JUNO29Y BnuUBASY

$830X3 peajedionuy uaung reuibuo

aNNd TYNINIO V :pung
€102 -1ed) |edsiy

£LO0Z/LE/L0 3O SY  Hoday Snielg anuaaay e £e 8L
¢ efiey $3008 ¥3l1l NN¥IHLNOS ¥ALYIYO £107 ‘61 Arenagag



ZOLPLZOEL UBA Jugur g

188png ey} souBleq O) SBIEWHISS 218 BSOL |
PoZIES 3Q 10U I JBaA (805 Joud BY} WO SBOUBIGUINDUT JBACAIIRT J0; SNUBAD) PRIBUISY |,

000 9L°ZYe' Ll 000 oL Zve'LL 91°608 00°2€5'0L sa01u93 AYj1oe4 999
99'0¥0'c 89°¢Z9'sy 29°0¥0'c 89°€29'cy 2£'G8Z'L}- 00°606'¥S S3NddNS/ONIAQIgG JAILYHIJO00D S99
000 G1°€92'0¢ 000 G/'€92°0¢ GLv6l'e 00'690'22 wawsabeuey ‘soineg Buluueld 659
000 00'GLY'L 000 00°SL¥'L 00°GLY'L 000 S3009 MAVI/M SNOILYILOODIN €9
000 S¥°'880°'0 000 S¥'880°0 Sy'0LL 00'816'S X Buinuoay L9
000 000008 000 00°000'8 000 00°000'8 X Buninioay ov9
000 00°000'¢ 000 00°000'¢c 000 00°000'¢ DX uolienien @ Buiuueld sy ASVYO 6€9
000 00'960'G} 000 00'960°'G1 000 00°960'G} X uoneutpiood Buippig sanessdood geg
000 00'61e 000 00'G61C 000 00612 DX uoneulpioo buippig eAnesadood €9
1z'8ee’tL 00°00V'vZ leggee’t 00°00¥'vC 00°00S 00°006'€Z DX suonenobaN 9¢9
55°22S') 00°€¥0'0Z G5°225'L 00°¢+0'0C 000 00°€+0'0C DX suoienobeN ge9
000 00°cLe 000 00°€Le 00°cLe 000 OX siaauq sng :Juswdojanaq yels ve9
59168 GZ'6SY LY G9'168'¢ SZ6SY' Ly [ TAVAS 00'680'L¥ OX uoneulpioo) Jjsueg aied ujesH £c9
s¥'Lc 89'992'¢ 2 T4 89'99Z'¢c 89'v 0029Z'c DX wawabeuep 901098 Jandwod 1£9
000 00'sv8'cl 000 00'8v8'cl 00'¥89'C 00¥9L°L) DX Wwawabeuep :901M9S JaNdwo 0g9
LE°v0L'2G€E L17182'218'C LE90L'26€E L8 iv8'T L171€G'08E 00°0S2°L9¥' DX uawsbeuey 201088 Joindwio) 629
000 62’891 000 GZ'891'C 2’8912 000 1eaus|) jJuawdopeasq yeis 1z9
000 00°2€1'sZ 000 00°.¢l'se 000 00°2€1'6Z oneanp3 JO pseog Juswdojaasq Yels ¥z9
000 00'€89'02 000 00€89'0L 000 00'€89'0. Buniniosy £z9
00092 oo'svz'ol 00°'06¢ 00°'8¥2°'0l 00009 00'8+9'6 Bunuudiebuig 619
000 0005529 000 00°055'29 000 00°065'29 wawsabeuey ‘soineg Buluueld gL
00698 00°599'86G"| 00'991L'S 00'296'209'} 00°002'8C 00292'v.G'}L [enua) Juswabeueyy pood [0oyss 219
21°88¢€°L 00°08L'2¢ 1°88¢°L 00°08L°2E 000 00°08}°2Z¢ uoneuipioo) Buippig aanesedoo? gig
08°10Z°9} 00°000°1L9 08°1L02'9l 00°000°1L9 00°00Z°L 00°008'6S juswabeueypy ‘soineg Buiuueid 519
000 00°vEl'ese 000 00l ‘ese 000 00vEl'ese [ejua) :80In9S uojeulolul dliand 19
000 00'98¥'8€6'¢C 000 00°98'8€6'C 00'6.9'c6 00°L18'v¥8'e Hoddng 8010 sseuisng Z19
000 00°296'0S 00'LLI6'E 00'€/8'¥S 000 00°€.8'vS swesboid Jayjo :uoneuodsues) |19
000 00°029'66 000 00°029'G6 000 00°029'66 weiBoid souejsissy aakojdwz 019
€1°800'9 00'602°Z1LS €162 L1 00°2ev'ez9 000 00°ZzZ¥'e29 uawsabeuep ysiy/Aleles 609
000 00'6/9'¢62 000 00'6.9'€62 000 00°6.9'¢62 suonenobeN 809
000 00°008°} 000 00°008°} 00061 00°059'L siaauQ sng Juswdolaaaq Heis 209
000 00°€16'60L 000 00°¢L6'601 00°008 00€LL'601 uoneulploo) anpIsqns 909
LL¥61°208 29'192'926'L1 Sl'vZT'v8s 00°162'G00'2} 00'66.'06% 00'266'71S'}1 wswabeueyy ‘8010193 J8INdwo) 509
000 00'¥65'22 000 00'¥65'22 000 00'+¥65'2¢ £6g J91deyd uonepodsuel| €09
000 00°€08'G8¢ 000 00°€08'G8Z 000 00°€08'582 uoneuIpIo0) Weueg aled yyesH 209
000 0005 000 0005 0005 000 $3204 YAIINO NOSIav /M ONILNIYd €95
000 00°6¢S 000 00°'62s 00°62S 000 AITIVA 33S3INTD /M NV1d dNE TOOHDS 296G
G.268°'S 000 61268 000 000 000 1S1 /M O4NI 3SNgY IONVLSENS 655
000 00082y 000 00'082'LY 00°08Y°'L 00°008'6€ OX S|00YdS |9PON GSG
000 or'691°991 "} 000 91691991} or €81 'vZE 00'986' L8 OX leuoyonnsu; ‘sdlAag Jeindwo?) 066
anueAay aouejeg ajeq-0)-1e9 L djewnsy syusunsnipy ajewnysy uonduosag L TTNETS JUNODOY enuBdAaYy

$890x3 pajedidyuy uauny Jeuibuo

NN TYNINIO V ‘puny
€102 1ed ) |eossid

£L0Z/1E11L0 O sY  Hoday smRlg anusaey we £2:80t 1
¢ abey $3004 d3IL NYIHLINOS HILVIYO ¢107 ‘61 Auenugay



Z8LPLZOCL BN iy

188p0Q 8 85UR[EQ 0] $BIBUISA 818 DSOL)

PRES;: 9 10U i JBAA 1808 Joud B4} WO SSOUBIGUNGUY JaR0ANRD 104 SNUSADS POIBUINST ,

uabuueamg Apuapn AqQ pauiid
Jagodypund :Ag uos
Auo Alewwng g
Auaioe ou ypm sjunoooe anuaaal ssasddng
€102/1€/10 ‘31eq JO sv
uny jse :aweN eusjun)

BlOIMD UORD|0S

ONN4 TVHINIO (el

yov29'TeY's 62°996'01£°98 9L'G6Y° 0412 19°4£8'8P0' L8 19°158'9¢1L'e 00°986°LL6'C8

000 oo'8Lz'vi 000 00'81Z'vl 00'8LZ'Vl 000 121} Buyers ges
¥S'Gl 000 ¥S'Gl 000 000 00'0 9AG pajejay Yyoesds 62/
anueAay aduejeg ale(1-03-Jed L sjewysy sjusugsnipy ajewnsy uonduasag ESTTNETS JUNOIDY BNUBABY
$S99X3 pajedionuy uaung jeuiblio

y abey

ONNd TYHINTO V ‘pund
€10Z 4B |edstd
£LOZILEIL0 4O SY  Moday smielg snusaay

$3008 ¥3ll NMIHLINOS ¥IALVINO

Wwe 6844
€102 ‘61 Adenigey



JP Morgan Chase

GST Federal Fund - Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period

From January 1, 2013 to January 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH

(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source
Deposits and Credits plus Interest
Void Checks
Direct Deposit - LPN
PELL Direct Deposit

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
From Check No. 22545 to Check No. 22710
Fedwire(s) Payroll

(Total amount of checks issued & debit charges)
Cash Balance as shown by records

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Outstanding checks

Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_ March 5, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$ 153,972.91
Amount
$ 831,771.29
$ 2,054.10
$ -
$ -
$ 833,825.39
$ 987,798.30
$ 369,927.77
$ 394,044.48
$ 763,972.25
$ 223,826.05
$ 421,112.58
$ (197,286.53)
$ 223,826.05

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF S OOL DISTRICT




Z8LvlzoeL A denuny

849220 05°05.$ ON 1800 " ATHSWSE49N1S €102/62/10 x849220
949220 05°606% ON 1800 ‘W VOISS3MNATTINY €102/6¢2/10 +849¢220
¥£,9220 05°608% ON 1800 T HIHINN3MNSHIMOd €102/5¢2/10 19220
199220 05°0¢L'Z$ ON 1800 T IANVIQ\ISHOW €102/82/10 «299220
699220 05°506$ ON 1800 W RINETLIZINIONIT €102/5¢/10 899220
£99220 05°0€.°2$ ON 1800 W TUMEITUMSHIANT €102/62/10 £€99¢20
299220 05°0€.°C$ ON 1800 'H VIHANWVNOUAMOMNS-SITMONM €102/6¢2/10 +€99¢20
099220 05°05.$ ON 1800 ‘W N3HOLIHO\HIS LIMOHAIMN £102/52/10 099220
659220 05°0€.°2$ ON 1800 ‘W YHINVINYS\HILNNH €102/52/10 +6G9220
969220 05°0€2'Z$ ON 1800 o IAOMAQYYH €102/62/10 «969220
£69¢20 05°0€.'2$ ON 1800 'V INTTTONIZZVAVYDO €102/52/10 «£G9¢220
169220 05°0€.'2$ ON 1800 'V ASSNATNSIAVA €102/52/10 169220
069220 05°GS'L$ ON 1800 M NYOIWHO0D €102/52/10 069220
8¥9220 05°0€.'2$ ON 1800 T YWIIH1L\AT13IANYD €102/52/10 819220
L¥9220 05°0€.'2$ ON 1800 ‘W YHLNYINVS\SNIXTVO €102/52/10 L¥9220
9¥9220 00'9L$ ON 1800 "0 3ULWHINOVIE €102/62/10 99220
¥$9220 05°108'v$ ON 1800 ‘A AHYO\S3T13a €102/52/10 9220
€¥9220 00eel'L$ ON 1800 T YHINVIWVYS\WNOLYIHLY €10¢e/52/10 £¥9220
[A £ TAAY) 05'605$ ON 1800 ‘W IFHIVHININSNY €102/62/10 +C¥9220
6€£9220 zg'98L$ ON 0800 ALTVIDOAdS TO0HOS €102/¥2/10 6€£9220
8€£9220 14842 ON 0800 ¥8.LZ# A1ddNS ALNY34Q ATVS €102/¥2/10 8€9220
1€9220 00'szL'cs ON 0800 301440 101411810 SO YNOLNOW vSS3a0 €102/¥2/10 1£9220
9€9220 ye6vs ON 0800 'V 3SINTA\SITTMONN €102/¥2/10 9€9220
G€9220 18°'90¢$ ON 0800 S3OUNOSIY AdvHaIT 1137104 €10Z/v2/10 §€9220
ININLHYC3a FONWYNIL
¥£9220 000£9'.$ ON 0800 ONI WWHO0Ud ALINNLHOddO JINONOD3 €L02/¥2/1L0 «¥£9220
2€£9¢20 00'62.L'2$ ON 0800 FHOWTIO NNMTTIANYHO €1L02ve/10 2€9¢20
1€9220 60'9¢1$ ON 0800 ONI ‘SNOILNT0S 3903 3AILILIdNOD €Loemve/Lo «1€9220
071000 1812
629220 ovrvie'es SBA 0800 0O/ 10141813 TO0HIS TVHLNID NOSIgay €102/¥2/10 «629220
929220 00'6.2$ ON 8200 INVIA\ZTIOA €102/LL/10 +929220
19220 or'8es ON 8200 TI13INHOH YdVYN €10Z/LL1L0 +¥19220
186220 00'c9$ ON 9400 WNISNN 3SNOH QYVYM3S €102/01/10 186220
986220 000L$ ON 9200 ‘W HLIHAIH3SOoH €102/0L/10 x986220
086220 00°005$ ON 9200 d3LVAN €102/0L/10 x086220
8¥6220 GZ'20L$ ON 200 VSN LSNYL OHJHOW €102/€0/10 «8¥5220
129220 00'6.$ ON 0400 ONOH VSSIMV1D ‘NLLY ONOH 40 3SNOH 2102/02/2) 125220
026220 00°8e$ ON 0400 IHIVONI ‘'SNOH NYWNENL 131MHVYH Z21oz/0zreL «026220
906220 00'005°L$ ON 8900 SS3NLI4 ANV YN LHOdS INO 40 ¥3MOd zLozieLriet 906220
1303m
61¥220 00°6.¢€$ ON 1900 NOA AXD39 ‘NLLY ONILNNODJDOV-1NSAN 2Loz/oz/iL +61¥220
€220 00°0v$ ON 1900 ONI AVYOO0Hd ALINNLHOddO JINONOD3 2Loe/oz/iL +E1¥220
29¢€220 00€L$ ON €500 1 VIGNYO\E3 L XvE 2102/80/L1 «29€220
622220 00°0v$ ON 0¥00 S3TOIHIA HOLOW 40 ININLHVYLIA ZL0Z/LL/0L G22e20
Jaquny junowy 8)eQ Juswalels Papoday pung JUBLBAA O] Nway ajeq Jaquiny
¥98yH ¥o8yo No08YD 3o8yD

|B13pa - 8SEYY - 9SBYDIRISPA (JUNCIDY yueg
Buisi ¥oays Buipuesin
817 }o3yg bulpueising we 27107311

4 abeg $30049 ¥3l1 NYIHLNOS ¥ILVIYHD £10Z ‘64 Arenugay



Z8y vl wep ey

£5'982'261$ 13N
€6°982°261$ |eo] puels
£5°982°L61$ 18N
£5°982'L61% |ejo) puels |eiepad - asey?) - asey|elapa Junoady yueg 104 {BJOIGNS
10Id1s1a
012220 L¥'898'8$ ON €800 TOOHOS TVHINID NITO SNIMLYM €10Z/1€/10 012220
60220 L TA AR ON €800 GHOIO/ALINNNNOD LEVINTYM €10Z/1E/10 604220
804220 Z5'vovs ON £800 SSITIHIM NOZIH3A €102/1€/10 802220
204220 s0'el$ ON £800 NOZIY3A €102/1€/10 204220
90220 SE'EVS ON £800 3OIAY3S 130HVd Q3LINN €L02/LE/1L0 90.220
604220 00'6S$ ON €800 SIW3LSAS ONIOVIAI Y311 NIML €10Z/1€/10 604220
¥0.220 06'6€1$ ON £800 F19VO HIANYUVYM JNIL €L0Z/LE/LO ¥0.220
€0.220 88°005°'1$ ON €800 JOVINVAQVY SSANISNG STTdVIS €10Z/1€/10 £04220
204220 LA AAAS ON €800 20€ XO8 'O'd @SO N3ILL3 NVA-43ON3dS €10Z/1E/10 204220
104220 vz oes ON €800 NOILYHOJHOO NOYINYOS €10Z/LE/1L0 104220
004220 96°GE$ ON £800 ¥8.2# A1ddNS ALNVYIL ATIVS €10Z/1€/10 004220
F1aVAIZOIY
669220 G6'6.2% ON €800 S1INNODJVY ONI ‘'3AIMJTIOM S % S €10Z/1€/10 669220
869220 00°05€$ ON £800 'H INVMHOVYEYHON €10Z/1€/10 869220
2169220 ¥6°€L2'c$ ON £800 331440 10141513 SO ¥NOLNOW vSS3ao €10Z/1€/10 269220
969220 00°005$ ON £800 YHAINVAOHTION €10z/Le/lo 969220
569220 ¥0'851$ ON €800 "ONI ‘H1009 Q| €10Z/1E/L0 569220
¥69220 GL8EL'LS ON €800  1OIM1SId TOOHOS TVHLNID SAVY3IHIASUOH €102/1€/10 ¥69220
S1INNOJJV SIN3ANLS
£69220 £€°66€$ ON €800 ‘NLLV 39377100 ALINNWNOD ONINYOD €10Z/1e/10 £69220
269220 8v'681$ ON €800 ONI ‘A1ddNS VIQ3W ® MO0 I1LI1dNOD €102/1L€/10 269220
169220 00°000°'2$ ON €800 SAIDOTONHIAL NVASALID €l0z/ie/io 169220
301440
FONVNIJ NLLVY YITANHOIS/ONNWIHD
069220 6E'L12'61$ ON €800 40 SAILIMVYHO JIMOHLYD €10Z/LE/LO 069220
689220 T6°6LLLS ON £800 1O1™1SI0 TOOHIS TVHLINID QHO4avyd €102/1€/10 689220
093S10-NOSIAYW-OONYNIHO-THYMY1IA
889220 00°'685'95$ ON £800 $30049 €10Z/1€/10 889220
289220 S0°.G% ON €800 181V €10Z/1E/10 489220
NV3f :NLLVY ‘NOILYONAa3
989220 05°281% ON £800 40 ININLH¥VYdIA HLTVY3H LONYY €102/1€/10 989220
689220 00°€0.'v$ ON 1800 ‘N NIZTHLYVISNYWNOA €102/52/10 589220
¥89220 0G°0€.'C$ ON 1800 "L NILSIEMASHVITIM €102/52/10 89220
089220 0G'0€L'C$ ON 1800 ‘N VHSIHLWNOLSHNHL €£102/52/10 089220
629220 06'0€.'2$ ON 1800 1 AFTHVHAENGINTL £102/52/10 629220
JequinN unowy 8jeq Juawalels P3POJAY pung JuelBp 0] Hwey ajeq Jaquinn
¥I8YH 338YD ¥o9yd 328yd

[esopa4 - aseyD - aseyDleIapa JUncooY yueg
Buiisim ¥osys Buipuesin
{817 }o8Yyg buipuRsing we zp107: 11

¢ obey S3004 ¥3IL NMIHLNOS HILYIHOD €107 ‘61 Aenigog



28 vl z0gy tep depury

uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pajulig
Jaquin %98y9 :Aq pog
€102/1€/10 ‘YL paplop/pales|d sHI|yD
€102/1€/10 NIy} s ajep xo8yD
aseyoiesapa Junoody xyueg

eua)u) uondejes _

JaquinyN unowy 8)e(] JUsWale}S Papo3ay pungj JUBLIBA) 0} Jway ayeq FERTIY
¥o9yo ¥RYH 398Yo Ro8Yyo

|eJapad - 8sey) - aseyojelapad JUnoddy yueg
Buisi yosys Buipurisin
{817 %03yD buipuRsing we zp:97: 44

¢ afey $3009 3L NMIHLNOS ¥31VIHO €107 ‘61 Asenigag



Z8LPLZOEL e Hupii

95°eVE LOL'T 19°295°'L L1°906°801°2 8€°L61'8LLT 90°£00°2¥9'V 19°'00L'625'6 19°L82'v9¢°'6 aNNn4d aiv vio3ds g0l
68'26¢'9 000 68°26¥'9 15768} 60'08°L S5°161'0) SS'161°0) M/H dNOD LS6
000 000 000 000 00°0.%'S 00°0.%'S 00°0.%'S V1S 68
SL°ZLE'L- 000 SLCIE - 000 S1°20€9 00°'G66'¢ 00'666't FOVNONVYT ANODIS HSITONI 1S3 VIM 988
¥1°006'01 000 ¥1°006'01 69'L6EEl 11°802'¢Z 00°005"'.t 00'00S'L¥ 1203rodd IONVLSISSY LIN ALIAVS - JYNS 6.8
¥5'69.'6Y- 000 $5°69.'6Y- €1°€05°0€ Lvr'zee'oz 00'9LL°L 009LL'} HlvE ? VdINI3-13Q 2 O3N 1.8
zToor's 000 Ze°90r's €2°96€'9 §5°209°L 000.£'€e 0099221 NOILYWOLNY HO4 IV TVIIH093LYD 128
€9'98G'LL1 LE'0€2'C ¥6'918'611 06'0LL'vEY 91L'GLL LYE 00'€0.'668 00°€0.'G68 HIINID ONINYY3T AYNLNID 1Si¢ 998
SE Ve LYl v6°'L6 6Z°6EY' LYl 98'658'062 S8'¥89°201 00'¥86'6€S 00'¥86'6€S ¢ AYNIN3ID 1S12 298
€L 0Py Lt 000 €L 0Py LY v Le£'82 62°€01'61 000 000 INFWIOVYNVYIW SGH0ITH IAOD TWVI01 658
69'€CL'0V 000 69'ccl'op 000 88'8/8'LZ 1521929 1521929 800Z ONIYS HIV4I0S H3lL OS LS8
A TAd 000 A TAd 000 A TAd 000 000 HLIV3H TVLIN3N 40 301440 HINO 958
veLil'e 000 ¥sLLL'E 65°105'LY 6£°662'9Y 25'896°06 25°896'06 ¢ giNI3d dIvOIg3n OSIa g9 Luvd v3al €68
Y9'951L's 000 y9'961°G coeLL'sL yeese' Ll 00822112 00'82Z'L12 V3ALVA 258
81'691°1Z 000 81'69L°LZ vO'EvL'ey 82°820'GS 00°2€6'61 1 00°/€6'611 HILNID H3HOVIL 068
8L'eel'siz 000 81'€cl'sle 8L’ L69'rrL Yo velLeve 00656199 00'656°199 (NOILYONA3 d3dd AOTdW3) 343 6v8
€1°298'SY 000 €298’y S5ovl'e 2.°966'S 00°000'SS 00°000°'GS FONVANILLY LNJTVAIND - V3 898
59'86Y'¥8¢- 15841 0S'vPL'v8e- 6.'¥68'691 LL6ve'vie 000 000 OV1S 18
oe'orv'y 00'sZ)') 0€°145's 8Lz o' ¥08's 09'/8S°L1L 09'/85°L) JONIH3IINOD NOILISNVHL dLN 08
19'661'6€S 000 19°561°6€S e ies'ol LI'EEL'PST'L 0009.'¥08'} 00°09.'v08'L 1dO ILTNIN TOOHDS H3INNNS €8
6€°L¥9'0E 000V 6€°289'0¢ 8C'¥68'LZ £€'786'c8 00'ves'erl 00'¥2s'erl NOILYONA3 JISva L1NAav 6¢€8
€1'62.'612 000 €1'62.'612 8.°G86'1L 0L°2.5'9 19'€82'822 19'€82'82¢ ONYl ? AOTdW3 dWVLS AOO0d vEg
lz'geeeet 0026 Lzoze'eel 22°969'80¢ 16'252'€5C 00'692'G69 00'692'669 H3INIVHL TYNOIOIY 0"13S 2¢8
zs8eL'el 000 z6'8eL'zL s0'gsl'ole €9'082'.8) 00'+09'GLY 00'+09'GL¥ O¥13S LE8
L961L¥'LE 000 L9'6LY'LE 61°69¥'c9 ¥1°2£5'86 00°ZZ1'e6l 00'€99'.¢) WILSAS AHVHEIT TO0OHOS 0€8
89'¢cc- 000 89°¢€e- 000 89'¢ZS') 00005} 00°00S‘L 1X3 SOAS XNV FDUOAMHOM 6§28
GL'e98'y 000 GL'€98'Y 1£°016'%2 88°'626'CE 0000.°€9 00'00.'€9 HOTISNNOD SIDIAYIS JAISNILNI AV vZ8
000 000 000 00'6.6'6 000 00'6.6'6 00'G.6'6 WNILYOSNOD FONVYNIL TOOHOS JAIMILVILS €28
€0'880'9Z 0002} £€0°802'9¢ Sy'zeg'ss 25°6G6'tvl 00°000°052 00°000'0S5Z INOZ ADvH3ll 2z8
25°20L°L- 000 Z5°20L' L~ €2°022'e 6L 18v'L 00009'6 00°009'6 N3IEN3LS - ONILSTL 39vL 128
88°/2¢'0l 000 88°/Z¢'0l £5'8.8'8 65°8vC'vL 00°6sP'ce 00°GSP'ce OAS XNV AN FOHOIMHOM 918
vl 000 ZrLLL LL'8EL'8 LY 0S1'GL 00°000'+2 00°000'vZ ONNWIHD - ONILS3L 38VL PI8
eSS LL 000 yezsr'LL rAS 4 Wi Ve E0P'95 00°000°'501 00°000's0} HLNOA VIM LI8
¥£'6.2'C) 000 v€'6/2'CL S6°ErP'9 12°082'S 00°000'¥2 00°000''C ONNWIHO-ONYL ® ATdNT JAWVLS dO04 018
9.°%20'S 000 9.'v20's 000 000 9.°¥20'G 9.'¥20'S SHYTIOHOS ¥3lL NH3HLNOS 608
vz EV6'9L- 000 Y EV6'9L- SL'vZL'9 60'61L80) 000 000 ¢ VA1VA 808
£6°08t'8- 000 £6°08Y'8- 00'€65'9 £6'/88°091 00°000'65} 00'000'6S} SdiNYD FONIIHILXT HINWANS 208
00'6€£9'088 12°60S'E Lz'8rl'ves 11°185'6Y9 20'v2e'900'L 00'090°9€5'2 00'090'8¥¥'C NOILLYONAa3 L1NAav S08
29'108'12 000 29'108'12 P oLL've G6'88.'6E 00°10€'08 00°10€'98 G3.LVvH3OHVONI Il 31LIL VIM $08
gouejeg aduRIquINILZ asueleg Bulpueysing sainypuadxy 1ebpng jeBpng uonduasaq JUNo29Yy 396png
ajqejleAy Bulpuagy pasaquinousuf)  SadueIqUINIUY  S)eQ-0)-JB3A jsNY e}
aNNd aiv vio3ads 4 :pung
€10C aea) |edsly
SLOT/LE/0 4O sy Hodey sneig 18lpng
We pyiLleiit
| 8Beg $3008 ¥3IL NY3IHLNOS ¥3ALVYIUD

€402 ‘6) Aenigag



usabuueamg Apuapp Aq pajuld
lagod/pung :Aq pog
Auo Aewwng Julg
Apanoe ou yum sapoojabpng ssaiddng
€102/1€/10 ‘®eqg JO sy
ieaj juaung :adA) jebpng
4 ‘pung
uny ise :aWeN eusyuD

ZRLPLZOEL en YR

BUEJUD uopdejes

z abeyq

aNNd div v103ds 4 pund

€102 -iea) |easly
£L0Z/LE/LO 3O SY  Modey smels jelipng

$3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS YALVIUD

We ppizei L
£10Z ‘61 Aenigay



281 PLR0°E) UBA iy

188p0Q B} SSUBIRY 0) SRIBUIISH 818 9sOL |

PRLLBRL BQ 10U JPIM JBRA (8084 Joud By W0y SBOURIQUUNDUT 1BACAIIRY) 10 BNUSASY PRIBUINSY ,

| elaD Uopoejes
9.'95¢'c42'e 98°Gb5'L OV Li8°042°C 00’0 00°0 00°0 aNN4 Qi TVIDAJS 1810
00058t 000 00'058°¢ 000 000 000 MH dINOD 1LS6
00'¥60°L 000 00'¥60'L 000 000 000 V1S1 68
00°'666 000 00°'666 000 000 000 FOVNONY1 ANODIS HSITONI 1S3 VIM 988
0099221 000 009922} 000 000 000 NOILVYINO1NY HO4 AIV TvOIlH0931VvO 128
00'¥55'¥0Z 000 00'¥S5'v0Z 000 000 000 H3LNIO ONINYYIT AHMNLNID 1S12 998
00'966'20} 000 00'966'201 000 000 000 ¢ AMNIN3D 1812 298
00°2e9've 000 00°2£9've 000 000 000 INIWIOVNVYIN SAHOIIY LAOD VD01 658
68'v.2'8 000 68'v.2'8 000 000 000 H1IV3H TvINIW 4O 301440 HINO 658
GZeLl'se 000 szell'se 000 000 000 Z gNI3Y AIvOId3N OSIa 9 1dvd v3dl €58
oo'zal'eLl 000 00'Z9L'ell 000 000 000 V3aL1VA ZS8
00°2L)b'LS 000 00°2L1'LS 000 000 000 Y31IN3D W3HOVAL 058
=121 4" A 41]" va'ey 000 000 000 FONVANILLY INJTVAIND3T - v 848
00°00}'} 000 00°001°} 000 000 000 1dO 117N TOOHDS HIWWNS L£8
00°€£5'€9 000 00'€€5'c9 000 000 000 NOLLYONQA3 JISvd 11NnAv 6¢€8
00°06.'98 000 00°05.'98 000 000 000 ONYL ? AOTdNI JINVLS AOO04d tE8
00°L9€'691 000 00°1L9¢'691 000 000 000 HINIVYL TYNOIO3Y OH13S €8
00°0LE'0S) 000 00°01E'051 000 000 000 Od13S 1£8
00'9€2°2L) 000 009eL'2L) 000 000 000 W3ILSAS AdvHEIT TOOHOS 0€8
00°005°} 000 00°005°L 000 000 000 1X3 SOAS XNV F0HOINHOM 528
66'¥¥9'.C 000 66'v¥9'LZ 000 000 000 HOT13ISNNOD SIVIAYIS AISNILNI Qv3 ¥Z8
00'G.6'6 000 00'6.6'6 000 000 000 WNILYOSNOD FONVNIA TOOHDS IAIMILVYILS €28
00'65€'CLL 000 00'65e'clL 000 000 000 INOZ ADVHALIT 228
00°002'6 000 00°002'6 000 000 000 N39N3LS - ONILS3IL 39Vl 128
11'9€8'6 000 11'9¢8'6 000 000 000 OAS XNV AN FOHOANHEOM 918
ov'LSC 000 (0) FA*14 000 000 000 aNNd Y34SNVYYL 618
00°000°c} 000 00°000°ct 000 000 000 ONNNIHD - ONILSTL 38vL 18
96°€25'sY 000 96°€2S '8y 000 000 000 HLNOA VYIM L8
00°000'2} 000 00°000°'Z} 000 000 000 ONNWIHO-ONYL ? ATdIN3 dWVLS AO04 018
00'002°2 000 00°00Z°L 000 000 000 ¢ Y31VYA 808
00'000'651 000 00°000°651 000 000 000 SANVYD FONIIYILX3 HIWANS L08
¥6°€86'919'} vO'LbY'L 06°2¥5'GL9'L 000 000 000 NOILYONA3 17NAv S08
0009Z°'LL 000 0009221 olo.o 000 000 J3LVH3DHVYONI 1l 31LLL VIM ¥#08
anuaaay asueleg 8jeQq-0)-iea jewsgy sjusunsnipy ajewnsy uondussaq 9921408 JUNO39Y anusAsYy
$$92X3 pajediopuy LNy reuibuo
aNNd AV TVI93dS 4 :pung
€102 1ed A |eosly
£L02/1£/10 O SY  Loday snjelg anusaay e B L
} 8beg $30048 Y31l NM3IHLNOS H3ALVINUD £107 ‘61 Atenigay



Z8LPLZOCL BN eyl

198png el BIURRY O] $IIBUIISS BIE 9SOU

POZIBOs BQ 10U M JBAA (8081 Joud BY] WCH SBOUBIYUINDULY JOACALIRT 10) BNUBAS) pBIBWINSY |

uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pauid
l1agog/pund :Aq uog
Auo Lewwng juud
Ajanoe ou yim sjunodoe anuaaas ssaiddng

€102/1€/10 ‘91eq o sy
uny Jse :sWweN euau)

anusasy aduejeg ajeq-0)-1es A Sjewns3 syusugsnipy ajewys3 uonduasaq aoIAL08 JUNOS9Y SNUBASY
$899x3 pajedionuy uaund reutblI0
aNNd giv vio3ds 4 pung
€107 1edp jedsty
£LOZ/1E/10 JO sy Loday snjels anusasy We G188 1L
z sbeg $3008 Y3lL NYIHLNOS MILVIHDO £407 ‘61 Aenugag



CHASE BANK
GST Capital Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From January 1,2013 to January 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
{With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 000203 To Check No. 000205
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_March 5, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$743.82
Amount
$985,008.12
$985,008.12
$985,751.94
$17,584.32
$0.00
$17,5684.32
$968,167.62
$980,579.19
($12,411.57)
$968,167.62

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.




uabuueamg Apuapa Aq pajulg
JaquinN o8y :Aq uog
€10Z/1€/10 My L pspion/pales)) sHo3YD

€102/LE/L0 NIy Si 81ep 3O8yD
aseyojende) :Junoddy xueg

Z9LviT0eL USA TR

euau) uopdejes _
IS LIY'TLS 8N
LS LY'ZLS |e10] puess
1S LP'TLS BN
L5 LY'2LS |ejo) puei lende) - esey) - aseyoiejide) :Junoddy yueg 10 [eoyqng
602000 00°80V'v$ ON 0800 NOILLYHOJHOD NOILONYLSNOD WINIaM £102/¥2/10 602000
02000 15°€00'8$ ON 0800 SALVIOOSSY NOISIA AZ1SaHY3d €102/¥2/10 02000
Jsquiny Junowyy 8je(] JUsAleIS pepoday pung jJUBLBAA Of WSy aleq Jaquiny
¥eys  yosyn Xo8yo Ro8yo
leyde) - asey) - aseyoendes) Junoody yueg
Busin YooYy Suipue)s
18I ¥o8yy bulpurising W G747 1L

1 8beyd

$3008 Y31l NYIHLNOS ¥ALVIUD

£10Z ‘6) Atenigay



Z8LPLEOSL en ey

T5°69Z'CLL- 00'0 z5'692'¢LL- r4: 3 r4AlX:14 89°¢e'L0%')L 86'82¢'SYS’L 86°82L'S¥L aNN4d vLlidvo 1ejol
z5'69z'cllL- 000 ZS'69Z'ELL- 8L Ise g8o'eLe' LoV 86'82€'GYS’| 86'82¢€'GPL FONVNILNIVIN ® SNOILVH3JO 082
aouejeq aJueiqunoug asuejeg Buipueising sainmyipuedxsy 196png Jelpng uonduosaq UNO22Y 1abpng

ajgejieay Buipuag pataquinouaun  sesueIquInNdUl 8)e(}-03-4eaA Ny leniy

aNN4d IVLIdYD H pund
€10C g, [edsiy
SLOZILE/LD 30 sy Hodey smels jelipng

we L3:8¢: 4}

| oBeg $3004 ¥l NYIHLNOS Y¥ILVYIHD

€40z ‘61 Aensgag



uabupeamg Apuspp Aq psjuud
Jagop/pungy :Aq Hog
Aluo Alewwng julg
Ayanoe ou ypm sapoojebpng sseiddng
€102/1€/10 81eQ JO sY
1ea) Juauny :adA) jebpng
H ‘pung
uny jse7 :aweN eusiuD

ZBLPLEOEL oA UL

BLajLD uopoejes

Z 3bey

GNNd VLIVO H ‘pund

€107 :1e0A |e0siy
£L0Z/LEL0 40 SV wWodey smels 1eBpng

$3004 ¥l NYIHLNOS YILVIYUD

We 1018601 L
€102 ‘61 Aensysy



281 PLZ0°CL IBA Ly

198png ey eoURiRg 0) SRIBUIISS 818 850 )

PaZIBaL BQ JoU M JBaR [ROSH JOoLd BY W0 SSOURIGLINOUL IBACANRD IO 2NUDADI PRIBUINST ,

uabuueamg Apuspp Aq pajuld
Jago)/pung :Aq pog
Auo Lewwng g
AyAioe ou yim syunodoe snuaaal ssaiddng

€102/1€/10 ‘8jeq JO sV
uny ise :SWeN eudun

_ eHaI) UoRdeles

79°ZhL'00v'L 000 29°ZPL00v' 00°¢ 00’0 00'0 ANNA VLIdYO 1810
00°000'00%' } 000 00°000°00%°} 000 000 000 JONVNILINIVIA 8 SNOILYHIdO 082
29'¢hl 000 [AK4 4" 000 000 000 FONVYNILINIVIA B SNOILYHIdO 9.2
anuaaay aoueleg 8je(1-oj-1ea ) sjewnsy syusunsnipy ajewnsy uondusseqg ERTINETS JUNOI9Y SNUBASY
$589%3 pajedidiuy juaung fewibuo

1 8fiey

aNNd IVLIdYO H pung
£10Z :4e0A [edsiy
£L0Z/1€/10 O SY  Moday smels anuaasy

$30084 ¥3ll NYIHLNOS ¥3ALVIUD

we Go6ei 1L
£107 ‘61 Aenigay



CHASE BANK
GST Dental & Vision Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From January 1, 2013 to January 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest

Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
In Transit - EFT 224
Less total of outstanding check
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

$36,450.90
Amount
$ 17,830.78
$ -
$ 5428168
$ -
$ 35,519.41
$ 35,519.41
$18,762.27
$ 18,762.27
$ -
$ -
$18,762.27

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

O/Y\()ZU J Uy
TREASURER o 'SCHOOL DISTRICT



CHASE BANK
GST Premier Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From January 1, 2013 to January 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held March 5, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$8,130,096.67

Amount
$1,002,046.21

$9,132,142.88

$0.00

$8,800,000.00

$8,800,000.00
$332,142.88

$332,142.88
$0.00
$0.00

$332,142.88

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SHOOL DISTRICT




First Niagara
BOCES IMM Acct
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From January 1,2013 to January 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held March 5, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$14,810.13
Amount

$0.25
$14,810.38

$0.00

$0.00
$14,810.38

$14,810.38
$14,810.38

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank

TREASURER OF S OOL DISTRI

statement, as reconciled.
‘(/0 Q/A(jJJ \QWM
CcT



M & T BANK
GST Adult Ed Merchant
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From January 1, 2013 to January 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
M# 5407 Wire Transfer to Federal Fund
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_March 5, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$203,823.22
Amount
$38,149.46
$38,149.46
$241,972.68
$0.00
$200,000.00
$200,000.00
$41,972.68
$41,972.68
$0.00
$41,972.68

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.
L on(h Ség

TREASURER F HooL

DISTR

ICT ’




Chemung Canal Trust Company
Patron Account - Coopers Plains
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From January 1, 2013 to January 31, 2013
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $1,884.56
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $417.01
Total Receipts $417.01
Total Receipts, including balance $2,301.57
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 1121 To Check No. $1,876.69
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $1,876.69
Cash Balance as shown by records $424.88
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 424.88
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Net Balance in bank $ 424.88
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $424.88
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held March 5, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

statement, as reconcile\cy




Steuben Trust Company
Patron Account - Wildwood
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period

From January 1, 2013 to January 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 1127 To Check No. 1128
Debits
Charge Back item(s)

Cash Balance as shown by records

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
AC Deluxe Check charge to be reversed in February
01/31/13 deposit in transit

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held ‘March §, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$1,359.00

Amount
$2,843.24

$2,843.24
$4,202.24

$4,202.24
$0.00
$0.00
$4,202.24

$0.00
$2,738.49
($2,843.24)
$14.75
$90.00

$0.00

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SGHOOL DISTRICT




STEUBEN TRUST COMPANY PATRON ACCOUNT WILDWOOD
Jan-13

1128 1/31/2013 $2,843.24

$2,843.24



M & T BANK

GST Scholarship Funds Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From January 1, 2013 to January 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest

Void Checks
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers

By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held March 5, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$22,989.41
Amount
$1.76
$1.76
$22,991.17
$0.00
$22,991.17
$23,091.17
($100.00)
$22,991.17

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.




CHASE BANK
GST - T&A Memorial Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From January 1, 2013 to January 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held March 5, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$29,817.12
Amount
$5.06
$29,822.18
$0.00
$0.00
$29,822.18
$29,822.18
$0.00
$29,822.18

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCHQOL DISTRICT




CHASE BANK

GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Savings Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From January 1,2013 to  January 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held March 5, 2013,

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$7,458.77
Amount
$1.26
$1.26
$7,460.03
$0.00
$0.00
$7,460.03
$7,460.03
$0.00
$7,460.03

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




CHASE BANK
GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Checking Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From January 1,2013 to January 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $0.00
Online Transfer
Total Receipts $0.00
Total Receipts, including balance
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 000008 To Check No. $0.00
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $0.00
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_ March 5, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SCHJOL DISTRICT

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00




Steuben Trust Company
Bethesda Foundation Scholarship
Secondary & Adult Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From January 1, 2013 to January 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits and Credits

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 223 To Check No.
Total disbursements
Cash Balance as shown by records

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Net Balance in bank

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held_March 5, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$6,675.57
Amount
$0.06
$0.06
$6,675.63
$4,600.00
$4,600.00
$2,075.63
$6,675.63
($4,600.00)
$2,075.63
$2,075.63

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF




uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pajuld
J8quinpN 3o3y9 :Aq pog
€10Z/1E/10 NIy papiop/pales|] sHIBYD
€102/1€/10 NIYY s! 81ep »08yd
NIS3 L JUNoddY yueg

ZgLplzoey wep eyury

ELeluD uogosies |
00°009'v$ 18N
00°'009'¥$ |EJ01 puels)
00°009'v$ 19N
00°009'v$ {8101 pueis Jl-ueqnels- MG JUNOIJY dueg Joj [el0KINS
£22000 00°009'v$ ON 8200 aNN4 Tvy33d34 S3008 1S9 €102/LL/L0 £22000
Jaquinpy junowy 8je(Q JUsWalels pepooey pund Jueliep 01 Hwey aleq JoquINN
384D $BYH 338YyH ¥o8yH
31 - usgna)g - NIS31 ‘uNoddY yueg
Bunsiy ¥ooys Bupueisin
3si7 %o9yp buipuesing We pZ:eziLL

1 8fieyd

$3008 ¥3lL NYIHLINOS ¥3LYIYD

£402 ‘61 Aeniysy



BANCORP BANK

GST Flex/Benefit Card Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From January 1, 2013 to January 31, 2013
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $45,242 .50

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $49,644.81
Void Checks $0.00
Total Receipts $49,644.81
Total Receipts, including balance $94,887.31

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers $46,622.36
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $48,264.95

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $48,264.95
Less total of outstanding checks $0.00
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $48,264.95
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held March 5, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled. /
Doretta Hughson \y

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




FIRST NIAGARA BANK

GST Flex Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From January 1, 2013 to January 31, 2013
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $867,893.96

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $288,248.00
Void Checks $0.00
Total Receipts $288,248.00
Total Receipts, including balance $1,156,141.96
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 3492  To Check No. 3547 $15,515.32
By debit charges $49,644.81
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $65,160.13
TOTAL Cash Balance $1,090,981.83

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $1,101,261.25
Less total of outstanding check ($10,279.42)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $1,090,981.83
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held March 5, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

—~
Doretta Hughson (/(-) Q/{Ad{/ \Q/()W

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF S(#OOL DISTRICT




FLEX

OUTSTANDING CHECKS 12/31/12

date ck number amount

01/14/13 3492 $  349.81
01/14/13 3508 $ 161.60
01/28/13 3518 $ 1,050.00
01/28/13 3520 $ 96.00
01/28/13 3521 $ 54,00
01/28/13 3523 $ 160.00
01/28/13 3524 $ 263.16
01/28/13 3525 $ 85.00
01/28/13 3526 $§ 187.00
01/28/13 3529 $§ 263.16
01/28/13 3530 $ 60.00
01/28/13 3531 § 144.00
01/28/13 3532 § 80.00
01/28/13 3534 $ 275.92
01/28/13 3535 $ 88.68
01/28/13 3536 $§ 158.25
01/28/13 3538 $ 190.00
01/28/13 3539 $§ 263.16
01/28/13 3540 $ 610.80
01/28/13 3541 $ 1,570.50
01/28/13 3542 $ 149.20
01/28/13 3543 § 732.96
01/28/13 3544 $ 1,570.50
01/28/13 3545 $§ 488.64
01/28/13 3546 $ 501.85
01/28/13 3547 $§ 72523

$

10,279.42



M & T BANK
GST Trust & Agency Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From January 1, 2013 to January 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 1,264,106.63
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Interest $ 93,311.56
Void Checks $ -
M# 5393 Transfer from General Fund for Health Care $ 1,196,516.00
Transfer(s) from General Fund-5010 $ 5,050,197.92
Transfer(s) from Federal Fund-7472 $ 394,044.48
Total Receipts $ 6,734,069.96
Total Receipts, including balance $ 7,998,176.59
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 8079 To Check No. 8122 $ 1,305,171.80
By Debit Charge
Consoildated Net Payroll(s)-5044 $ 3,357,796.54
IRS USA Tax Payment(s) $ 1,371,624.06
Wire to First Niagara Flex 1st & 2nd quarters $ 274,124.70
ERS $ 37,785.64
Omni $ 150,377.57
Dental Vision $ 17,825.00
New York State Withhold(s) $ 227,837.29
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ 6,742,542.60
Cash Balance as shown by records $ 1,255,633.99
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 1,344,994.04
Less total of outstanding checks $  (89,360.05)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $ 1,255,633.99
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held March 5, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Houghson //()M/ \/M)W

Clerk of Board of Education TREASURER OWSCHOOL DISTRICT(/




781v1°20°e) wBp e

uabuueams Apuapa Aq pajund
JaquinN ¥o8y) :Aq pos
€102Z/1€/10 N1y paploa/pales|d s¥08YD
€102/1€/10 N1y} s 8jep yoayd
1VL :unodoy sueg

eLOD UoRoejeg |

50°09¢'68$ N

50°09¢'68$ lejoL puesoy

50'09¢'68$ N
50°09¢'68$ ejoL pueso PUNJVL- IBN-  LINVL :JUnoooy yueg o} [ejoiqng
NOISHIBIEL  00'828'8L$ oN 6800 INILSAS LNIWIHILIH STIAOTANT SAN CLOZ/LEN0  NOTSHISLEL
MHVSHIBIEL  L+'980'ZS oN 6800 W3LSAS LNIWIHILIH STIAOTINI SAN CLOZ/LE/L0  HMVSHIBLEL
yuvSH3BLEL  6V'1268 oN 6800 INILSAS INFWINHILIH STIAOTHNT SAN CI0Z/LE/L0  puvSHIBLEL
osuIBIEL  62'€98L$ oN 6800 INZLSAS INIWIHILIH STIAOTINT SAN €L02/LE/L0 e
gSMIBIEL  £99CL'VS oN 6800 IN3LSAS INFWIHILIH STIAOTANT SAN €102/1£/L0 SuIBIEL
ySH3BLEL  ZBEVPOLS oN 6800 WILSAS LNIWINILIH STIAOTIWI SAN €L0Z/LE/LO pSHIBLEL
ZLI800  11'GL9% oN 2800 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS JHL 40 AVM GILINA €L0Z/LE/L0 211800
LLIS00  Lb'bLes oN 2800 ALNNOD NIENILS 40 A4I3HS €L0Z/LE/L0 111800
011800  ¥8'GvzZ$ oN 2800 YVaHd £L02/LE/L0 041800
601800  00'962'8L$ oN 2800 INILSAS LNIWIHILIY SHIHOVIL SAN £L0Z/LE/L0 601800
801800 252927 oN 2800 MILNIO ONISSIVONd LHOdANS GTHO SAN £LOZ/LE/L0 804800

TIHYIANN VENY
101800  SL0E0'vS oN 2800 OO NOILVIDOSSY 44VLS 14OddNS 1S9O €102Z/LE/L0 204800
HIUNSVIUL 'NOSHIId ITIZHOIW
901800  £8'86.'L$ oN 2800  NOLLVIOOSSY 301V ¥3HOVAL 3008 1S9 €L0Z/LE/L0 901800
01800  ZZ'615'S oN 2800 20SSY TYNOLLYONG3 S3008 1S9 €L0Z/LE/L0 501800
¥0L800  09'SLL'0S oN 2800 X814 VE3IS SIO0A 1911 WALINOS Jejeio €L0Z/LE/L0 #0800
201800  Svivzs oN 2800 1d30 43RITFHS ALNNOD ONNINTHD €L0Z/LE/L0 .201800
60800  29'8vG'9 ON 1200 00SSY TYNOLLYONAS $3008 1S9 €102/LL/L0 560800
JequinN __ junowy ejeq JUsWialels Pepoday pung JUBLIEM CYRTED] e1eq 1equInN
WOBUD  %98yD o8y #9849
PUNAVL- LBN- LWV 3uncooy sueg

Bugsi yoeyg Buipueysing P T——

1 abey S3004 ¥3IL NNIHLNOS ¥3LYIND €107 ‘61 Arenugay



M & T BANK
GST Payroll Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From January 1, 2013 to January 31, 2013
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 103.05

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus interest $ 3,357,812.01
Stop Payment
Total Receipts $ 3,357,812.01
Total Receipts, including balance $ 3,357,915.06
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
Fr Ck 65245 to Check 65433 and 65445 to 65781 $ 520,773.05
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 01/03/13 $ 951,750.50
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 01/17/13 $ 928,671.68
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 01/31/13 $ 957,094.81
$ 3,358,290.04
Cash Balance as shown by records $ (374.98)
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 217,223.85
Less total of outstanding check - $ (217,598.83)
$ -
Total available balance $ (374.98)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_March 5, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson : A )QAC&/%/%MM

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF CHOOL DISTRICﬂ




414"

206y aen ey

90£590 v 6ees$ ON 7 VIO LYA\INOTOSOYS €102/€0/10 «90€590
682590 LL0v$ ON N NYIAQ\SIAVQ €102/€0/10 ~682590
182590 PL'120'L$ ON W NIFTHLYIOTIILSOD €102/€0/10 «182590
122690 ¥8°020°1$ ON f OIYHO\INITD €102/€0/10 «1225990
12590 o9v'00€°L$ ON W dQOL\d3LSIHDIHO £102/€0/10 ¥.2590
€22590 ¥0'266°L$ ON AHLOWILAMSMONSIHIHD €102/€0/10 +E£22590
081590 S6°6v¥3 ON Y VSTHILAANSMONTIN 21oe/oereL «0816590
€£€1590 G1'€9% ON AQNMYIENHNILSYI cloz/ozreL «£€1690
280590 61°990'L$ ON W NIITHLY\OTIALSO0D cLoz/ozreL «C80590
20690 6€°LEE'LS ON W daoL\y31SIHOIHD (AL TAVATAS 20590
€20590 v.'8¥0'C$ ON AHLOWIL\AMSMONSIHIHD (AN TAVTATAS +£20590
28890 61°9v0°'L$ ON W NIITHLYVIAOTIILSOD 210¢2/90/21 «288¥90
S¥8¥90 90'v2$ ON I VNNOQWMALSYINM cLoe/oz/LL «S5¥8¥90
2S.¥90 26'G6$ ON a HY393YNIAYO0T cLozg/oe/LL «CS.¥90
£69¥90 Ge'18% ON W NVIAQ\SIAVA cLoz/0e/L L «£69¥790
4% 44°10] ?1°160'L$ ON W NIFTHLYY\OTIILSOD cL0z/80/L1L «C9YP90
€2¥¥90 8£'82$ ON f INILSIHHO\NOLLNS 2102/80/11 ££2v¥90
SLy¥90 0c9% ON 1 NvYSNsS\Adogvd 210z/s2/01 +SLyP90
¥Zer90 26'66$ ON F AHOMULLIYYIN 2102/52/0} FZEPI0
062€90 LVLLS ON I INTMOYION 2102/22/60 £052€90
8¥.€90 6v'8% ON I MFHIANHIISYYA 210¢2/.2/60 «8¥.€90
£€9€90 Ly 09¢e$ ON d HYYVYS\WH3110d c1oz/elLe0 «£€9€90
¥SSE90 26°G6$ ON M ADNVNINYNYEIN cLoz/eL/e0 «F55€90
£25€90 L1'GOLS ON 4 13LSIHHO\SIHYYH 2Loz/eL60 «£25€90
¥81€90 20°'66$ ON 3 HYYOg3IA\NOSY3INT 2L0Z/EL60 +8YE90
6¥¥€90 GC'lS50'L$ ON W NIITHLYNOTIILSOD cLoz/eL/60 «6¥¥€90
S0¥€90 €€'1/8'1$ ON f vdv1iunog 21L0zZ/€1/60 *50¥€90
LLEE90 €8°161$ ON £ ATIVO\IONVA 2102/0€/80 «L LEEY0
9G62€90 €1°'861% ON 1 AINVYAMVYHS 2102/0¢/80 «9G2€90
S81€90 €8°161% ON 1 NVSNS\AQO8vd 2102/0€/80 *G81€90
610€90 ¥9'€.5% ON S SINVNMSIT3 ¢102/0€/80 «610€90
G96290 vrzve'Ls ON W QAOL\H3LSIHDIHD 2102/0¢/80 596290
G06290 26'v.6$ ON d AMVINNYINNVYE 2102/0¢/80 +G06290
§€2290 £5°96% ON NNV HL38\31990d 2102/91/80 +G€2290
969290 96'85.$ ON 7 AIANVA\ILLOAYN 210z/91/80 x959290
£86290 £6°96$ ON Y ANV NSSIH 2102/91/80 «£85290
6€£5290 ¥9'€.6$ ON S SINVYMSIM3 2102/91/80 «6£G290
§26290 20°66% ON ¥ H138\3INvOQ 2102/91/80 «G28290
120290 ¥9°€.6% ON S SINVYNSIMI 2102/20/80 «120290
ZvZ190 ¥9'€.6$ ON S SANVNMSITI3 2L02/61/20 VL2190
€29190 6.°15% ON V ITI3INVMALAINHOS 2102/50/20 +£29190
8¥1190 £v'96$ ON rYFTALHLINS 2102/12/90 «8¥1190
518650 S1'¥9% ON N33 AYVINMNOSVYYHA ZL02/ZLiv0 G186G0
JAQUINN nowy ajeQ Jswaels Papoday pungd jueliepp O Ny ajeq JAQUINN
%2843 y2eyo ¥oeyo %98yo
lloiked - 13N -  LINI0IAB :Junoooy jueg
Bunsi yosys Buipurising T
} efieg $3009 ¥3l1 NYd3HLNOS ¥ILVIUD €10 ‘61 Asenugey



281 PLZOCL Hep depuny

909590  60'68Z'L$ OoN "M VSIHIHLOLINYIWNOS €10Z/LE/10 909590
S09590  ¥'¥L9$ ON 'V HL3IAVZITANYOSONIg €L0Z/LE/L0 509590
v09S90  09°20L$ ON ‘T 13INVATIAIE €L0Z/LE/LO0 09590
£09590  6Z'6LY$ ON ‘D SYWOHL\WVNOOVIIAZE €10Z/LE/L0 £09590
209590  £0°5Z6$ oN 'V VIHINAD\AT1LN3S €10Z/1€/L0 209590
109690  8P0LELS ON 1 NVINE\AT1LNIE €10Z/LE/L0 109590
009680  2Z5'8EL$ ON 1 VHANYS\ANMOU LYE £10Z/LE/L0 009590
666590  25'8EL$ ON "0 3DYOIDANMOYLYE €L0Z/LE/L0 665590
866590 OV OEH'L$ ON ¥ QIAVA\S3ALva €10Z/LE/L0 865590
166590  £6'19$ ON "M HdISOMYINVE €10Z/1€/L0 165590
966690  Z0°299'L$ oN M YNVIQ\SHIAY €10Z/LE/L0 966590
666590  06'9¥$ ON ‘g INNMOTAISY €102/LE/L0 65590
¥66590  bL'Zees ON "M LLOOS\dHOHLdY €L0Z/LE/L0 65590
€66590  L.°Z8V$ ON "7 AHLOWIL\SAWY €10Z/LE/L0 €66590
266590  6G'EEL$ ON ‘W INDINVINOSITTY €10Z/LE/L0 265590
166690  2Z'29¢$ ON T ATIVSINITIV £10Z/1€/10 165590
065590  LL'OvZ$ ON ‘S SANVMSNVAY €L0Z/LE/L0 065590
685590  81°026$ oN "0 TIANANYINOY £10Z/LE/10 685590
£€6590  25°9LES OoN "3 IONIUMVYTAVIW €102/LL/L0 L£€5590
0€5590  $9'66$ ON "W VIO LYA\AOAIDN €10Z/21/1L0 «0£5590
116580  /t'0Z8'L$ ON W NIUVIXNY] €102/21110 216590
S16590  /Z'L€$ ON HJISOMYITHION €10Z/2L/L0 516590
805590  /Z'LE$ ON HVYHYS\NISNIr €102/LL/10 806590
£05590  /Z'L€$ OoN ‘N 2TODIN\OVOH €102/LL/10 .£06590
vEYS90  05°06$ ON 'S INVIATIIO €10Z/LL/10 67590
06¥590  ¥1'602¢ oN 1 VIO LYA\INOTOSONS €10Z/2L/10 06590
0/V590  $9'€20'L$ ON ‘W NITTHLYINOTIALSOD €102/2L/L0 L0/¥590
89¥590 OV ¥.0'L$ OoN ' OIVYO\INID €102/LL/10 89¥590
SO¥S90  SP66'LS OoN AHLOWIL\AMSMONSIHIHD €10Z/L1/10 .59¥590
09¥S90  0S'60L'L$ ON ‘3 gIVNOMWNILNG €10Z/LL/L0 091590
IS¥590  Ze'ze$ ON “1 ITOHOINVWWYHNOS €10Z/2L/L0 +LS¥590
o¥¥S90  81°0Z6$ ON "0 FIAMMANYINOY €10Z/LL/1L0 L9PPS90
Z¥PS90  Sves ON ANILSIAMLHVL z10Z/0212L Z¥PS90
IWWPS90  0€'98 ON S HL3AVSITINDIMLSOS zZL02/0Z12) «PPG90
6EVS90  0€°9$ ON V VSSITIMNIWTINA z2102/02/2L BEPG90
IEVG90 6028 oN IIHYINISOUAHOSHIHLNY 2102/02/2L WLEVSO0
SEPSO0  SSLLS ON VINIDHIANIWHIHOS-HLISND z102/02/2) SE¥S90
YEVPSO0  ZL'E$ ON 7 3LSIHHO\IZA3S zZ102/02/2) JEPSI0
G8EG90  8v8YS ON v TINNVOOY €102/€0/1L0 .58£590
£/€590  0E'6LYS ON V VSTHILANSMON N €102/€0/L0 L£2€590
I€6590  98'CL8'L$ ON W NIUVIXNYT €102/€0/10 LEEG90
LEES90  6.°19$ ON AGNMYIENHNI LSV €10Z/€0/L0 «LEES90
826590  vLZLES ON 7 NOGNVHE\NOSNHOP €102/£0/L0 82€590
JagquInN nowy ajeQ] jusuwelels Popo2ay pund JuBLIBAA 0] Hway ajeq JaquinN
¥9Ys  yI8yd ST NEETE
liosked - 19N - LiNIloiAeg 3unoady yueg
Buisi ¥oays BupursIng T
Z abey S$3004 ¥3lL NMIHLNOS HILYIHO €10z ‘61 Aienugay



28171 °Z0°CL AR TN

59590 80°¥5S'L$ ON 'O AOH\AVO €L0z/1e/l0 595990
€59590 89'GG1$ ON W NMYAQWWHSNVO €102/1€/10 £€59590
259590 ¥1°602% ON 1 VIO LYA\INOTIOSOU €102/1€/10 259590
169690 89V55'L$ ON NNVAYVINNZL3dd €102/1€/10 169590
059980 6.'29% ON ¥ YIORILVYd\WIISYHAS €L02/1€/10 »099590
8¥9590 82'151°1L$ ON Y NIFTHLYINIIAMA €102/1€/10 819590
L9690 9'6£9% ON T QYVYHORANNNA €102/1€/10 2¥9590
99590 K-8 7¥A] ON W VIINYdWWNNAEQ €1L02/1E/10 999590
S19G590 AR TARS ON 3 AUVIN\dJOHAa €102/1€/10 S¥9590
P¥9590 Lrzee'Ls ON "I NYSNS\3ONvHH0a €L0Z/1€/10 19590
€¥9590 G0°/68% ON 'S N3313\13dd0a €102/1€/10 €¥9590
Z¥9590 6.°102% ON 3 IVAAYMYIOA €102/1€/10 2P9590
1$9590 15°6€8°'L$ ON T YANID\39Q004a €10Z/1€/10 1¥9590
09990 09'95v$ ON 1 vYS3y3HI\SEa0Qa €102/1€/10 0¥9590
6£9590 S0'021$ ON ‘W YSTYIL\SINNIQ €1L02/1€/10 6€£9590
8€9690 S9've9'LS ON T MILYANWSINNIA €102/1€/10 8€9590
1€9590 ¥6°L01$ ON 0 AAYQWIN03d €102/1€/10 1€9G90
9€9590 95°¢5$ ON ‘W NYTAQ\SIAVA €102/1£/10 9£9590
G€9690 L1'€6L°LS ON 'O STINVMYNNYA €1L02/1€/10 G€9G90
€9690 00225$ ON 'H SITNVHASNVYHIHVYA €1L02/1€/10 «7€9590
1 €9590 62'09% ON ¥ AYHOWAVHONINNND €1L02/1€/10 «1€9590
629990 vZeIes ON N ONFUMVYTNITHONOD €L02/1€/10 629990
829590 y9'€e0’L$ ON ‘W NIFTHLY\OTI3LSOD €1L02/1€/10 829590
129590 08'8vES ON o H139vZNao113LS0o €102/1€/10 129590
929590 82°9v0'L$ ON 'd QYVHOIRINOOD €102/1€/10 929590
§29S90 8€'6E0'Z$ ON ‘W AWWVSHONNOD €102/1€/10 G29590
$29590 or'vL0°L$ ON T OIVIO\ININD €10Z/1€/10 $29590
€29590 LL'0L¥S ON "M gO2VrHiivI0 €L02/1€/10 €29590
229590 ¥6'260°1$ ON 4 NvamsaHo €102/1£/10 229690
129590 80'v0E'1L$ ON ‘W QQOL\YILSIHIIHD €102/1€/10 129590
029590 vlzees ON ‘W INNVYRISHIITYAIHD €102/1€/10 029590
619990 ¥5¥66°L$ ON AHLOWIL\AMSMONSIHIHO €102/1€/10 619990
819590 0L°GL¥$ ON ‘N YOINIWOQ\NVYWIVYHD €102/1€/10 819590
219990 1. K40 ¢] ON ‘W NNITOWNIVTIHIGWVYHO €1L02/1€/10 219590
919690 €9'/81$ ON 'V YNILSIHHO\3DD30 €L02/1€/10 919590
S19690 6e'81% ON 'V T0UVYI\OIDIIHOd VYD €L02/1€/10 §19590
¥195690 21°065°1$ ON ¥ AHLOYOQ\TIAIMA VD €1L02/1€/10 ¥19590
€19590 ¥6'c16$ ON N LLYAMNIVD €1L02/1€/10 €19590
¢19590 05°601°1$ ON 3 QMYNOUWILLNG €102/1€/10 xC 19590
019590 80°08l% ON ‘M NHOMNMOYE €102/1€/10 019590
609990 Zv'809% ON ‘W IDINVMEIMIHE €102/1€/10 609590
809590 6/°€52% ON AUVINNOZNIHg €1L02/1€/10 809590
209590 6.'28% ON "L NOONYHE\HIOYOd €102/1€/10 209590
JOQUINN junowy ajeQ juswajels papoday pund JuelBM 01wy ajeq Jagquny
384D 3284D 328Yd 3o8YY

lloihed - 18N - 1INII0JABRY :JUNCooY Mueg

Buysi yosys Buipugysing W 0:6Z:5L

¢ afiey $3008 ¥3lL N¥IHLNOS ¥3LVYIHD £107 ‘64 Arenagay



Z8L vl

206y aEa dpuny

169990 €C061°1$ ON 'd SYWOHL\IFIINOON €10Z/1€/10 169590
969990 €8'v9.$ ON "I NIFHLWVNIHINDOW €10Z/1€/10 969590
569590 59'66% ON ‘W VIO LYANAOAION €L0Z/1e/10 669590
69690 SL6YL'eS ON ‘N VHANVS\NIMOVHION €10Z/1€/10 69590
£69590 vZ'185$ ON 'V ANFONINILSYIN €L0Z/Le/L0 £69590
269590 86°2v2'e$ ON N VSITYITISYIN €L0Z/Le/Lo 269590
169690 10°0¢€$ ON ‘O AIYNOUNILIVYIN €10Z/1¢/10 169590
069590 15'8¥0'L$ ON ‘W YIISSIANONINYMNYIN €102/1€/10 069590
689590 GELLE$ ON T SYWOHL\OSNONYIW €10Z/LE/LO 689690
889590 98'v.iL'Z$ ON JOMYILSIHINYIW €102/1€/10 889590
289590 65'8.9% ON 'S QYVHOIMHONONA €L0Z/1e/10 289590
989590 61'650'$ ON TAWNYLANMO010T €L0Z/1LE/L0 989590
89690 ov'/e$ ON N NYAQHOMITLLIN €102/1€/10 G89590
89590 16'68¢'C$ ON 0 LH380MAYIWIT €L0Z/1LE/L0 89590
£89590 1y'028'L$ ON N NIHYIXNYT €102/1€/10 £89590
289590 19°196% ON 4 VIvadva\dI9H3IgaHON €L0Z/1LE/L0 289590
189590 6€'9¢/$ ON "0 AYVYINNZLO™ €10Z/1€/10 189590
089590 ¥9'5p0°'1$ ON 4 SINVMAINYINNIA €10Z/1€/10 089590
629590 62.°29% ON 0 VSHIL\NHIISSIAN €1L0Z/1€/10 69590
879690 29'¥5e$ ON N NYI-HEVINNIZMWI €102/1€/10 89590
129690 6.'19% ON AQNMEIENHNILSWYI €1L0Z/1E/10 129590
9/9690 ce'8vy'L$ ON 1 INNVINYA €102/1€/10 9/9690
G/9590 G8'05.$ ON 'V STTHVYHO\SINOr €10Z/1€/10 529590
29590 82°16% ON 3371 NIHJ3LS\NOSNHOr €L0z/Le/l0 29590
€29590 26'288% ON ANTTIVNUVYZYIr €102/1€/10 £€49590
279590 29'Leg$ ON '3 INNVIGQ\NOSWI €L0e/1e/10 2/9590
129890 86°295% ON 0 AVITIIM\3AAH €10Z/1E/10 129590
0/9690 £8'69G$ ON "L NINVINIS\NVYHIYNOH €10Z/1€/10 0,9990
699590 LZ'iev'Ls ON "0 STONVHANVYNIIOH €10Z/1€/10 699590
899590 [AN 71 ON “TI0YYONVYINTTIH €10z/1€/10 899590
299690 1€°06v$ ON 'V 1AVHOIMATIOIH €1L0Z/1L€/10 299590
999690 05°210°'L$ ON o 313HOIMQYYEaIH €10Z/1€/10 999590
699590 9 122$ ON 1 YNIL\WYY3H €102/1€/10 G99590
99590 8C06L°L1$ ON ' INHVINVETHIH €102/1€/10 99590
£€99590 €2'¢8$ ON “TNVIRRHIS\A13141LvH €L02/1€/10 £99590
2998690 S0'€0.$ ON "0 NUYILHYH €1L02/1e/10 299590
199590 €6°19% ON ¥ IAINSHHVYH €L02/1€/10 199590
0989590 €0' ISP 1S ON "I NNITOALLVEUNYH €L02/1€/10 099590
659590 12°6€6$ ON "M HLINNINWYH €L02/1E/10 659590
859590 98°/6€$ ON ‘MINOLATNATYO €L0Z/1e/10 859590
2159690 6.'€52$ ON ‘S ANVIATID €10Z/1e/10 259590
959690 00°2v6$ ON ‘Havda\onoio €102/1€/10 969590
GG9590 £0°09% ON ‘H OINO\S38439 £1L02/1¢/10 GG9590
FEGTITY] unowry aje(] Juswajelg Papoday pung jueiiepp 0] Nwey a)eq JoquinN
98y il e »¥o8yo %98y
lloked - 1'9N-  LNII0IAed Junoooy yueg
Bugsi yoseys Buipurmsing e 082351
v ebey $3009 ¥31L NYIHLNOS ¥3LYIYD €107 ‘61 Aernagay



Z8LPLZ0EL RA dEyuiy

ZvIS90  Lv'gsys oN ‘A TAYIHOVUYNEIAS €L02Z/LE/L0 Zv.1590
IVIS90  ZL'E6l$ oN "H STTIVHO\INVHS €LOZ/LE/LO L2590
OVIS90  SL'z6$ ON "0 NIADILLINYVHS €10Z/LE/L0 02590
86590  0£°096$ oN "8 AONVN\OONVISOLNYS €10Z/LEM0 862590
1€1S90  00°Z89$ ON ‘O YONTIO\ONVS €L0Z/LE/L0 1£1S90
9€/590  00°¢/S$ ON “1 VHONOS\OIIYNIOVS €L0Z/LE/L0 92590
SE/S90  L6'L6$ oN ‘8 ANIHINYIOVS €L02/LE/L0 §€1590
VEIS90  8L'1ZES OoN W INNOAANTIAYS €L0Z/LEN0 ¥€2590
€€/590  ¥8'LZH$ oN "W NII\ISON £10Z/LE/L0 €€£1590
2€/690  1Z'9g6$ OoN T T0HYD\03INOY €L02/1E/10 Z€2590
1€4590  sv'evs ON F1IHOWNNYNOY £10Z/LE/L0 1£2590
0€1690  SL'9L$ OoN W INVHS\TIIMMO0YH €10Z/LE/L0 02590
62/690  0£'6¢c$ OoN "D TAYIHS\NOSNIFOY €L02Z/LE/L0 622590
82590  18'165'}$ oN 'V ITVA\II90Y €10Z/LE/L0 822590
12/590  96'816% oN "3 33TINOSIHOIY €102/1€/10 12590
92/590  LlL'O¥S$ oN "W NIIWYQ\301d €L0Z/LE/10 92590
§2/S90  2Zz'688% oN ‘T HYHOg3A\SATONAIY €10Z/LE/L0 21590
v2IS90  9L'E0vs oN ' 1OUVYOLYIddIY €102/1€/10 21590
€2/590  99'GHG'L$ oN "M ¥390u\d3 €L0Z/LE/L0 €2590
22/690  zz'8ic'L$ OoN ‘W INNVIMTIVANYY €L0Z/LEILO 22590
12590  8gzIES oN T ITNE\ZoNavy €102/LE/10 122590
02590  06'16Z$ oN ¥ VSIHILANSMONIN €102/LE/L0 022590
61/590 1696 oN ANININDOYIIVISAYd €L0Z/LE/L0 612590
81590  SL'€E6'ze OoN "3 HUYWINYWS LN €1L02/1€/L0 81590
L1190  5£'Z6$ OoN "0 VIOINLYANOLSTNd €10Z/LE/0 111590
91590  €6'Zi5$ OoN 1 3LLANVINYINNN 1D €L0Z/LE/N0 912690
§L/S90  S9'L/Z$ ON 1 NIUWAINZLId £10Z/1€/10 12590
VIIS90  €veEY'L$ oN "d NOSYMSY313d €10Z/LE/0 12590
€1/590  69'80V$ OoN ‘S TYH\SY313d €LOZ/LE/LO €12590
ZLIS90  8Z'206$ oN T AYVISNIMY3d €10Z/LE/L0 212590
12§90  ¥Z'SLz$ OoN N NVINAWVSNINY3 £102/1€/10 112590
0L2S90  ZL¥SL'L$ OoN "3 AHLYO\WNVHO13d €102/LE/10 012590
80/S90  ¥L'69¥'1$ OoN ‘3 INNV\INAVYd €10Z/LE/L0 802590
10/S90  06'0¥6$ oN "M DIVHOWITHONG.O €L0Z/LE/L0 101590
90/690  S8'.€1$ ON ‘T VANVM\SHIAN €1L02/LE/10 902590
G0/S90  z9'0Zc$ OoN "V LN3ONIAULLIHOSOW €10Z/LE/L0 50590
v0/G90  Z£08l$ oN ‘D AYYILNIHOOW €10Z/LE/L0 0590
€0/S90  L¥'S/¥$ ON "1 ISOYAYVIM\IOUNOW €LOZ/LE/L0 £02590
20/590  €2'528'L$ ON "4 NAYHLYYX\ISNOHIHOW-XIN €LOZ/LE/LO 20590
10/S90 192588 ON ‘W IAYIHOWNITIW €10Z/LE/L0 102590
00/S90  €0°09$ oN ‘A HLIANMA YO L3N €L02Z/1E/L0 00590
669590  8v'gvs ON 1 AVNIHNINSSITW €L0Z/LE/L0 669590
869590  25°9LES ON '3 IONIUMVINAVIN £102/LE/L0 869590
JBqUINN nnowy 8jeq Jjusuglelg pPapodaYy pundg JURLIBAA 01 3wy ayeq Jaquiny
WBYY  Woayo FEEITT) FLEITS)
lIoiked - 18N -  1NII0JAed :Juncooy yueg
Buysi ¥oays Buipurising S
g afiey $30049 311l NNIHLINOS ¥ALVYIUDO 102 ‘61 Menigay



28L°vL20°EL UBA ey

£8'865'212$ 1eN
£8'865°21Z$ [e101 pueio llosked - 1’8 -  LII04Aed :UN0d2Y yueg 104 [ejoiqns
18/G90  0S€6vS ON 'V VIHLNAD\SIAVH €102/1€/10 182590
08590  9¥'ZL$ ON 'd ANIHININIOZ €10Z/LE/L0 082590
61590  92'925$ ON '3 STNWYMLNVAM €10Z/1€/10 622590
81590  OL¥$ ON T YNNOGALSYINM €10Z/LE/10 822590
L1890  1Z'1€$ ON a VENVTUHOIM €10Z/1E/L0 L21590
9//590  ZZ¥ES'I$ ON "H VASRINUHORM €10Z/LE/L0 922590
/1590  80°199% ON "1 ¥3JINNIMLHOIM €10Z/1E/10 S22590
vLIG90  €2'792'1$ ON ‘M NOFTNOSTIM €102/LE/L0 ¥21590
€/590  68'v2S$ ON "0 NI THLYXNOS IM €10Z/1€/10 €24590
2LLS90  96'LEL$ ON "1 AFU443NSITIM €10Z/LE/L0 241590
111690  0E'696$ ON ‘A NIASM3LSAIM €L0Z/LE/LO 124590
01590  0L'6€5$ ON "0 ASYONOSLYM €10Z/L€/10 042590
69/590  09'LLES ON VSSMIMIALIVM €10Z/LE/10 69590
89690  z8'Z€8$ ON "1 NIHdILS\INIadN €102/1E/10 89590
19/5%0  89Z¥8 ON 'V INVMLLOOSTML €10Z/1E/10 291590
99/690  1L0S¥$ ON "0 OZNOTWVABOL €102/1€/10 99590
§9/G90  66'C9E$ ON 'V NIAILSWOTAVL €102Z/L€/L0 592590
¥9/590  v0'g8Ys ON "L ATavusw3avs €L0Z/1E/0 #9590
€9/690  vZOLV'EL$ ON T VWIMINVAITINS €102/1€/10 £9.590
29/690  6L'2.8% ON VYONVITINVAITING €10Z/1E/10 29,590
191590  0L0LS$ ON "W SIWVANYAITING €10Z/LE/10 192590
09/590  9z'Zews ON YIJINNIM AUYIWONOMLS €10Z/1€/L0 092590
65690  [Z'L€$ ON ANILSIIMONOYLS €10Z/1E/10 652590
85/690  95'958$ ON "3 AONVN\WNOLLYYLS €10Z/1E/L0 85590
151690  €L'SO¥$ ON "o NMVO\NOLLWNLS €102/1€/10 252590
96/690  95°€S$ ON AUVHOVZ\LIVHLS €10Z/1E/10 962590
§6/690  €6'12.$ ON "I NHOMNOSILLS €102/1€/10 §6.590
¥G/590  6vovL$ ON ¥ J0NVINVWTIILS €L0Z/LE/L0 52590
€5/690  Z8'¢6$ ON 'V H138VZI3WNIFLS €10Z/1€/10 £6.590
26/590  8L'¥66$ ON "W INAVMINOLNYLS €102/1€/10 252590
1G/G90  OL'L18$ ON '3 SYION0AUI18VLS €102/1€/10 152590
0S/690  Li'se6s$ ON "W INVEAI VOIS €102/L€/10 052590
6590  Z8'€6$ ON 1 INIVAANY3dS €102/LE/10 672590
8¥/S90  9E0LG$ ON "8 NAYHLV>@\YINNOS €10Z/1€/10 872590
LvIS90  1£'826$ ON 'V YHVEYvEWO1843d0S €10Z/1€/10 Lv2590
9v/S90  0L'€Es's$ ON VINYAHLINS €L0Z/LE/NO 9¥2590
SPIS90  29°029'L$ ON ‘A SINOMHLINS €102/1€/10 S¥2590
YPIS90  vLLS ON "W YNILSIHHO\HLINS €10Z/1€/10 72590
EVIS90  18¥ES'/LS ON 'V INITHVHO\00SIS €10Z/LE/L0 £72590
JaquInN junowy aje(] Jjuauwaleyg pPapoosy pung JURLIBAA 04 Ny ajeq JoquInN
w8y yoeyo EELITE ¥o8yo

llosked - 1BIN-  LINIIOIABd :Junodoy yueg
Buysi yooys Buipurisin
1S 3o9y) buipueising We voI6Zi st

9 ebey $3004 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥3LYIYO £107 ‘61 Aimnugay



uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pajulid
J9qUINN ¥28Y) :Aq UoS
€102/1€/10 YL pBpIoA/PaIEIID S$HOBYD
€102/1€/10 Nyl si ajep 3o8yd
1INII0JABY :3UN029Y Yueg

Z81'71°Z0'eL UBn Heyury

ejie3u) uopde|es
£8'865°L12$ 19N
£8'865°L1Z$ |ej0L puelo
JaquinN unowy aje( Juawalels papodsy pund JueliBA o) Bwey ajeq JaquinN
¥o8yo L=t 3o8YyH 3o8yd
lloiked - 18 -  LNIIoJARd Junoooy yueg
Buysi yoaysH Buipueising S

2 abey

$3004 ¥3ll NYIHLINOS ¥ILVIYHD

£407 ‘61 Aenugay



INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT
January 2013
# of Checks Processed--842

4-C

Discovered Condition Check# Internal Claims Auditor Corrective Action Taken
Appropriate approval signature for
authorizing payment lacking. 48951 |Need Signatures on Receipts Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
22561 |Incorrect code used for payment |Recoded
22629 lincorrect code used for payment |Recoded
Appropriate expense codes notused | 51674 |Incorrect code used for payment |Recoded
ie 200 Equipment, 300 Supplies. 51935 lincorrect code used for payment |Recoded
22640 (incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
51612 |incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
51758 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
51776 |incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
51796 [Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
61823 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
51960 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
invoice # on warrant/check 52090 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
doesn't match invoice. 52106 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
itemized claims/invoice amounts do
not total to check amount 52193 |incorrect amount on check Reduce next payment
22605 |Receipts missing Receipts received
48951 [Receipts missing Receipts received
50946 |Receipts missing Receipts received
Payment request is lacking 51224 |Receipts missing Receipts received
sufficient documentation proving 51975 [Receipts missing Receipts received
receipt of items/services. 51992 |Receipts missing Receipts received
515687 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
Remit name/address is incorrect. 52107 |incorrect address Modified vendor address*
22701 [incorrect customer number Corrected on check
515697 |Tax paid Void & reiusse
51608 |Incorrect amount on check Void & reiusse
51644 [Incorrect invoice Received correct invoice
51671 |incorrect purchase order Recoded
51758 |[incorrect description Corrected on check
51820 |incorrect purchase order Recoded
51904 [Mileage not rounded up Add to next payment
51945 [incorrect mileage Reduce next payment
51976 |Tax paid Reduce next payment
52106 |incorrect customer number entry |Corrected on check
OTHER: Specify 52109 {incorrect account number Corrected on check

Internal Claims Auditor Signature:

Date:

2 §

~Xe—13

*Envelope made out with correct address




INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT ON

ITEMS REPORTED TO MANAGEMENT AND RESOLVED

January 2013

QUESTION

RESOLUTION

None

None

Internal Claims Audito;eg . E§

A== 13

Date




FINANCE

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of
seconded by , it is resolved that the following finance actions are hereby taken

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.
1. Budget Establishment for 2012-13:

ltem# CoSer# Title In the Amount of
139-13  419.693 Academic Programs w/ TST BOCES $1,260

This establishment will be supported as follows:
139-13  419.693 Watkins Glen: $1,260

2. Budget Increases for 2012-13:

Item # CoSer # Title Increase From To
140-13  101.000 Career & Technical Education $ 17,100 $15110,170 $15,127,270
141-13  251.493 Staffing 1:6:1 w/ Genesee Valley BOCES $ 3696 $ 79840 $ 83,536
142-13  302.494 Itinerant Handicapped: Other w/ Mon #1 BOCES $ 2082 $ 6,567 $ 8,649
143-13  401.000 Arts In Education $ 355 $ 379978 $ 380,333
144-13  403.003 Alternative Education-Secondary $ 15261 $ 1,380,768 $ 1,396,029
145-13  416.494 Academic Programs w/ Monroe #1 BOCES $ 38 3 1336 $ 1,374
146-13  430.000 Distance Learning $ 4109 $ 656868 $ 660,977
147-13  511.000 Printing $ 152212 $ 592591 $ 744,803
148-13 512.000 Computer Services, Instructional 3 6,102 $ 2,704,693 $ 2,710,795
149-13  527.000 Instructional Materials (Science Center) 3 6,165 $ 512253 $ 518418
150-13 536.000 Model Schools $ 65 $ 104604 $ 104,669
151-13  537.000 School/Curriculum Improvement Planning $ 1756  § 1,392,446 $ 1,392,621
162-13  550.591 Computer Service Inst. w/ Erie #1 BOCES $ 22488 $ 1,143,682 $ 1,166,170
153-13 555.591 Model Schools w/ Erie #1 BOCES $ 7480 $ 39800 $ 47,280
154-13  605.000 Computer Service: Management $ 76516 $12,044,371 $12,120,887
155-13  608.000 Negotiations (Labor Relations) $ 175 § 293675 $ 293,850
156-13  609.000 Safety/Risk Management $ 5176 $ 606,030 $ 611,206
167-13  614.000 Public Information Service: Central 3 1814 $§ 2531134 $ 254948
158-13 629.591 Computer Service Mgmt. w/ Erie #1 BOCES $ 92264 $ 2,755,518 $ 2,847,782
159-13  659.591 Planning Service Mgmt. w/ Erie #1 BOCES $ 1190 $ 29074 $ 30,264
These increases will be supported as follows:

140-13  101.000 Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES (Andover): $10,179 and (Whitesville): $6,921

141-13 251.493 Avoca: $3,696

142-13  302.494 Canisteo-Greenwood: $682, Corning: $605, Hornell: $663 and Horseheads: $132

143-13  401.000 Horseheads: $355

144-13  403.003 Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES (Andover): $9,084 and (Whitesville): $6,177

145-13  416.494 Waverly: $38

146-13  430.000 Avoca: $1,200 and Waverly: $2,909

147-13 511.000 Addison: $5,957, Alfred-Almond: $909, Arkport: $1,458, Avoca: $1,559, Bath: $6,497, Bradford:

$912, Campbell-Savona: $3,849, Canaseraga: $472, Canisteo-Greenwood: $1,962, Elmira:
$21,157, Corning-Painted Post: $37,074, Elmira Heights: $2,622, Hammondsport: $2,123,
Hornell: $3,083, Horseheads: $45,664, Jasper-Troupsburg: $211, Odessa-Montour; $2,475,
Prattsburgh: $849, Spencer-Van Etten: $2,118, Watkins Glen: $3,014, Waverly: $4,785 and
Miscellaneous Revenue: $3,462.

148-13  512.000 Corning: $6,102

149-13  527.000 Corning: $6,165

150-13 536.000 Elmira: $65

151-13  537.000 Tompkins-Seneca-Tioga BOCES (Dryden): $175

152-13 550.591 Alfred-Almond: $10,107, Avoca: $23,409, Bath: ($171), Campbell-Savona: $57, Canaseraga:
($18,182), Canisteo-Greenwood: ($509), Hammondsport: $1,146 and Jasper-Troupsburg:
$6,631



163-13
154-13
1565-13
156-13

157-13
158-13

158-13

555.591
605.000
608.000
609.000

614.000
629.591

659.591

Alfred-Aimond: $2,400, Canisteo-Greenwood: ($3,980), Elmira Heights: $1,100 and Jasper-
Troupsburg: $7,960

Hammondsport: $43,315, Horseheads: $13,760, Spencer-Van Etten: $25,941 and
Miscellaneous Revenue: ($6,500)

Miscellaneous Revenue: $175

Horseheads: $5,176

Corning: $1,814

Alfred-Almond: $2,805, Arkport: $106, Avoca: $14,431, Bath: $171, Bradford: $8, Campbeli-
Savona: $2,940, Canaseraga: $24,842, Canisteo-Greenwood: $6,331, Hammondsport: $3,414,
Hornell: $3,378 and Jasper-Troupsburg: $33,838

Hornell: $1,190

3. Budget Decrease for 2012-13:

ltem #CoSer# Title Decrease @ From To

160-13

612.000

Business Office Support (CBO) $ 115657 §$ 3,938,486 $ 3,822,829

This decrease will be supported as follows:

160-13

612.000

Hornell: ($106,124) and Jasper-Troupsburg: ($9,533)

4. Transfers within programs for 2012-13:

a. Transfers in excess of $10,000.

COSER
NO.

101

605

PROGRAM BUDGET CODE TRANSFER TRANSFER
IN ouT
Career & Technical Education A103-3869-150-0-00 Cert. Salary $31,350
A101-3980-150-0-00 Cert. Salary $33,647
A101-3974-150-0-00 Cert. Salary $12,419
A101-3020-150-0-74 Cert. Salary $22,975
A103-3448-150-0-00 Cert. Salary $12,441
A103-3448-200-0-00 Equipment $42,000
TOTAL $77.416 $77,416
Computer Services: Management  A605-7710-200-8-07 Equipment $12,364
A605-7710-200-8-00 Equipment $16,867
A605-7710-301-8-07 Other Equip $12,364
A605-7710-204-8-00 Small Equip $16,867
TOTAL $29,231 $29,231

B. Federal Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Grant Acceptance and Budget Establishments for 2012-13 for GST BOCES:

a. VATEA Incarcerated grant be accepted and the budget established in the
amount of $36,000 for July 1, 2012 — June 30, 2013 as attached. Approval
was received January 3, 2013.

b. STAC (System to Track and Account for Children) Education of Incarcerated
Youth grant be accepted and the budget established in the amount of
$640,000 for July 1, 2012 — June 30, 2013 as attached. Approval was
received December 20, 2012.

c. Neglected & Delinquent, Title 1, Part D grant be accepted and the budget
established in the amount of $50,937 for July 1, 2012 — June 30, 2013 as
attached. Approval was received February 19, 2013.



C. Purchasing.

1. Approval of Resolution, as attached, for IPA for VOIP System and
Installation/Labor in the amount of $443,000 plus related borrowing fees for
Corning-Painted Post Area School District.

2. Request permission to bid the following items:

a. Print Shop supplies and paper for the GST BOCES Print Shop.

D. Authorization to pay the following membership dues:

1. The Central Steuben Chamber of Commerce in the amount of $85.00 for the
2013 year for the Schuyler—Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-AIlegany BOCES.

E. Activities Club.
1. Establish the following new club at the Coopers Campus and open an account:

a. Coopers New Vision Medical (Advisors: Kimberly Weaver and Mary Ellen
Dropp).




Greater
Zoutherr 5.8 1-a

BOCES

innovation in creating student success
through cooperative services

Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES

REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD

Staff Contact Person: Tim Driscoll/Chris Weinman

Title of Grant: VATEA Incarcerated

Funding Source: New York State Education Department

Amount: $36[000

Time Period Covered by Grant: 7/1/2012 to 6/30/2013

Collaborating Partner Agencies/Entities: Chemung County Jail & Steuben

County Jail

Lead Agency: Greater Southern Tier BOCES

Target Population: Incarcerated individuals
Purpose(s) of Grant:

To provide GED preparation, job readiness training, computer training,

and family education training to incarcerated individuals in Chemung and

Steuben Counties.

Staffing Needs (if any): _Hourly (part time) Literacy instructors, .03

Administrator, and .20 FTE Vocational Transitional Counselor

Anticipated Activities/Staff Main Duties/Responsibilities:

Assess, develop an individual education plan, and provide training to incarcerated individuals.




Greater

Southern - -
Tier 5B 1-b

BOCES

innovation in creating student success
through cooperative services

Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES

REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD

Staff Contact Person: Tim Driscoll/Chris Weinman

Title of Grant: Education of Incarcerated Youth (STAC-System to Track
and Account for Children)

Funding Source: New York State Education Department

Amount: $640,000

Time Period Covered by Grant: 7/1/2012 to 6/30/2013

Collaborating Partner Agencies/Entities: Elmira City School District,

Bath Central School District, Chemung County Jail, Steuben County Jail

Lead Agency: Greater Southern Tier BOCES

Target Population: ages 16-20
Purpose(s) of Grant:

To provide basic educational services to incarcerated youth.

Staffing Needs (if any): _6.07 Instructional & support staff and hourly.

Anticipated Activities/Staff Main Duties/Responsibilities:

GED preparation, transitional services




gre?lger
outhern - N
Tier °-B 1-c

BOCES

innovation in creating student success
through cooperative services

Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES

REQUEST OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FOR ACCEPTANCE OF GRANT AWARD

Staff Contact Person: Tim Driscoll/Chris Weinman

Title of Grant: Title 1 Part D - Neglected & Delinquent

Funding Source: New York State Education Department

Amount: $50,937

Time Period Covered by Grant: 09/1/2012 to 8/31/2013

Collaborating Partner Agencies/Entities: Elmira City School District,

Bath Central School District, Chemung County Jail, Steuben County Jail

Lead Agency: Greater Southern Tier BOCES

Target Population: ages 16-20
Purpose(s) of Grant:

To provide basic educational services to incarcerated youth.

Staffing Needs (if any): Hourly instructors

Anticipated Activities/Staff Main Duties/Responsibilities:

GED preparation, transitional services




5-C-1

SCHUYLER STEUBEN CHEMUNG TIOGA ALLEGANY BOCES
d/b/a Greater Southern Tier BOCES

Board Resolutions
3/5/2013

WHEREAS, Schuyler Steuben Chemung Tioga Allegany Board of Cooperative
Educational Services d/b/a Greater Southern Tier BOCES (“BOCES”) is a political subdivision of
the State of New York (“State”) and is duly organized and existing pursuant to the Constitution
and laws of the State; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to applicable law, the governing board of BOCES (“Board”) is
authorized to acquire, dispose of, and encumber personal property, including, without limitation,
rights and interests in property, leases, and easements necessary to the functions or operations of
BOCES; and

WHEREAS, the Board hereby finds and determines that the execution of one or more
lease-purchase agreements (“Equipment Leases”) in the principal amount not exceeding the
amount set forth below (“Principal Amount™) for the purpose of acquiring the property generally
described below and to be described more specifically in the Equipment Leases (“Property”) for
the school district identified below (“District”) is an appropriate function of BOCES; and

Description of Property: VOIP System and Installation/Labor
Principal Amount: $443,000.00
District: Corning Painted Post Area School District; and

WHEREAS, the Board has solicited bids or quotations from qualified, interested parties
with respect to the financing of BOCES’ acquisition of the Property and has selected First
Niagara Commercial Equipment & Municipal Finance (“Lessor”) to provide financing for the
purchase of the Property via the Equipment Leases;

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Board as follows:

1. The Board hereby determines that it has critically evaluated the financing alternatives
available to it and has prepared and approved an evaluation of such financing alternatives in
accordance with 2 N.Y.C.R.R. § 39.2, and that entering into the Equipment Leases and financing
the acquisition of the Property thereby is in the best interests of BOCES because the estimated
costs of financing the acquisition of the Property thereby are less than the estimated costs of
financing the acquisition of the Property via the issuance of indebtedness under the Local Finance
Law (if the acquisition may be financed in such fashion). The evaluation of financing alternatives
is attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein by reference and shall be available as a
public record.

2. The Board hereby determines that its entry into the Equipment Leases will not cause
the aggregate amount of outstanding indebtedness of BOCES to exceed the limit set forth in
paragraph c of subdivision 6 of Section 109-b of the General Municipal Law.



3. BOCES is hereby authorized and directed to enter into the Equipment Leases, acquire
the Property thereby, and otherwise perform all of its obligations thereunder; provided, however,
that the aggregate amount of periodic payments, excluding interest, to be made pursuant to the
Equipment Leases shall not exceed the Principal Amount. Any action taken on or before the date
of these resolutions by or on behalf of BOCES in connection therewith is hereby ratified and
confirmed.

4. The District Superintendent acting on behalf of BOCES is hereby authorized to
negotiate, enter into, execute, and deliver one or more Equipment Leases in substantially the form
set forth in the document presently before the Board, which document shall be available for
public inspection at the principal office of BOCES. The District Superintendent, acting on behalf
of BOCES, is hereby authorized to negotiate, enter into, execute, and deliver all such other
documents relating to the Equipment Lease (including, but not limited to, escrow agreements)
and take all such further actions as the District Superintendent deems necessary or appropriate to
effectuate the consummation of the transactions contemplated by and the performance by BOCES
of its obligations under the Equipment Leases. Without limiting the foregoing, the District
Superintendent shall be authorized to take all such actions as may be necessary to ensure the
qualification of the interest component of rent payments made under the Equipment Leases as
excludable from gross income of the Lessor under Section 103 of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986.

5. The Lessee’s obligations under the Equipment Leases shall be subject to annual
appropriation or renewal by the Governing Body as set forth in each Equipment Lease and the
Lessee’s obligations under the Equipment Leases shall not constitute general obligations of the
Lessee or indebtedness under the Constitution or laws of the State.

6. The Board hereby determines that the purpose of the acquisition of the Property is an
object or purpose described in subdivision 32 of paragraph (a) of Section 11.00 of the Local
Finance Law, and that the period of probable usefulness of said purpose is five (5) years.
Accordingly, the term of the Equipment Leases authorized by this resolution will not be in excess
of five (5) years.

7. The Board hereby determines that the acquisition of the Property is a Type II action
that will not have a significant effect on the environment and, therefore, no determination of
significance, environmental impact statement, findings statement, or other similar action is
required under the State Environmental Quality Review Act.

8. The Board hereby determines that the authorization to enter into the Equipment
Leases is not subject to any mandatory or permissive referendum pursuant to the Local Finance
Law or Section 109-b of the General Municipal Law.

9. These resolutions shall take effect immediately upon their adoption.

ADOPTED on this __March 5 ,_ 2013

The undersigned Clerk of the Board hereby certifies and attests that (i) he or she has access to the
official records of the Board of BOCES; (ii) the foregoing resolutions were duly adopted by
sufficient vote of the members of the Board at a regular meeting of its members duly called,
regularly convened, and attended throughout by the requisite quorum of the members thereof; (iii)
such resolutions have not been amended or altered and are in full force and effect on the date
stated below; and (iv) such meeting of the Board relating to the authorization and delivery of the



Equipment Lease was (a) held within the geographic boundaries of BOCES; (b) open to the
public, allowing all people to attend; (c) conducted in accordance with internal procedures of the
Board; and (d) conducted in accordance with the charter of BOCES, if any, and the laws of the
State of New York.

Signature of Clerk

Print Name:

Official Title:

Date:




PERSONNEL

6 A-l

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of ,

seconded by

, it is resolved that the following personnel

actions are hereby taken:

A. Retirements

1.

Jean Childs
Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:

Craig Cline
Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:

Thomas McGuire
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:

Nancy Ribble
Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:

B. Resignations

1.

Glenda Sano
Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:
Reason:

Christina Thomas
Position:

Effective:

Date of Hire:
Reason:

Hope Dennis
Position:
Effective:
Date of Hire:
Reason:

Senior Typist
June 30, 2013
September 1, 1986

Painter
end of day May 15, 2013
October 26, 1998

Cleaner
end of day June 28, 2013
October 22, 1992

Senior Account Clerk
end of day May 10, 2013
January 1, 2006, transfer to CBO from Elmira CSD

Licensed Practical Nurse
end of day March 1, 2013
September 6, 2011
Personal reasons

Computer Applications Specialist
end of day March 8, 2013

March 3, 2008

Other employment

Teacher Aide

end of day June 21, 2013
October 11, 2006
Personal reasons



C. Discontinuation of Employment

1.

Heather Oles

Position: Teacher Aide

Effective: end of day February 14, 2013

Date of Hire: September 6, 2011

Reason: due to the decrease in Districts’ requests for services

D. Changes in Appointments

1.

Charles Stefanini, Administrator of Computer Services, full-time (1.0 FTE),
12 month position, from Provisional to Probationary, Competitive Civil Service
appointment, Civil Service Open Competitive List # 61957, Bush Education
Center, effective February 6, 2013, Probationary Period February 6, 2013
through February 5, 2014, no change in salary, due to successful completion of
Civil Service exam.

William J. Knowles, Computer Programmer Analyst, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, from Provisional to Probationary, Competitive Civil Service
appointment, Civil Service Open Competitive List # 16167, Bush Education
Center, effective February 6, 2013, Probationary Period February 6, 2013
through February 5, 2014, no change in salary, due to successful completion of
Civil Service exam.

Eyleen Oslager, Network Technology Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, from Provisional to Probationary, Competitive Civil Service
appointment, Civil Service Continuous Recruitment List, Bush Education
Center, effective February 19, 2013, Probationary Period February 19, 2013
through February 18, 2014, no change in salary, due to successful completion
of Civil Service exam.

Vanessa Allen, Food Service Helper, part-time (.4688 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position, Hornell High School, from Probationary to
Permanent, effective March 19, 2013, no change in salary, having successfully
completed the Civil Service Probationary Period.

Jennifer Page, Career Education Resource Specialist, part-time (.8 FTE),
10 month, school calendar position, Coopers Education Center, from
Probationary to Permanent, effective March 21, 2013, no change in salary,
having successfully completed the Civil Service Probationary Period.

Deborah Fisk, Computer Operations Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12
month position, Bush Education Center, from Probationary to Permanent,
effective April 3, 2013, no change in salary, having successfully completed the
Civil Service Probationary Period.



E. Tenure Appointment

1.

Julie Powell
Position:
Tenure Area:

Effective Date of Tenure:

Certification Status:

F. Appointments

1.

Brion Munson
Position:

Effective:

Location:

Education:
Probationary Period:
Experience:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Tiffani Jones-Lewis
Position:

Effective:

Location:

Education:
Probationary Period:
Experience:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Sarah Coots
Position:

Effective:

Location:

Education:
Probationary Period:
Experience:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Regional Special Education Behavior Specialist
Education of Children with Handicapping Conditions
- General Special Education

April 7, 2013

Professional, Students with Disabilities — Grades 5-
9 - Generalist, February 1, 2009 through January
31,2014

Teacher Aide, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Probationary appointment
February 6, 2013

Southside High School, Elmira CSD

Master of Art, Education, Elmira College

February 6, 2013 through April 16, 2014

substitute

$8.82 per hour (6.0 hours per day)

due to a resignation

Teacher Aide, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Probationary appointment
February 7, 2013

Southside High School, Elmira CSD

GED, Niagara Falls, NY

February 7, 2013 through April 17, 2014

no related experience

$8.82 per hour (6.0 hours per day)

due to an internal voluntary transfer

Teacher Aide, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Probationary appointment
February 20, 2013

Savona Elementary School, Campbell-Savona CSD
High School Diploma, home schooled

February 20, 2013 through April 30, 2014

no related experience

$8.82 per hour (6.0 hours per day)

due to an internal voluntary transfer



4. Amy Zeches-McCawley
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:

Probationary Period:
Experience:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

5. Ronald Tryon
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:
Experience:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

G. Annual Appointments

Teacher Aide, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month, school
calendar position, Probationary appointment
February 20, 2013

Southside High School, Elmira CSD

Bachelor of Science, Criminal Justice, SUNY
Brockport

February 20, 2013 through April 30, 2014

no related experience

$8.82 per hour (6.0 hours per day)

due to the increase in Districts’ requests for services

Accountant (School, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Provisional, Civil Service competitive
appointment

February 19, 2013

Central Business Office

Bachelor of Science, Accounting, Elmira College
14 years

$45,000.00 per year, prorated

due to an internal voluntary transfer

1. Coordinating Stipend for Medicaid Oversight, Stipend $825, prorated,
effective January 29, 2013 through June 21, 2013

a. Jo Barlow, School Social Worker

2. Skills USA Advisor, Stipend of $1,237, prorated, effective November 5, 2012

through June 21, 2013

a. Bush Education Center

1. Kimberly Austin

H. Discontinue Mentor Stipend

, Stipend $825 per year, prorated

1. Jacquelyn Weaver mentoring Amy Spenciner, discontinue effective end of

day February 8, 2013.

l. Additional Compensation Sheet 2012-2013

1. Substitute Teaching Assistant, interpreter (Certified Teaching Assistant),
$25.00 per hour, effective February 27, 2013.



REPORT OF TEMPORARY AND SUBSTITUTE PERSONNEL

Substitute Appointments
Name Position

Coots, Sarah Teacher Aide
Hardy, Randy Cleaner

Impson, Karl Cleaner

Munson, Brion Teacher

Munson, Brion Teaching Assistant
Stearns, Linda Teacher
Zeches-McCawley, Amy Teacher Aide

End Substitute Appointments

Name Position
Fye, Sharyon Sub Teacher
Temporary Appointments

Name Position

Kinney, Maryanne
Parasiliti, Nicole
Thorp, Benjamin

Community Ed Instructor
SciFair Coach
Workshop Facilitator

End Temporary Appointments

Name Position

Fennell, Deborah Community Ed Instructor
Fitch, Christopher AV Aide

Internships/Student Teachers/Field Experience

Name Position
Bennett, Tabitha-jo Internship
Gamarra, Gabriel Internship

Rate Effective Date
$8.00/hour  02/07/2013
$8.50/hour  02/20/2013
$8.50/hour  02/20/2013
$70.00/day  02/06/2013
$65.00/day  02/06/2013
$75.00/day  02/11/2013
$8.00/hour  02/07/2013

Rate Effective Date

Rate Effective Date
$25.00/hour  01/07/2013
$26.00/hour  01/21/2013
$45.00/hour  02/01/2013

Rate Effective Date

Rate Effective Date

N/A 02/11/2013
N/A 02/14/2013

Student Aide Appointments - Broad Horizons Academy

Name Position

Dubois, Matthew Student Aide
Hoskins, Timothy Student Aide
Meisner, Jonathan Student Aide

***No end date indicates position is ongoing

Rate Effective Date
$7.25/hour  02/08/2013
$7.25/our  02/01/2013
$7.25/our  02/15/2013

6-J

End Date***

02/19/2013

02/19/2013

End Date
02/08/2013

End Date

*hk

06/30/2013

*kk

End Date
02/11/2013
02/08/2013

End Date
05/17/12013
05/31/2013

End Date
06/30/2016
06/30/2015
06/30/2015



Greater

Southern
Tier

BOCES
REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

Date: 1/24/13

This request should be filed in the Principal’s/Supervisor’s office at least four (4) weeks in
advance of the date of the trip to provide time to make arrangements for transportation,
lodging, chaperone(s}, etc., and for Board of Education approval, if required. Parents must
be notified of all field-trips. Field trips are considered a part of the educational curriculum.
Therefore, excluding a student from participating in a field trip requires prior approval from
a Supervisor.

ok ok ok Kk ok ko k Kk Kk Rk Kk Kk X k ok kR kK Kk k ¥ Kk k Kk Kk * * * % K

£ ichard
Teacher. Mr. Loucks Program: Heavy equipment
Work
Location: Coopers Telephone #: 607-654-2208
Trip Dates:  From: 3/23/2013 To: 3/23/2013
Destination: Penn State College
Start

Specify Pick Up Coopers Time: 6:30 X AM [] PMm
Location: Building 2
Drop Off Location: Coopers Return 6:0 PM [J AM

Building 2 Time:
Number of 17 Number of Chaperones: 1
Students:

Educational Objectives: Students will compete in various Heavy Equipment events.

List Activities: Excavator softball, backhoe egqg pick, dozer rock roll, skid steer basketball, Penn
State will also have there open house that day.

Transportation Arrangements:

[] Charter [X School [] Handicap [] Other, describe:
bus bus bus (If traveling with another class, please list
___ # of Wheelchair class(es) traveling together.)
students

Bus Driver's Name:

Lodging Arrangements:

7-B



Request for Field Trip Form

(2™ page of 3 pages)

Column A — Estimated Cost
(Complete this column at time of request)
Admission Fee
Transportation
(specify) $795.00

Loren Smith
Meals
Lodging
Other (specify) .
TOTAL ESTIMATED _
COsT: $795.00

Funding Source: CTE W

Column B - Actual Cost
(Complete this column for reimbursement -
ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)

Admission Fee
Transportation

(specify)
Meals

Lodging

Other (specify)

TOTAL ACTUAL
COST:

| 1 Zi12012

Principal/Supervisor

Administrative Authorizationﬂ
SIGNATURE: L/J/M?ﬁ ./ DATE:

SIGNATURE:

DATE: / 13// /3

Director

Board of Education Approval Date:

(If out-of-state and/or use of chartered bus
is requested)



Request for Field Trip Form
(3" page of 3 pages)

Person(s) Responsible: 1

Name of Participants:

1. Barker, Tyler 8. Lyon, Thomas

2. Bradford, Brock 9. Morey, Kevin

3. Brouwere, Trapper 10. Ogden, Brandon
4. Carney, Nathan 11. Ribble, Tyler

5. Giardina, Joseph 12. Stuart, Joshua
6. Hand, Dallas 13. Sullivan, Andrew
7. Hughner, Craig 14. Taft, Richard

List name(s) of person(s) who will remain at the program site;

Person(s) Responsible:

1. Thistle, Quintin 7.
2. Toby, Benjamin 8. _
3. Tuthill, Stephen 9
4. Wheeler, Robert 10.
5. Wilson, Steven M1,
6. 2.
g’u



Greater
Southern
Tier

BOCES

REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

Date: 2/14/2013

This request should be filed in the Principal’s/Supervisor’s office at least four (4) weeks in
advance of the date of the trip to provide time to make arrangements for transportation,
lodging, chaperone(s), etc., and for Board of Education approval, if required. Parents must
be notified of all field trips. Field trips are considered a part of the educational curriculum.
Therefore, excluding a student from participating in a field trip requires prior approval from
a Supervisor.

*********t**********************

Teacher: Andrew Dennis Program: Skills USA
Work
Location: Wildwood Telephone #: x3145
Trip Dates:  From: 4/24/2013 To: 4/26/2013
Destination: NYS Fairgroungs, Syracuse
Start '
Specify Pick Up Wildwood/Coopers/Bush  Time: 9:0 X AM [ PM
Location:
Drop Off Location: ~ Widwood/Coopers/Bush ~ Return  4:0 PM [] AM
Time:
Number of 81 Number of Chaperones: 16 Chaperones and
Students: competition Chairs

Educational Objectives: Students will be competing in various Skills USA state events

List Activities: Skills and leadership activities

Transportation Arrangements:

X Charter [0 School [ Handicap [ Other, describe: 2 charter buses and
bus bus bus school vans
__# of Wheelchair (If traveling with another class, please list
students class(es) traveling together.)

Bus Driver's Name: N/A

Lodging Arrangements: Skills USA



Request for Field Trip Form

(2" page of 3 pages)
Column A — Estimated Cost Column B — Actual Cost
(Compilete this column at time of request) (Complete this column for reimbursement -
ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)
Admission Fee 1360 Admission Fee
Transportation Transportation
{specify) 6200 (specify)
Meals incl with lodging Meals
Lodging 2960 Lodging
Other (specify) Other (specify)
TOTAL ESTIMATED TOTAL ACTUAL
COST: $10,520.00 COST: $0.00

Funding Source: Amount listed above is charperone/chair expense and fransportation. Student
club funds (fundraisers) will pay for student lodging/meal expense.

Administrative Authorization:

SIGNATURE: DATE: / /

Principal/Supervisor

SIGNATURE: WTA] el e, 2 LE, 2003

Director

Board of Education Approval Date: / /
(If out-of-state and/or use of chartered bus
is requested)




7-D

Greater
Southern
Tier

BOCES

REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

Date: 2-8-2013

This request should be filed in the Principal’s/Supervisor’s office at least four (4} weeks In
advance of the date of the trip to provide time to make arrangements for transportation,
lodging, chaperone(s), etc., and for Board of Education approval, if required. Parents must
be notified of all field trips. Field trips are considered a part of the educational curriculum.

Therefore, excluding a student from participating in a field trip requires prior approval from
a Supervisor,

**************ﬂ***************

Teacher: Julie Patros Program: Nurse Assisting
Work
Location: Bush Campus Blidg. 12 Telephone #: 1076
Trip Dates:  From: 4/17/2013 To: 4/19/2013
Destination. HOSA Spring Conference, Syracuse, New York
Start
Specify Pick Up Bush Campus Building 12 Time: 10:00 AM ] PM
Location: ]
Drop Off Location:  Doubletree Inn Syracuse  Return 4:00 PM [] AM
NY Time:
Number of 51 Number of Chaperones: 4 \
Students:

Educational Objectives: Chapter general sessions, educational and social workshops;
Leadership workshops; Competitions of various medical areas performed by members

¢ An opprotunity to meet other HOSA members from across New York State.

List Activities: Health Care Related Competitions; General and Closing Session of NYS HOSA
Membership Meetings; Various Workshops

Transportation Arrangements:

Charter [] School [J Handicap X Other, describe: We will be sharing
bus bus bus transportation with Wildwood NA class
___# of Wheelchair (If traveling with another class, please list
students class(es) traveling together.)

Bus Driver's Name:



Lodging Arrangements: DoubleTree Inn, 6309 Rt. 298: Syracuse, NY 13057

Request for Field Trip Form
(2™ page of 3 pages)

Column A — Estimated Cost Column B — Actual Cost
(Complete this column at time of request) (Complete this column for reimbursement -
ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)
Admission Fee 140 Admission Fee
Transportation Transportation
(specify) 3468 (specify)
Meals 60 Meals
Lodging 1116.00 Lodging
Other (specify) Other (specify)
TOTAL ESTIMATED TOTAL ACTUAL
COST: $4,784.00 COST: $0.00

Funding Source: For Advisors is GST BOCES - for students is the HOSA Cha ter - Package Deal
Meals Included. Cinda Dodge will have a 3 night stay due to r uired early arrival of State HOSA
Officers Carley Wade and Cand Taylor. Transportation is to be covered by both Bush and
Wildwood.

Administrative Authorization: ﬁ
SIGNATURE: /,OS DATE: 92 /Q IZS

Principal/Supervisor
(Director should also initial)

SIGNATURE: C Ma‘“':"‘ pate: &£ /3 ,/3

Ass'’t Superintendent for
Instruction:

Board of Education Approval Date; / /
(if out-of-state and/or use of chartered bus is
requested)




7-E

Greater
Southern

Tier
BOCES
REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

********************************

Teacher: Lemay Program: BT ?)\;\&\;N\Q? -c\&-&;
Work
Location: BLDG #5 b.)i\c\ \531:&& Telephone #: 3145
Trip Dates:  From: 3/21/13 To: 3/23/13
Destination: Providence Rhode Island
Start
Specify Pick Up Boces Time: 10:00 AM [ PMm
Location:
Drop Off Location:  Boces Return  10:0 X PM [J am
Time:
Number of 11 Number of Chaperones: 3
Students;
Educational Objectives: learning new building techniques
List Activities: carpenters show
Transportation Arrangements:
O Charter [ School [] Handicap Other, describe: 2 boces vans
bus bus bus (If traveling with another class, please list
— # of Wheelchair class(es) traveling together.)

students

Bus Driver's Name: Rob Lemlay. Bill Rusby
Lodging Arrangements: Hampton inn (not vet booked)

1



Request for Field Trip Form

(2" page of 3 pages)
Column A ~ Estimated Cost Column B — Actual Cost
(Compilete this column at time of request) (Complete this column for reimbursement -
ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)
Admission Fee 210 Admission Fee
Transportation Transportation
(specify) _— (specity) S
Meals 0 Meals
Lodging 995 Lodging
Other (specify) 150 Other (specify)
TOTAL ESTIMATED TOTAL ACTUAL
COST: $1.355.00 COST: $0.00

Funding Source: B.T (the cost for lodgingand parking will be paid with club and student funding)
Administrative Authorization: 4
SIGNATURE: - '1%' pate: _2; /3,13

Principal/Supervisor v
{Director should also initial)

SIGNATURE: C. Neceeo pate: 2 4 /9, /3

Ass’t Superintendent for
Instruction;

Board of Education Approval Date: [/
(If out-of-state and/or use of chartered bus is
requested)




Regquest for Field Trip Form
(3" page of 3 pages)

Person(s) Responsible: Rob Lemay, Kevin Freeland, Bill Rusby

Name of Participants:

1. Tim Knight 8. Josh Hillier

2. TroyWilkins 9. Daiton Smith
3. Aaron Remchuk 10. Shane Powers
4. Richie Mess 11. Jesse Beam
5. Michael Gerbs 12

6. Cory Thompson 18.

7. James Brown 14. _

List name(s) of person(s) who will remain at the program site:

Person(s) Responsible: Rob Leamy, Kevin Freeland, Bill Rusby

1. Tim Knight 7. James Brown
2. Troy Wilkins 8.  Josh Hillier

3. Aaron Remchuk 9. Dalton Smith
4. Richie Mess 10. Shane Powers
5. Michael Gerbs 11. Jesse Beam
6. Cory Thompson 12,

7/08

ch



7-F

Greater
Southern
Tier

BOCES
REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

Date: é?Z/;{/ /3

This request should be filed in the Principal’s/Supervisor’s office at least four (4) weeks in
advance of the date of the trip to provide time to make arrangements for transportation,
lodging, chaperone(s), etc., and for Board of Education approval, if required. Parents must
be notified of ali field trips. Field trips are considered a part of the educational curriculum.
Therefore, excluding a student from participating in a field trip requires prior approval from
a Supervisor.

***t***i*************l**********

Teacher: Mary Ellen Dropp/ Kim Weaver Program: New Vision Medical

Work

Location: Wildwood Telephone #: 310

Trip Dates:  From: 4/12/2013 To: 4/14/2013

Destination: NYC
Start

Specify Pick Up Building #1 Time: 5:0 AM [ PM

Location:

Drop Off Location:  Building #1 Return  10:0 PM [] AM
Time:

Number of 10 Number of Chaperones: 2

Students:

Educational Objectives: To visit a major medical center NewYork-Presbyterian Hospital. This field
trip_will give the New Vision Medical students an opportunity to see many of the health career _

opportunities our local hospitals do not offer,

List Activities: Tour the many departments of the New York Presbyterian Childrens Hospital and
see a_Broadway Show.

Transportation Arrangements:

Charter [] School [] Handicap Other, describe: Cosmetology
bus bus bus (If traveling with another class, please list
__ # of Wheelchair class(es) traveling together.)
students

Bus Driver's Name: Covered Wagon to be determined.
1



Lodging Arrangements: LaQuinta inn_New Jersey

Request for Field Trip Form
(2" page of 3 pages)

Column A — Estimated Cost
(Complete this column at time of request)

Admission Fee 0
Transportation

(specify) 510
Meals 480
Lodging 0

Other (specify) 120
TOTAL ESTIMATED

COST: : $9890.00

Funding Source:

Administrative Authorization:

SIGNATURE:

Column B — Actual Cost
{Complete this column for reimbursement -
ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)

Admission Fee
Transportation

(specify) -
Meals

Lodging ‘
Other (specify)

TOTAL ACTUAL
COST: $0.00

pate: 21 13, A3

Principal/Supervisor

SIGNATURE:

Q. /k/&un—-———, paTE: R /7 1 /2

Director

Board of Education Approval Date:

(If out-of-state and/or use of chartered bus
is requested)



Request for Field Trip Form
(3" page of 3 pages)

Person(s) Responsible: Mary Ellen Dropp/ Kimberly Weaver

Name of Participants:

1. 10 students 8 __
2. __ 9. __
3. 10.
4. "M
5 _ 2.
6. __ 13.
7. 14.

List name(s) of person(s) who will remain at the program site:

Person(s) Responsible: To be determined

1. 7 Students [C—
2. 8
3. __ °
. __ . ___
5 ___ "
6 12.

4/12



Greater
Southern
Tier

BOCES
REQUEST FOR FIELD TRIP APPROVAL

Date; February 11, 2013

This request should be filed in the Principal’s/Supervisor’s office at least four (4) weeks in
advance of the date of the trip to provide time to make arrangements for transportation,
lodging, chaperone(s), etc., and for Board of Education approval, if required. Parents must
be notified of all field trips. Field trips are considered a part of the educational curriculum.
Therefore, excluding a student from participating in a field trip requires prior approval from
a Supervisor.

* k Kk x % kX ¥ % *x % LR R I A O LA I I * &

Teacher: Carol Vanderpool Program: Alternative Education

Work

Location: Wildwood, Building 3 Telephone #. Ext. 3160

Trip Dates:  From: 4/17/2013 To: 4/19/2013

Destination: Washington D.C.
Start

Specify Pick Up Building 3 Wildwood Time; 6:0 AM [ PM

Location:

Drop Off Location:  Building 3 Wildwood Return 10:0. X Pv O AM
Time:

Number of 25 Number of Chaperones: 5

Students:

Educational Objectives: 1._Fort McHenry, Baltimore Maryland - view the sites related to the War of
1812: Note this is the bicentennial of the War of 1812; Medieval Times Dinner Theatre - View
jousting and other experiences of the Middle Ages.

2. Washington D.C. War Monuments: Grasp the signficance of U.S. historical events by viewing
the war monuments in D.C.

3. Gain perspective into the Civil Rights Movement (new Martin Luther King Jr. monument)

4. Experience the Holocaust from the early stages to the 'Final Solution’

5. Walk through specific features of Gothic archhitecture and understand the impact of Christian
ideals on our nation by touring the National Cathedral

7._Gain an appreciation for the different art forms and for Native American culture by visiting the
Smithsonian Museums..

8. Smithsonian National Zoo - Relate animals to their natural habitats and origins throughout the
world

List Activities: Fort McHenry, Medieval Times Dinner Theatre, lwo Jima, Arlington, Tomb of the
Unknown Soldier & Eternal Flame - JFK. Capitol Buildin . White House, War Monuments, Lincoln

Memorial, Roosevelt Memorial, Holocaust Museum, Smithsonian Museums, National Cathedral
\

1




Transportation Arrangements:

Charter [] School [J Handicap [J Other, describe:
bus bus bus (If traveling with another class, please list
___# of Wheelchair class(es) traveling together.)
students

Bus Driver's Name: TBD by Covered Wagon Tours
Lodging Arrangements: Washington D.C. - Holiday Inn Rosslyn - Key Bridge

Request for Field Trip Form
(2" page of 3 pages)
Column A — Estimated Cost Column B — Actual Cost
(Complete this column at time of request) (Complete this column for reimbursement -
ATTACH ALL RECEIPTS)
Admission Fee [o]0] Admission Fee
Transportation Transportation
(specify) 3300 (specify)
Meals 250 Meals
Lodging 2000 Lodging -
Other (specify) Other (specify)
TOTAL ESTIMATED TOTAL ACTUAL
COST: $6,750.00 COST: $0.00

Funding Source: We would welcome the BOCES TO PAY for the cost of transportation: and for
the lodging and the meals of the chaperones.
BOLES Cat B 61D

Administrative Authorization: J
SIGNATURE: v: DATE: 2 //51 I3

Principal/Supervisor
{Director should aiso initial)

SIGNATURE: c DATE: - / / 9/ lg
Ass't Superintendent for

Instruction:




Board of Education Approval Date: / /
(If out-of-state and/or use of chartered bus is
requested)

Request for Field Trip Form
(3" page of 3 pages)

Person(s) Responsible: Craig O'Buckley. Carol Vanderpool, Jeanne McAnany, Bridget Reagan
Lori Flaitz (these chaperones have signed up. one or two may be

substituted in the event they become unavailable.)

Name of Participants:

1. Cannot finalize at this 8 _
2. time, due to deposits 9. __
3. and behavioral 10.
4. contracts for this "
5. field trip 12,
6. __ 13. __
7. 14.

List name(s) of person(s) who will remain at the program site:

Person(s) Responsible: Other Alt Ed teachers and subs

1.  Kim Kramer 7. Faylyn VanZile

3



Michael Gorman
128 Wilbur St.
Waverly, NY 14892

Horst Graefe
District Superintendent

Harold McConnell
Board President

GST BOCES
Dear Horst and Hal,

It is with regret that | am writing to inform you of my decision to resign my board
seat on the Greater Southern Tier BOCES effective June 30, 2013.

My present work commitments have left me unable to attend most of the board
meetings and | feel that it is best to make room for someone with the time to
devote to this position. The Board has a great group of dedicated members and
the GST BOCES has some of the most dedicated staff that | have ever worked
with.

Best Regards,

Mike Gorman



